
EMERGENCY EVACUATION INSTRUCTIONS 
1 If you hear the alarm, leave the building immediately. 
2 Follow the green signs. 
3 Use the stairs not the lifts. 
4 Do not re-enter the building until told to do so. 
 
 
If you require further information, please contact: Amanda Roden 
Telephone: 01344 352253 
Email: amanda.roden@bracknell-forest.gov.uk 
Published: 6 June 2011 

  

NOTE - this meeting will be preceded by closed induction sessions in respect of Health 
at 6:00 pm and Adult Social Care at 6:45 pm in the Council Chamber.  Sandwiches will be 
provided. 

 

 NOTICE OF MEETING 
Adult Social Care Overview and Scrutiny Panel 
Tuesday 14 June 2011, 7.30 pm 
Council Chamber, Fourth Floor, Easthampstead House, Bracknell 
To: ADULT SOCIAL CARE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY PANEL 
Councillors Allen, Baily, Blatchford, Brossard, Harrison, Mrs Temperton, Turrell, Virgo and 
Ms Wilson 
cc: Substitute Members of the Panel 
Councillors Ms Brown, Finch, Kensall and Mrs McCracken 
 
ALISON SANDERS 
Director of Corporate Services 
 



 

 

Adult Social Care Overview and Scrutiny Panel 
Tuesday 14 June 2011, 7.30 pm 
Council Chamber, Fourth Floor, Easthampstead House, 
Bracknell 
AGENDA 
 
 Page No 
1. ELECTION OF CHAIRMAN   
2. APPOINTMENT OF VICE-CHAIRMAN   
3. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE/SUBSTITUTE MEMBERS   
 To receive apologies for absence and to note the attendance of any 

substitute members.  
 

 

4. MINUTES AND MATTERS ARISING   
 To approve as a correct record the minutes of the meeting of the Adult 

Social Care Overview and Scrutiny Panel meeting held on 10 January 
2011.  
 

1 - 6 

5. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST AND PARTY WHIP   
 Members are asked to declare any personal or prejudicial interest and 

the nature of that interest, including the existence and nature of the 
party whip, in respect of any matter to be considered at this meeting.  
 

 

6. URGENT ITEMS OF BUSINESS   
 Any other items which, pursuant to Section 100B(4)(b) of the Local 

Government Act 1972, the Chairman decides are urgent.  
 

 

7. SOUTHERN CROSS CARE HOMES   
 Further to recent media reports containing issues associated with the 

above care homes, a verbal update in respect of the local position will 
be provided.  
 

 

PERFORMANCE MONITORING 

8. PERFORMANCE MONITORING REPORT (PMR)   
 To consider the latest trends, priorities and pressures in terms of 

departmental performance as reported in the PMR for the fourth quarter 
of 2010/11 (January to March 2011) relating to Adult Social Care. 
 
Panel members are asked to give advance notice to the Overview and 
Scrutiny Team of any questions relating to the PMR where possible. 
 
Please note this is a revised version of the Adult Social Care PMR.  
 

7 - 44 



 

 

9. ADULT SOCIAL CARE ANNUAL COMPLAINTS REPORT APRIL 
2010 - MARCH 2011  

 

 The 2010/11 Annual Report of the Complaints Manager for Adult Social 
Care is attached for the Panel’s consideration.  
 

45 - 60 

OVERVIEW AND POLICY DEVELOPMENT 

10. THE REFRESHED COMMISSIONING STRATEGY FOR ADULTS 
WITH A LEARNING DISABILITY 2008-13 - 'MAKING CHOICES, 
BEING IN CONTROL'  

 

 To consider the attached Refreshed Commissioning Strategy.  
 

61 - 118 

11. EXECUTIVE RESPONSE TO 'STAYING SAFE' - THE REPORT OF 
THE REVIEW OF SAFEGUARDING ADULTS  

 

 To consider the response of the Executive to the report of a working 
group of this Panel which reviewed safeguarding adults in the context 
of the personalisation of Adult Social Care.  
 

119 - 126 

12. WORK PROGRAMME 2011/12   
 To consider the proposed work programme for the Adult Social Care 

Overview and Scrutiny Panel for 2011/12 and select Members to 
progress the specific reviews in the work programme for the Panel.  
 

127 - 134 

HOLDING THE EXECUTIVE TO ACCOUNT 

13. EXECUTIVE FORWARD PLAN   
 To consider forthcoming items on the Executive Forward Plan relating 

to Adult Social Care.  
 

135 - 138 

Date of Next Meeting 
The next meeting of the Adult Social Care Overview and Scrutiny Panel has been 
arranged for Tuesday 11 October 2011. 
 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



ADULT SOCIAL CARE OVERVIEW AND 
SCRUTINY PANEL 
10 JANUARY 2011 
7.30  - 9.06 PM 
  

 
Present: 
Councillors Turrell (Chairman), Harrison (Vice-Chairman), Baily, Blatchford, Mrs Fleming, 
Leake, Phillips and Mrs Shillcock 
 
Executive Member: 
Councillor Birch 
 
Apologies for absence were received from: 
Councillor Ms Wilson 
 
Also Present: 
Councillor Edger 
Simon Broad, Head of Adult Safeguarding 
Andrea Carr, Policy Officer (Overview and Scrutiny) 
Mark Gittins, Performance Manager 
Mira Haynes, Chief Officer: Older People & Long Term Conditions 
Zoë Johnstone, Chief Officer: Adults and Commissioning 
Glyn Jones, Director of Adult Social Care and Health 
Amanda Roden, Democratic Services Assistant 
 

25. Minutes and Matters Arising  
RESOLVED that the minutes of the meeting of the Adult Social Care Overview and 
Scrutiny Panel held on 12 October 2010 be approved as a correct record, and signed 
by the Chairman. 
 
Arising from the minutes, training would be arranged for Councillors in relation to 
Deprivation of Liberty Safeguards, the Mental Capacity Act and Safeguarding Adults 
as part of the 2011/12 Member Briefing Seminar programme. 

26. Declarations of Interest and Party Whip  
There were no declarations of interest relating to any items on the agenda, nor any 
indications that members would be participating whilst under the party whip. 

27. Urgent Items of Business  
There were no urgent items of business. 

28. 2011/12 Draft Budget Proposals  
The Director of Adult Social Care and Health presented a report on the key themes 
and priorities for the Adult Social Care and Health Department as outlined in the 
Council’s Draft Budget Proposals for 2011/12. The key themes included draft budget 
pressures, draft budget savings, draft budget net position, capital spend, staffing 

Agenda Item 4

1



 

implications, and fees, charges and other income. The Panel was advised that there 
was a need to identify further savings in excess of £1m in addition to those included 
in the budget proposals due to the lateness, complexity and scale of reduction of the 
Provisional Local Government Finance Settlement. 
 
Draft budget pressures included purchased care for Adult Social Care for young 
people reaching adulthood, increasing numbers of older people and those with 
dementia, increasing numbers of people with long term conditions, and support for 
carers. Draft budget pressures consisted of £809,000 altogether. 
 
Draft budget savings included improved commissioning in relation to residential and 
supported living costs, drugs and alcohol, the meals at home service and the 
resettlement service. The subsidy in relation to the meals at home service had been 
removed. The residential home at 8 Portman Close had been de-registered resulting 
in a reduction in support costs. A joint rehabilitation service was now being provided 
on behalf of the Primary Care Trust (PCT). There had been a 6% saving last year in 
relation to the consolidated rate for domiciliary care, and greater contributions 
regarding continuing health care. 
 
Mobile working, and therefore spending less time in the office, had enabled staff in 
Adult Social Care to undertake visits more frequently. A vacant post had been 
deleted in relation to day opportunities. Some buildings would possibly be affected by 
the maintenance programme. The total draft budget savings were estimated at 
£1,382,000, leaving the net position at £573,000 once the budget pressures totalling 
£809,000 had been accounted for.  
 
There were no major capital developments planned from the Corporate Capital 
Programme at present. The personal Adult Social Services Capital Grant of 
£183,000, designed to support the three key areas of personalisation, reform and 
efficiency, was unallocated at present. A Section 88 transfer had been undertaken in 
relation to the Learning Disability Grant of £7,764,000. The net position had been 
increased by income streams.  
 
The PCT had contributed funding of £175,000 for re-ablement enhancing and end of 
life care. Next year the NHS funding for social care would be £961,000. Work was 
being undertaken with the PCT to agree how to use this funding to improve support 
and services. There would be increasing opportunities for joint working with the 
health sector and other organisations such as bordering local councils. There had 
been no reduction in Adult Social Care services as a consequence of the budget 
savings which resulted from work over the past two years to identify efficiencies and 
adopt improved working practices. 
 
Arising from Members’ questions and comments the following points were noted: 
 
• The current year budget saving relating to additional support for carers had 

not resulted in any service reduction and had been achieved through use of 
the Council’s Ladybank service and other providers reducing the need to 
purchase respite care services from external providers. An increase in the 
range of support for carers created a budget pressure of £100,000 in 2011/12. 

• Focus had been given to improving purchasing amongst other cost saving 
exercises. 

• A budget pressure of £709,000 had arisen primarily from children with 
disabilities transferring from Children’s Services to Adult Social Care when 
they reached 18 years of age and increasing numbers of older people and 
people with long term conditions requiring support living longer. 

2



 

• The reduction in Government grant formed part of the £809,000 draft budget 
pressures. 

• There would be a Section 75 agreement in relation to the transfer over of 
services to a GP Consortium when the PCT’s were disbanded in order to 
maintain established links with the health sector. 

• A Council wide contingency fund formed from underspends last year had met 
the cost of redundancies associated with service closures during this year. 

• There had been no further care worker redundancies identified as part of the 
2011/12 budget. 

 
Panel Members asked for their thanks and appreciation to be passed to staff in the 
Adult Social Care and Health Department for all their hard work. 

29. Performance Monitoring Report (PMR)  
The Director of Adult Social Care and Health presented the Performance Monitoring 
Report (PMR) for the second quarter of 2010/11 (July to September) relating to Adult 
Social Care. An overview of the third quarter was also provided. 
 
The Director of Adult Social and Health would lead on significant changes in health 
and social care proposed by the Government. Work would continue with service 
improvement, specifically in the areas of re-commissioning support for people with 
learning disabilities, enhancing intermediate care, and end of life care.  
 
The ‘Safe Place’ scheme had been launched and the Personalisation Team had been 
nominated for a better care award. Although the team did not win in this instance it 
showed recognition of their work. The Panel expressed their thanks to Adult Social 
Care staff whose contribution had helped to achieve the nomination. 
 
A National Commissioning Body would be established. A GP Consortia would replace 
PCTs, and PCTs and Strategic Health Authorities would be abolished by 2013/14. 
Local authorities would be responsible for health improvements and HealthWatch 
would replace Local Involvement Networks. A Statutory Health and Well Being Board 
would also be established. Many health related government documents had become 
available recently and there was a considerable amount of work to be undertaken in 
this area. 
 
The operating framework would be more explicit in relation to funding and 
expenditure with a particular focus on outcomes. A paper summarising health reforms 
would go to a meeting of the Executive. A Bracknell Forest version of the Autistic 
Spectrum new strategy would be developed.  
 
Bracknell Forest Council had completed a ‘First Contact’ survey during the summer of 
2010 in which forty nine mystery shoppers had contacted various Adult Social Care 
services. Arising from the survey, one area of Adult Social Care had been challenged 
and the results of the survey would be published by the Care Quality Commission 
(CQC).  
 
Arising from Members’ questions and comments the following points were noted: 
 
• Panel Members would be provided with an update on work with a local public 

house to provide rehabilitative day-care, two days each week (page 13 of the 
PMR). 

• An Intermediate Care budget overspend, principally relating to in-house 
residential care for Older People and Long Term Conditions, was forecast 

3



 

owing to the financial status of people in need of care, many of whom were in 
receipt of income support. 

• The Panel would be advised at to whether a final decision had been reached 
on the preferred option for in-house mental health services. 

• Panel Members would be provided with an update on the figures regarding 
the take up of the ‘Safe Place’ scheme. 

• Many compliments relating to Adult Social Care had been received during the 
quarter whilst the level of complaints received had reduced. 

30. Care Quality Commission (CQC) Adult Social Care Performance Judgement 
2010  
The Director of Adult Social Care and Health presented a report regarding the 2010 
Annual Performance Judgement in respect of Adult Social Care from the Care Quality 
Commission (CQC). The Panel was invited to endorse the related Action Plan for 
improvement for forwarding to the CQC. This would be the last judgement of its type 
by the CQC. There would be less of a monitoring role by the CQC in relation to Adult 
Social Care in the future and a new local performance framework was being 
developed to replace it. 
 
The CQC judged Bracknell Forest as Performing Well, which showed continued 
improvement in Adult Social Care and represented the best performance to date, 
placing the Council at the top of the second performance quartile nationally. There 
were no ‘Excellent’ graded local authorities in the South East, three quarters of which 
had achieved the same result as Bracknell Forest. The Director of Adult Social Care 
and Health expressed thanks to staff in Adult Social Care and for the collective work 
undertaken through the management team. 
 
Arising from Members’ questions and comments the following points were noted: 
 
• There were no key areas for improvement in Bracknell Forest arising from the 

report. 
• Preventative services would be a key focus in future. 
• The outcome of the Annual Performance Judgement was not related to a local 

authority’s self declaration of how they were performing. 
• The self-assessment judgement was felt to be right during a two year 

improvement strategy and without knowledge of the changes with the CQC. 
• Forty one local authorities were graded as ‘Excellent’ altogether, mainly in 

London and the Northern Metropolitan areas. 
 
The Panel expressed thanks to staff in Adult Social Care for their hard work, 
especially during the period of bad weather in December 2010. The Chairman 
commented on the good performance grading of the report for Adult Social Care. 

31. The Vision for Adult Social Care: Capable Communities and Active Citizens and 
Think Local, Act Personal - Next Steps for Transforming Adult Social Care  
The Director of Adult Social Care and Health presented a report on The Vision for 
Adult Social Care: Capable Communities and Active Citizens and Think Local, Act 
Personal - Next Steps for Transforming Adult Social Care and asked how Panel 
Members would like to contribute to work to ensure local strategies and plans would 
be aligned to the new Adult Social Care agenda. 
 
The Director of Adult Social Care and Health commented that there had been a 
ministerial presence at the recent Local Government Association / Association of 

4



 

Directors of Adult Social Services National Children’s and Adult Services Conference 
which had conveyed a positive approach.  
 
The three main themes from the Coalition programme were integration of health and 
social care funding to deliver preventative action, extending the roll out of personal 
budgets to give people more control and the use of direct payments to carers, and 
better community based provision to improve access to respite care. There had been 
no draw back from the initiative in relation to personal budgets and services would 
change to accommodate this. This initiative highlighted the important role of carers. 
 
The seven principles of The Vision for Social Care: Capable Communities and Active 
Citizens were: prevention, personalisation, partnership, plurality, protection, 
productivity, and people. Intervention would be undertaken where needed but 
communities would be encouraged to maintain independence together. The way 
social care was managed would change from financial management systems to block 
contracts. If someone was receiving a preventative service, they would not be eligible 
for ongoing care as well.  
 
There was a large range of providers who were able to deliver support to people who 
needed it. Small enterprises, user led organisations and voluntary organisations 
would be encouraged to compete to deliver personalised services. The use of pooled 
funding would be encouraged at a local level.  
 
Focus would be given to maximising spending on frontline services. In 2011 councils 
would be invited to consider the formation of social work practices. The Partnership 
Agreement: Think Local, Act Personal reinforced personalisation as the core direction 
of travel for social care development. There would be more efficient and effective 
service delivery which would be integrated where appropriate. 
 
Arising from Members’ questions and comments the following points were noted: 
 
• The report on The Vision for Adult Social Care: Capable Communities and 

Active Citizens would be submitted to a meeting of the Executive on 18 
January 2011.  

• The Government’s priorities for Adult Social Care set out in the two 
publications were supported by members and built on good work already 
undertaken by local authorities. 

• Panel Members commented that people in communities needed to 
understand the Mental Capacity Act and the consequences of their care 
decisions. There would be increased levels of mental infirmity in the future 
and it was a challenge for professionals to safeguard people without 
restricting their liberty. 

• A member welcomed the proposed creation of a new College of Social Work 
together with the benefits and opportunities it would bring. 

• The Panel recognised that the Vision for the reform of Adult Social Care 
represented an evolution in public accountability and created a need to design 
services to meet the wishes of the community. Members felt that the emerging 
White Paper would inform future Adult Social Care strategies and plans which 
should reflect the new Vision. 

32. Transparency in Outcomes: A Framework for Adult Social Care  
The Director of Adult Social Care and Health presented a briefing report in respect of 
the Transparency in Outcomes: A Framework for Adult Social Care publication 
launched by the Department of Health, which set out a consultation on proposals for 
a new outcome framework for implementation in 2011/12. 

5



 

 
The government published the above consultation paper on 16 November 2010 and 
requested that councils forward responses to the document by 9 February 2011. 
Panel Members were invited to forward any comments on the document to the 
Director of Adult Social Care and Health if they wished any comments to be included 
with Bracknell Forest Council’s response to the document. 
 
A web link to the full document could be found in the briefing report and the 
consultation questions were listed in Appendix A of the briefing report. 
 
There would be a move from focus on inputs to focus on outcomes in relation to Adult 
Social Care. The formal consultation response would be published by the 
government in March 2011 and some elements would come into effect from April 
2011. 
 
Arising from Members’ questions and comments the following points were noted: 
 
• The Adult Social Care and Health Department’s response to the 

Transparency in Outcomes: A Framework for Adult Social Care consultation 
would be circulated to Panel Members. 

• The level of accountability was being examined and would change for 
Councillors nationwide. Constitutions and decision making processes would 
be considered, and a course for Councillors would be piloted when reforms 
were undertaken. 

• In terms of the Council’s future accountability for Adult Social Care services, 
public facing local answerability could be challenging and there was a need to 
develop accountability mechanisms including increasing public information 
and accessibility to services. Changes in care providers were identified as a 
risk area. 

33. Supporting People Service  
The Panel noted the progress update report on the Supporting People Service which 
included future work to be pursued. 

34. Executive Forward Plan  
The Panel noted the forthcoming items relating to Adult Social Care on the Executive 
Forward Plan. 
 
Item I025328: Autism Joint Commissioning Strategy 
 
Panel Members would be provided with further information on the Executive Decision 
regarding the Autism Joint Commissioning Strategy, specifically in relation to links 
with Education. 
 
 
 

CHAIRMAN 

6



Performance
Monitoring Report
for

Adult Social Care
& Health 

Fourth Quarter 2010/11 
January – March 2011 

Portfolio holder: Councillor Dale Birch 
Director: Glyn Jones 

Agenda Item 8

7



Performance Monitoring Report - Adult Social Care and Health - 2010/11 Quarter 4 – Final draft Page 2

Section One: Executive Summary 

Introduction by the Director of Adult Social Care and Health (ASC&H) 
The final quarter of the year brings together a number of initiatives that continue to 
ensure that we are providing positive and innovative support for people in the 
Borough.  The agenda for Adult Social Care and Health is continually developing 
responding to national developments. 

The department has made excellent progress in Personalisation and has seen real 
innovation in support people are choosing.  Modernisation of systems, processes and 
teams continues to be a priority in responding to new initiatives and demands, as well 
as looking for efficiencies.  This can be seen in all parts of the department.  The pilot 
work with the PCT has demonstrated the value of Enhanced Intermediate Care in 
providing a speedy response to assist in avoiding admission to hospital. 

The 2010/11 Service Plan has resulted in all actions completed or in progress.  
Although the performance landscape has changed considerably during the course of 
2010/11 (no annual assessment judgement by the Care Quality Commission), the 
end of year returns for the extensive statistical data remain and will be returned in 
accordance with the timetable.  We are planning to provide an ‘end of year report’ to 
capture the achievements and set out plans for 2011/12 and beyond. 

Work with Health colleagues will increase in importance as we grapple with the 
significant health changes and their impact for the Council. 

Adults and Joint Commissioning 

Autistic Spectrum Disorders 
In response to the recent publication "Fulfilling and Rewarding Lives" (The National 
Strategy for adults with autism) a working group has continued to meet monthly, 
developing a local joint commissioning strategy and delivery plan. These plans will be 
completed for approval through the first quarter of the new financial year. 

The working group set up to develop and work towards a local joint commissioning 
Strategy, has reviewed the Statutory guidance for local authorities and NHS 
organisations to support implementation of the autism strategy and has ensured it is 
incorporated into the local delivery plan. 

Joint Commissioning 
The Learning Disability Commissioning Strategy has been refreshed and has been 
presented to the Learning Disability Partnership Board.  

The Prevention and Early Intervention Guide was approved and printed. It has been 
distributed to relevant locations in the borough and to all Members of the Council. 

The Health Transition Group was set up as an executive and officer group to lead the 
Council's response at a strategic level and meet new duties to integrate working 
across health and social care.  Work streams and leads for four emerging themes 
were identified: developing a new statutory Health and Wellbeing Board (HWB), 
transitioning functions of Local Involvement Networks (LINks) to a new Local 
HealthWatch (LHW) organisation, Local Authority (LA) support for GP 
commissioning, supporting Children in transition between children's and adult social 

8



Performance Monitoring Report - Adult Social Care and Health - 2010/11 Quarter 4 – Final draft Page 3

care and communicating change. The Council has been given Early Implementer 
status for the development of a HWB by the Department of Health. 

An evaluation of the Dementia Advisor project was completed; it was shown that 
following proactive advice and information for people with early stages of dementia 
and their families, referrals to the Community Mental Health Team for Older Adults 
(CMHT OA) have been avoided. Funding for the Dementia Advisor post has been 
secured for a further 12 months. This will enable more people with dementia to live 
independently for longer before the need for on going support from ASC&H. 

Work began to develop the Carers' Strategy and an Advocacy Strategy to inform 
future commissioning. 

A Commissioning Strategy for people with Autism has been developed. 

Learning Disabilities 
Work continued with individuals living in the remaining residential homes for people 
with learning disabilities in Bracknell, to identify their housing and support 
requirements. Independent advocacy support is in place to support individuals to 
understand the options they have and voice their preferences.  

The working group working with a local charity Crowthorne Old Age and Teens 
Society (COATS) continued to meet in relation to redeveloping a building in the 
Crowthorne area, to secure further affordable and adapted accommodation for adults 
with a learning disability. The project should be completed through the first quarter of 
the new financial year.

The new business plan for Green Machine a Community Interest Company 
supported by Bracknell Forest Council (BFC) providing green space maintenance 
services has been implemented which has ensured full independence from April 1st.  

Planning has commenced and is ongoing for the move of the Community Team for 
People with Learning Disabilities (CTPLD) from Waymead to Time Square. 

Mental Health 
Following the Supporting People review of Mental Health contracts, a plan to further 
develop the support provided to individuals living at Glenfield and to other people in 
the community has been completed. The consultation process is now complete and 
the Departmental Management Team have approved the changes, although these 
will not be implemented until the vacant manager post is recruited too. Once the 
position has been recruited to they will be involved in progressing the implementation 
plan.

Berkshire Healthcare NHS Foundation Trust (BHFT) has now implemented a new 
Patient Record IT system for the Community Mental Health Team for Adults (CMHT) 
and CMHT OA services. Work is ongoing looking at potential integration of 
technologies, key developments have been made in N3 connection and this will allow 
LA staff were appropriate to eventually access RIO the system currently used by 
BHFT.

Personalisation 
The rollout of Personal Budgets continues across the department for everyone 
eligible for funding for on going community based support needs.  

9



Performance Monitoring Report - Adult Social Care and Health - 2010/11 Quarter 4 – Final draft Page 4

The i-hub has been further developed and information sessions to promote its use 
and to inform future development were held with staff. The i-hub has now been 
upgraded and includes the capability to host a register of Personal Assistants, advice 
and guidance notes and a log-in facility for providers to update their own records. 

The Timebank has over 30 members and exchanges continue to increase. A "Skills 
Share" event was held for members and for people interested in joining, which 
sparked more exchanges. Members of the Timebank have been involved in 
redecorating an individual's house which has enabled the individual to move to a new 
property and away from an abusive relationship. Members have also been knitting 
blankets for Battersea Dogs Home. 

Guidance on "Determining and Using Personal Budgets" has been developed and is 
subject to consultation. 

Presentations were given at a voluntary sector event held by Bracknell Forest 
Voluntary Action (BVFA) and at a provider event held by Skills for Care. 

Safeguarding
A Deprivation of Liberty Safeguards (DoLS) Provider event was held at Bracknell 
Sports Centre on 9th February. The event was attended by 42 people with 
representation from nine care homes. Feedback so far indicates that attendees 
benefited from the event and learned more about DoLS 

The Revision of The Berkshire Safeguarding Adults Policy & Procedures continues. 
A draft web based version has been developed and was circulated for comment to 
the four Safeguarding Adults Partnership Boards that cover Berkshire 

The Safeguarding Adults Development Worker started in January 2011 and has 
completed his induction. Part of his role will be to work closely with commissioned 
services to support them in further developing their internal safeguarding processes, 
compliance with Mental Capacity Act (MCA) and DoLS. 

72 operational staff attended specific training aimed at developing their skills in 
completing assessments of capacity. The training was delivered by the Council’s 
legal team. 

Older People and Long Term Conditions 

Business Support Team 
The re-organisation of the Business Support Team has gone well.  Four members of 
the team have now completed training on taking minutes for Safeguarding meetings 
with one member of the team taking a lead in this role. 

Community Response & Reablement (CR&R) 
Following the pilot phases of delivery of enhanced intermediate care and end of life 
services, funding has been agreed for a further two years.  Most referrals are to 
prevent admission to hospital.  These are short term interventions which deal with the 
presenting crisis. Further work and assessment will be undertaken if necessary within 
a 72 hour period from the time of referral to the service.  

Older People and Long Term Conditions (OPLTC) team and Community Response 
and Reablement (CR&R) have been reorganised.  In order to improve the support 
offered, the duty team has been strengthened. The team will work with all hospital 
discharges, all new referrals and with people who are in crisis. Once the presenting 

10



Performance Monitoring Report - Adult Social Care and Health - 2010/11 Quarter 4 – Final draft Page 5

problem has been resolved, people are then referred on to either Intermediate Care 
services, the long term team or community based services outside the Council.  

There are three social workers who are specifically assigned to the three acute trusts 
that serve Bracknell Forest.  The process for hospital delays has been refined; 
numbers continue to be low for Bracknell Forest due to the proactive way people are 
managed by the hospital team in CR&R. 

The government made “Winter Pressure” money available via the PCT early in the 
new year. This money was used to facilitate early hospital discharge. Additional 
Occupational therapy and Social work time was made available along with the ability 
to spot purchase beds in both residential and nursing homes so that people could be 
discharged while long term support solutions were worked on and implemented. 

Community Support and Wellbeing 
Teams were successful in recruiting to three vacant posts.  Staff meet monthly with 
CMHT OA and this close communication improves outcomes for the people we 
support. The team have also ensured that the people who use our service are safe in 
their own homes by maintaining close links with Bracknell Forest Homes (BFH), the 
Age Concern Handyman other repair services. 

Heathlands Day Centre (HDC) building works were completed and the re-configured 
building was ‘opened’ by Councillor Dale Birch on 9th March. The people who use 
the service followed-up with a celebration lunch on the 23rd. The centre’s staff and 
manager have worked hard to create a homely and welcoming space offering three 
large rooms with seating and activities areas alongside a smaller room aimed at 
music appreciation and a shower room with adapted WC. 

Heathlands Residential Home (HRH) is using a bed as a specialist Dementia 
Intermediate Care Bed funded through the “Winter Pressure” money with early 
success. 

In addition, the two level access shower rooms are now complete and redecoration 
and refurbishment continues on a rolling basis. 

Discharge teams at Frimley Park Hospital, Royal Berkshire Hospital and Wexham 
Park Hospital have received promotional information for “Home First” which has 
prompted a steady rate of referrals. “Winter Pressures” monies were used to 
implement a further Hospital to Home service with a good take up. 

Drugs and Alcohol Action Team (DAAT) 
The draft drug and alcohol treatment strategy is out for consultation and delivery 
against this plan will be monitored.  The new strategy incorporates the plans for both 
adults and young people. 

The DAAT submitted a proposal to become a Payment by Results site and has been 
chosen as one of 8 pilot areas in the country. 

Whilst funding levels have been reduced slightly, support has been revamped to 
ensure that this will not have an impact on frontline service delivery. 

Emergency Duty Team (EDT) 
EDT now have access to all six Unitary Authority data bases giving us access to all 
care groups within Berkshire. This is a considerable achievement and taken over 18 
months with departmental and other unitary staff being involved. 

11



Performance Monitoring Report - Adult Social Care and Health - 2010/11 Quarter 4 – Final draft Page 6

Bracknell Forest (Berkshire) EDT is now the only Emergency Duty Service in the 
United Kingdom to have access to 12 databases are trained in their use. 

Given recent case law re the European Working Directive and current 
studies/research into the impact of 12 hr shifts on those individuals who work night 
shifts, EDT undertook consultation with staff to create a rolling rota with shifts no 
longer than 8.5hrs.  The new rolling rota has now successfully been implemented.  
The changes to the rota have resulted in increased staff satisfaction and a reduction 
in the need to use relief social workers. 

Older People and Long Term Conditions (OPLTC) 
As a consequence of the changes previously mentioned, the OPLTC has seen some 
changes.  This is pivotal to the successful roll-out of Personalisation.  A ‘self 
assessment review’ form has been used for people where appropriate and these 
have been well received and completed. 

Performance and Resources 

Finance
Activities include monitoring the 2010-11 budget, preparation for year end closure of 
accounts and finalising preparations for the 2011-12 budget.  Developmental work on 
the Adult Social Care IT system continues. 

Preparations for finalising the 2010 – 11 accounts are at an advanced stage. In what 
has been a difficult financial year expenditure has been contained to below budget 
level. Additional financial support has been received from Health for Enhanced 
Intermediate Care, End of Life Care and Winter Pressures in this last quarter and 
spending plans have been developed to ensure this funding is used in an efficient 
manner.

The 2011-12 budget has now been agreed and monitoring of commitments and 
spending plans has already commenced to ensure expenditure reductions included 
in the budget are achieved. 

The main pieces of developmental work progressed this period relate to the 
refinement of the Adult Social Care IT system including implementation of the mobile 
Financial Assessments module (planned go live in the first quarter of 2011- 12) and 
e-invoicing (planned go live second quarter 2011- 12). 

Human Resources 
The team are planning for the forthcoming employee appraisal process from April 
2011 utilising the new competency based framework and continue to support 
managers through organisational change as required. 

Information and Communications Technology (ICT) 
Final issues are being resolved by LiquidLogic in the Integrated Adult System (IAS) 
to enable us to go live with the latest Protocol and Controcc releases, which include 
major changes to the Safeguarding module. All relevant information is now with 
LiquidLogic to commence Phase 3, the reconfiguration of IAS to meet the 
Personalisation agenda. This will follow through to the live system. 

Projects for e-invoicing and mobile working for the Financial Assessment Team have 
commenced. However, work has been suspended to allow the upgrade to the latest 
versions of Protocol and Controcc to take place. 

12



Performance Monitoring Report - Adult Social Care and Health - 2010/11 Quarter 4 – Final draft Page 7

By the end of March the reporting environment should be in a position of acceptance 
by the Performance Team. They will then be able to use the embedded statutory 
returns to support the delivery of data to the DoH for 2010/11.  

Performance Management 
The Performance Management team have been preparing for the annual statutory 
returns due in at the end of May, and working with supplier LiquidLogic to further 
progress report testing. 

The team has also been working continuously with operational teams across all care 
groups to ensure that data is validated and up to date prior to our return submissions. 

Summary of Equality Impact Assessments 
No Equality Impact Assessments were published this quarter. 

13



Performance Monitoring Report - Adult Social Care and Health - 2010/11 Quarter 4 – Final draft Page 8

Section Two: Progress against Service Plan 

The ASC&H Service Plan for 2010/11 contains 53 detailed actions to be completed in 
support of the 13 Medium-Term Objectives.  Annex C also provides information on 
progress against each of these detailed actions; all actions were achieved or on 
target at the end of Quarter 4 (!), with none causing concern (!).

Annex C also provides details of performance against relevant National Indicators 
this quarter, where data is available.

14



Performance Monitoring Report - Adult Social Care and Health - 2010/11 Quarter 4 – Final draft Page 9

Section Three: Resources

Budget
See Annex B for more detailed information on: 

Revenue Budget 

Annex B1 Summary financial position 
Annex B2 Budget virements 
Annex B3 Budget variances 

Capital Budget 

Annex B4 Summary financial position and scheme status and target 

Capital

Current approved budget 
There is no change to the £1.126m approved cash budget for the current financial 
year as reported last period. 

Provisional Outturn 
No variances are anticipated at this stage. 

Internal Audit Assurance 
No internal audit reports were issued with a limited assurance opinion this period. 

Revenue

Current approved budget 
The approved cash budget for the current financial year reported last period totalled 
£25.400m, with £23.021m in direct budget and £2.379m in recharges and accounting 
adjustments.

There has been a small adjustment to postage budgets as a result of a business 
process review. This reduces the direct budget to £23.020m. 

Provisional outturn 
A forecast under spend of £1.297m was reported last quarter and this has now risen 
by £0.294m to £1.591m.  The most significant variance relates to reduced support 
needs for People with Learning Disabilities who are supported within the community. 
The changes in forecast are as follows: 

• An increase of £0.158m in under spend on supporting People with Learning 
Disabilities. There has been a reduction in costs as a number of changes 
have been made to existing care packages, including those now moved from 
residential to supported living arrangements (£0.121m) and additionally, 
slippage on a scheme to provide advocacy services, reducing costs by 
£0.030m (although these costs will be incurred in the next financial year). 
Savings are also anticipated on record management costs due to slippage, 
although again these costs will be incurred in 2011- 12 (£0.007m). 

15



Performance Monitoring Report - Adult Social Care and Health - 2010/11 Quarter 4 – Final draft Page 10

• A saving of £0.020m is expected due to People with Long Term Conditions 
who no longer require support in a residential setting. 

• A saving of £0.028m is expected as a result of slippage on schemes provided 
through the stroke grant. 

• A saving of £0.080m is expected as a result of increased health funding for 
people who receive domiciliary support from the in house Community Support 
Teams.

• A saving of £0.008m is expected on record management costs in Finance, 
due to slippage. These costs will be incurred in 2011- 12. 

Staffing
The adult workforce strategy continues to concentrate on the workforce changes 
resulting from the personalisation agenda. Through the workforce work stream it has 
been discussed whether we could benefit from understanding how other local 
authorities have managed and learnt from the progressing through the agenda.   

The team has been supporting the department through a number of employee 
relations issues. Staff reductions have been completed in one service area.  In 
addition, work has continued in support of the Corporate Job Evaluation review 
project.

A review has been undertaken of the Criminal Records Bureau (CRB) process to 
explore options to improve efficiency of process including potential electronic 
submission of information.  However, due to the review of the operations of the 
Independent Safeguarding Authority (ISA) any potential system developments will be 
on hold until the operations of the CRB/Independent Safeguarding Authority (ISA) are 
clarified.

16



Performance Monitoring Report - Adult Social Care and Health - 2010/11 Quarter 4 – Final draft Page 11

Compliments and Complaints received

Compliments Received 

There were a total of 52 compliments received. 

The OPLTC team received 10 compliments in this quarter, 27 for the CR&R team.   

The CTPLD received 8, the Performance & Governance Team received 6 and there 
was 1 for CMHT.

Complaints received 

No.
Rec’d
Q4

Nature of complaints 
(bulleted list) 

Action taken (bulleted list) 

   1 

   1 

   1 

   1 

   1 

   1 

   1 

   1 

   1

Joint complaint regarding: 
administrative errors within the 
Finance Department & 
Waiting period for OT equipment

Complaint in respect of services 
received at Bridgewell during respite 
care.

Complaint in respect of services and 
information received from CMHT 

Complaint in respect of services 
received from CTPLD 

Complaint in respect of length of time 
to renew a Blue Badge 

Complaint in respect of services 
received from CMHT 

Complaint received in respect of 
reduction in budget/services 

Complaint in respect of a 
communication

Complaint in respect of the 
assessment process for Direct 
Payments 

Complaint partially upheld in respect of 
Finance and not upheld in respect of 
OT equipment 

Complaint partially upheld

Ongoing investigation 

Not upheld 

Not upheld 

Ongoing Investigation 

Ongoing investigation 

Complaint upheld 

Complaint upheld 

17



Performance Monitoring Report - Adult Social Care and Health - 2010/11 Quarter 4 – Final draft Page 12

Section Four: Forward Look 

Adults and Joint Commissioning

Autistic Spectrum Disorders 
The Autistic Spectrum Disorder Commissioning Strategy will be submitted for 
approval.

A small group will be set up to review the Virtual Autism Team (VAT) in line with the 
aims and objectives of the commissioning strategy and local delivery plan. 

Joint Commissioning 
The refreshed Commissioning Strategy for people with Learning Disabilities will be 
presented to the Executive Member for approval. 

The Commissioning Strategy for people with Autism will be presented to the 
Executive for approval. 

The Health Transition Group will further maximise opportunity under the duty to 
integrate to identify and create new relationships, particularly with clinical and 
broader community partners to deliver the new agenda in the new context.     Work 
programmes will be established to support the four existing work streams and new 
ones may be identified.   The Council will also begin contributing to the DH support 
programmes and Action Learning Sets as an Early Implementer authority.  

Existing LINks must continue with statutory responsibilities and new support 
arrangements will be explored and put in place for the planning year. 

A Section 75 Agreement with health partners to agree pooled budgets for joint 
services will be approved. 

The data hub, developed on behalf of the Local Strategic Partnership, will be 
launched on 4th April. The hub will be known as StatShare. 

Learning Disabilities 
Headspace is a community arts project which focuses on providing sessions in art, 
drama and music in a safe environment. People with additional support needs, or 
who may be from vulnerable groups, are encouraged to join with others from the 
community in integrated activities.   As the project is run by the local authority it is not 
eligible to apply for certain grant.   An options appraisal will be completed to 
determine the most appropriate model to pursue in order to enable Headspace to be 
independent of the Council.   The current Project Board overseeing the options 
appraisal and development of the business case will be reviewed to ensure 
appropriate membership to implement the preferred option. 

Advocacy Strategy: The transformation of social care and the personalisation agenda 
set out in Putting People First noted Health and Social care bodies should provide an 
enabling framework to ensure people can exercise choice and control with accessible 
advocacy. Work has commenced an advocacy strategy to respond. 

18



Performance Monitoring Report - Adult Social Care and Health - 2010/11 Quarter 4 – Final draft Page 13

Mental Health 
BHFT is continuing with the ‘Next Generation Care’ (NGC) change programme, and 
has now moved onto phase 3.  The public consultation period has now concluded 
and the Trust have issued this statement: 

Both Boards have had first sight of the outcome of the public consultation and the 
opportunity to consider other information pertinent to a decision. Both Boards 
understand the unaffordability of Option 3 in the current and future economic 
environment. Option 2 is not supported by the clinicians as it will mean that older 
people will have to continue to be cared for in an environment that mixes people with 
functional illness and those with organic problems that is not conducive to high 
quality care. 

On this basis the PCT has asked the Trust to progress to outline Business Case on 
Option 1. This will allow the detail of that option to be worked up, including exactly 
what and where additional community investment can be made and how the 
transport scheme would work. 

Once this information is known, and only then will a final decision be made. Both 
Boards would expect that to be by June 2011. 

Personalisation 
Guidance for staff will be approved and published to ensure a consistent approach to 
determining and using personal budgets. 

A pilot will be established to inform the development of brokerage for people with 
personalised support plans. The pilot will inform the future workforce strategy and 
commissioning plans for independent brokerage. 

The personal stories and outcomes for people with a personal budget will be 
refreshed and published on BORIS. 

The Personalisation section of the Council's internet site will be refreshed. 

Safeguarding
The revised, web based Berkshire Safeguarding Adults Policy & Procedures will be 
launched in May/June 2011. The aim is for this to be launched during the same week 
across all of the six Unitary Authorities in Berkshire. 

The Safeguarding Adults Annual Report will be presented to the Safeguarding Adults 
Partnership Board In May 2011. This will include information on all of the 
safeguarding arrangements in Bracknell, safeguarding partnerships with other 
agencies and groups as well as statistical data and analysis for the reporting year 
2010/11.

An audit of operational teams compliance with MCA will be undertaken in May/June 
2011.  This is following the specialist training that was provided for operational teams 
in February 2011. 

A workshop for the Department’s Designated Safeguarding Managers will be held to 
look at the new version of the IAS Safeguarding Module and to share good practice 
regarding its use. 

19



Performance Monitoring Report - Adult Social Care and Health - 2010/11 Quarter 4 – Final draft Page 14

Older People and Long Term Conditions 

Business Support Team 
Staff will be trained in undertaking referrals and contact assessments within Front 
Desk to cover absence and support the Customer Liaison Officers. 

Increasing skills the team will be booked on MCA training. Team members will also 
receive training on Autistic Spectrum Conditions and the new Carer Aware training 
programme in order to enhance the service to people who contact us. 

The team plans to support changes due to the reform of the Blue Badges by the 
Department of Transport aimed at addressing an increase in applications. 

Community Response and Reablement (CR&R) 
Following agreement of funding by the PCT for Enhanced Intermediate Care and End 
of Life Services, recruitment of fixed term contracts for staff is taking place.  

The changing needs of the people using Intermediate Care means that separate 
registration is being applied for through the Care Quality Commission for the 
Bridgewell Centre, with all of the appropriate requirements. 

Community Support and Wellbeing 
Work is in hand to develop a Carer’s Drop-in Service at HDC. It is intended that 
people with dementia will be offered an assessment and helped to create a support 
plan that will remain on file. Carers could then book a specific day and time to drop 
their family member/partner at the centre in order to enable them to attend 
appointments and pursue leisure activities. 

Heathlands will be developing a range of enhanced activities including singing for the 
brain, cold cookery skills and Tai Chi, over the coming months. 

All staff in Community Support Team will be undertaking the Carer Aware training 
and will actively encourage carers to undertake a supported self-assessment in order 
to identify their own needs for advice and support. 

The Community Support team for Dementia aims to use unallocated hours owing to 
cancellations to support the enhanced day-care provision at Heathlands. 

Drugs and Alcohol Action Team (DAAT) 
In quarters 1 and 2 the DAAT will concentrate on developing and establishing plans 
in respect of Payment by Results.  This will involve re-configuring and re-
commissioning the current service model.  A project board will be established to work 
alongside government departments and other pilot areas during a 6 month co-design 
period.

The DAAT will work with current service providers to ensure that they are involved in 
the development of the payment by results model and to also reduce any impact on 
people who use our services in terms of the changes. 

Emergency Duty Team 
Between the 9th & 23rd of May 2011 the Emergency Duty Service will operate under 
the new service specification.  For the purpose of the trial run EDT managers will 
undertake the newly created role of ‘Call Facilitator’s’.  EDT social workers will be 
spilt into their area of specialism i.e. child care or Adult/Approved Mental Health 

20



Performance Monitoring Report - Adult Social Care and Health - 2010/11 Quarter 4 – Final draft Page 15

Professional.  The purpose of the trial is to gain an insight into the benefits of 
operating under this model re service delivery. 

All healthcare staff across the county now have a single database system called RIO.  
EDT have now received training on this system and it is hoped that we will go ‘live’ 
within the next month.  Bracknell Forest (Berkshire) Emergency Duty Service is the 
first social services out of hour’s department to have access to Health’s database. 

Key departmental staff have worked closely with our health colleagues to achieve 
access to this data base.  RIO holds crucial information that is essential to EDT when 
making decisions regarding someone’s care and treatment in an emergency situation 
outside of normal office hours. 

The Emergency Duty Service is due to be inspected by OFSTED on the 11th April 
2011 as part of the inspection of Slough Borough Council’s inspection. 

Older People and Long Term Conditions (OPLTC)
The new arrangements will be consolidated in the next quarter; alongside this is the 
continuing implementation of the Personalisation agenda. 

On personalisation, the team will review all the interim care packages transferred 
from the duty team, CR&R and the hospital discharge workers. The reviews will 
include the Self Support Assessment Questionnaire (SSAQ) so that an individual 
budget can be identified and a support plan created. The reviewing officers will also 
complete SSAQs with their annual reviews. The aim is that next year all people in 
receipt of services will have a personal budget. 

Funding for the Princess Royal Trust Carers Emergency Response Service worker 
has been agreed. The aim to complete carers’ assessments in a timely fashion as 
well as seeking opportunities to seek “hidden” carers with link work with BFVA and 
GP surgeries. 

The Stroke Association worker is developing a group of volunteers to support people 
newly diagnosed with strokes. 

Performance and Resources 

Finance
Work will continue on closing the 2010-11 statutory accounts, including completion of 
relevant statutory returns that are required to be submitted. 

Detailed monitoring of the 2011-12 budget will commence to ensure that the 
spending proposals and expenditure reductions included in the budget are achieved. 
An assessment of any previously unidentified significant budget risks will be carried 
out.

Work will continue on the extension of self directed support, and there will be further 
progress on e-invoicing and mobile financial assessments. 

Human Resources 
Key areas during quarter 1 will be to continue to support the department through any 
organisation changes.  The team will also review the implications of the electronic 
CRB arrangements and continue to support the Council’s job evaluation project.  
Staff appraisals are a key action during this quarter.  The workforce strategy and 
response to personalisation continue to be areas of focus. The team will be working 

21



Performance Monitoring Report - Adult Social Care and Health - 2010/11 Quarter 4 – Final draft Page 16

with DMT to consider how the Social Care Healthcheck can be implemented within 
the department.

ICT
Key areas for the next quarter will see the IAS systems infrastructure in line for the 
first time and will be the foundation for all future upgrades / testing. Suspended 
projects will restart, mobile working will be live and Phase 3 development should be 
progressing.  

Performance Management 
Next quarter, work will commence to complete testing on the returns reports and the 
Business Objects universe. 

Work will also commence on analysing and understanding the recently published 
Adult Social Care Performance Framework and its impact both on operational teams 
and performance management. 

22



Performance Monitoring Report - Adult Social Care and Health - 2010/11 Quarter 4 – Final draft Page 17

Annex A: Staffing information 

Staff Turnover 

Section Establish
ment 
Posts

Staffing
Full Time 

Staffing
Part Time 

Total
Posts
FTE

Vacant
Posts

Vacancy 
Rate 

Management 
Team

8 8 0 8 0 0 

Older People 
and Long Term 
Conditions

194 95 99 129.25 14 6.7 

Adults and Joint 
Commissioning 

106 76 30 94.55 10 8.6 

Performance & 
Resources1

27 18 9 23.17 2 6.8 

Department
Totals

335 197 138 254.97 26 7.2 

For the quarter ending 31 March 2011 2.7 
For the year ending 31 March 2011 12.6 

Comparator Data 
Total turnover for Bracknell Forest Council 
2009/10

  13.31% (excluding schools) 

Median turnover for all employers 1 Jan to 
31 Dec 2009 

  13.5% 

Median turnover public services 1 Jan to 31 
Dec 2009 

  8.6% 

(Source: Chartered Institute of Personnel and Development Survey 2010)

23



Performance Monitoring Report - Adult Social Care and Health - 2010/11 Quarter 4 – Final draft Page 18

Sickness Absence (to be completed in second draft)

Staff Sickness

Section Total staff Number of 
days sickness 

Quarter 4 
average per 
employee 

2010/11 
projected

annual average 
per employee 

Directorate 8 1 0.12 5.43 

Older People and Long 
Term Conditions 194 730 3.76 11.53 

Adults and Joint 
Commissioning 106 230.5 2.17 10.22 
Performance & Resources 27 12 0.44 9.68* 

Department Totals (Q4) 335 973.5 2.9 

Projected Totals (10/11) 335 3,626  10.82 

Comparator data All employees, average days 
sickness absence per employee 

Bracknell Forest Council 09/10 6.29 days 

All local government employers 2009 10.7 days 

All sectors employers in the south east 2009 6.0 days 

In Older People and Long Term Conditions, there are 7 cases of long term sickness. 
This accounts for 250.5 days which is 34.5% of total sickness. 

In Adults and Joint Commissioning, there are 2 cases of long term sickness. This 
accounts for 100 days which is 43.3 % of total sickness. 

The definition of long term sickness being used is where absence totals 20+ days 
across a 3 month period and can be reflected in more than one period of absence.

24



Performance Monitoring Report - Adult Social Care and Health - 2010/11 Quarter 4 – Final draft Page 19

Annex B: Financial information 

Annex B1 

ADULT SOCIAL CARE AND HEALTH DEPARTMENT - FEBRUARY 2011
Original Virements Current Spend to Variance Variance Variance

Cash & Budget Approved Date Over/(Under) This Reported
Budget C/Fwds

N
O

T
E Budget % Spend Period

N
O

T
E Last Period

£000 £000 £000 % £000 £000 £000

ADULT SOCIAL CARE AND HEALTH DEPARTMENT

Director 551 139 a 690 9% -327 -327 1 0
551 139 690 9% -327 -327 0

CO - Adults and Commissioning
Mental Health 1,904 -76 1,828 94% -106 -9 2 -97 
Learning Disability 7,656 -646 7,010 56% -1,371 -158 3 -1,213 
Specialist Strategy 0 159 159 80% 0 0 0
Joint Commissioning 434 -67 367 97% 33 0 33

9,994 -630 9,364 65% -1,444 -167 -1,277 
CO - Older People and Long Term Conditions

Long Term Conditions 2,083 13 2,096 95% -20 -20 4 0
Older People 6,618 -33 6,585 98% -28 -28 5 0
Intermediate Care 2,116 -1,756 360 146% 90 0 90
Community Response and Reablement - Pooled Budget 0 1,583 1,583 83% 0 0 0
Community Support 745 -12 733 87% -80 -80 6 0
Emergency Duty Team 0 35 35 859% 0 0 0
Drugs Action Team 94 -7 87 -141% 0 0 0

11,656 -177 11,479 97% -38 -128 90
CO - Performance and Resources

Leadership Team and Support 225 0 225 0% 0 0 0
Information Technology Team 208 -1 207 86% -55 0 -55 
Property and Admissions 182 0 182 38% -25 0 -25 
Performance and Governance 192 -3 189 13% 0 0 0
Finance Team 531 4 535 95% -38 -8 7 -30 
Human Resources Team 149 0 149 83% 0 0 0

1,487 0 1,487 61% -118 -8 -110 

TOTAL ASC&H DEPARTMENT CASH BUDGET 23,688 -668 23,020 79% -1,927 -630 -1,297 

TOTAL RECHARGES & ACCOUNTING ADJUSTMENTS 2,379 0 2,379 0% 0 0 0

GRAND TOTAL ASC&H DEPARTMENT 26,067 -668 25,399 72% -1,927 -630 -1,297 

Memorandum items:

Devolved Staffing Budget 10,850 -77 0 -77 

25



Performance Monitoring Report - Adult Social Care and Health - 2010/11 Quarter 4 – Final draft Page 20

Annex B2 

Adult Social Care and Health
Virements and Budget Carry Forwards

Note Total Explanation

£'000

DEPARTMENTAL CASH BUDGET

-667 Total reported last period

Postage
a -1 Savings have been achieved on postage expenditure as a result of a service review across the Council, 

of which £0.001m relates to Adult Social Care and Health.

-668 Total

DEPARTMENTAL NON-CASH BUDGET

0 No changes to report

0 Total

26



Performance Monitoring Report - Adult Social Care and Health - 2010/11 Quarter 4 – Final draft Page 21

Annex B3 

Adult Social Care and Health
Budget Variances
Note Reporte Explanation

varianc
£'000

DEPARTMENTAL BUDGET

-1,297 Variances supported last period.

Director

1 -240 £0.240m has been received from Berkshire East PCT which is an allocation from national funding provided by the Department of 
Health to ease the pressure Adult Social Care budgets experience in winter. A proportion of this funding has been used on new 
projects but much of this additional funding has been used to fund pressures across a wide range of services within the 
Department, and without it the underspend would be correspondingly lower. It is part of the s256 agreement with the PCT that 
any unspent monies are carried forward into the next financial year and so a provision will be required from this underspend to
fund future liabilities. The exact amount of the provision will be confirmed once the final expenditure figures are known.

-87 Income and expenditure relating to the Social Care Reform Grant is included within the Director's hierarchy. The conditions of this
grant and its ring fenced nature mean that any unspent grant (forecast to be £0.087m at year end) cannot be used to fund other 
areas of expenditure and so should be carried forward to offset future liabilities. A carry forward request for this will be made in 
accordance with Council procedures.

CO - Adults and Commissioning

2 -9 Income and expenditure relating to the Dementia Demonstrator Pilot Site Grant is included within the Mental Health hierarchy. 
The conditions of this grant and its ring fenced nature mean that any unspent grant (forecast to be £0.009m at year end) cannot
be used to fund other areas of expenditure and so should be carried forward to offset future liabilities. A carry forward request for 
this will be made in accordance with Council procedures.

3 -158 As previously reported within People with Learning Disabilities there have been complex changes for a large number of people 
involving the deregistration of a number of homes and increased use of support within the community. Where such support is 
provided it needs to be appropriate to the needs of the individual but not excessive. Due to the changed circumstances of a 
number of individuals there has been a reduction in the level of support required, with the forecast underspend increasing by 
£0.121m as a result.

In order to comply with national electronic social care record requirements a record scanning and destruction programme has 
commenced. Slippage on the programme for the records of People with Learning Disability has resulted in an increased 
underspend of £0.007m as these costs will be incurred in 2011/12. A carry forward request for this will be made in accordance 
with Council procedures

Slippage on the development of an advocacy scheme for People with Learning Disabilities provided by the voluntary sector has 
resulted in savings in the current year of £0.030m. The development of this scheme is an important part of service provision and
so a carry forward request for this will be made in accordance with Council procedures.

CO - Older People and Long Term Conditions

4 -20 Current forecast spend for People with Long Term Conditions in residential care has decreased by £0.020m. This is principally 
due to one person moving away from the area and no longer requiring support (saving £0.013m) plus a small number of other 
cost changes within this area which has led to a further net saving of £0.007m.

5 -28 Support to people who have had a stroke is principally provided through an agreement with the Stroke Association as well as 
support to a number of other voluntry sector organisations, funded by a non ring fenced grant. Currently £0.028m of the grant 
(which will not continue next year) is uncommitted. A carry forward of this amount will allow an extension of the support into the 
next financial year and a request will be made in accordance with Council procedures.

6 -80 The Community Support Teams provide domiciliary support to people who live in the community. Whilst the majority of this 
support is social care, they may also ensure peoples health needs are met. The cost of meeting health needs may be met by the 
PCT and due to the increased health needs of four people being supported this income is £0.080m more than anticipated.

CO - Performance and Resources

7 -8 In order to comply with national electronic social care record requirements a record scanning and destruction programme has 
commenced. Slippage on the programme for the records held within Finance has resulted in an increased underspend of 
£0.008m as these costs will be incurred in 2011/12. a carry forward for this amount will be made in accordance with Council 

-1,927 Grand Total Departmental Budget

DEPARTMENTAL NON-CASH BUDGET

0 No variances to report

0 Grand Total Departmental Non-Cash Budget

27



P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 M
on

ito
rin

g 
R

ep
or

t -
 A

du
lt 

S
oc

ia
l C

ar
e 

an
d 

H
ea

lth
 -

 2
01

0/
11

 Q
ua

rt
er

 4
 –

 F
in

al
 d

ra
ft 

P
ag

e 
22

A
nn

ex
 B

4 A
d

u
lt

 S
o

ci
al

 C
ar

e 
a

n
d

 H
ea

lt
h

 C
a

p
it

al
 M

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g

20
10

-1
1 

m
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

 a
t 

28
 F

eb
ru

ar
y 

20
1

1
C

o
st

c
C

os
t C

en
tr

e
 D

e
sc

ri
pt

io
n

T
o

ta
l

C
as

h
E

xp
en

d
itu

re
C

a
sh

(U
n

d
er

) 
/

K
ey

 T
a

rg
e

t f
o

r
C

u
rr

en
t 

st
a

tu
s 

o
f 

th
e

 p
ro

je
ct

B
ud

g
et

B
u

dg
et

to
 d

a
te

B
u

d
ge

t
O

ve
r

31
 M

a
rc

h
in

c
lu

di
n

g
 c

ha
n

ge
s 

to
 C

as
h 

P
ro

fil
e

2
01

0/
1

1
2

0
11

/1
2

S
p

en
d

 
a

g
ai

n
st

ap
p

ro
ve

d
b

ud
g

et
(£

'0
0

0)
(£

'0
0

0
)

(£
'0

0
0

)
(£

'0
00

)
(£

'0
00

)

S
ch

em
e

s
 c

o
m

m
en

ce
d

 p
ri

o
r 

to
 2

01
0/

1
1

Y
S

80
7

A
S

C
 -

 C
a

re
 M

a
n

ag
e

m
e

n
t R

ep
la

ce
m

e
n

t P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
3

27
.6

2
80

.0
1

5
3.

2
4

7.
6

0
.0

F
ul

ly
 o

p
e

ra
tio

na
l.

C
o

re
 li

ve
 s

ys
te

m
 o

pe
ra

tio
na

l. 
F

u
rt

h
e

r 
m

od
ul

es
 to

 b
e 

im
p

le
m

e
n

te
d

.
Y

H
1

26
A

du
lt 

S
o

ci
a

l C
a

re
 I

T
 I

nf
ra

st
ru

c
tu

re
69

.0
50

.0
5.

0
1

9.
0

0
.0

In
 p

ro
gr

e
ss

.
N

3
 C

on
n

ec
ti

on
 im

pl
em

e
nt

a
tio

n 
in

 p
ro

gr
es

s
Y

2
0G

IC
T

 p
ro

je
c

ts
3

96
.6

3
30

.0
1

5
8.

2
6

6.
6

0
.0

C
A

P
IT

A
L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M
M

E
 -

 D
E

P
T

 C
O

N
TR

O
LL

E
D

  
  

  
 

[s
c

h
em

es
 b

/f
w

d
 f

ro
m

 p
ri

o
r 

y
ea

r(
s

)]
3

96
.6

3
30

.0
1

5
8.

2
6

6.
6

0
.0

P
er

ce
nt

a
ge

s
47

.9
%

0.
0

%

S
ch

em
e

s
 c

o
m

m
en

ce
d

 2
01

0
/1

1
 a

n
d

 r
o

ll
in

g
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
es

Y
S

80
5

Im
pr

ov
in

g
 t

he
 C

a
re

 H
o

m
e

 E
nv

ir
o

nm
e

nt
6

.4
6

.4
0.

0
0.

0
0

.0
In

 p
ro

gr
e

ss
.

S
p

e
nd

in
g

 p
la

n
 in

 p
la

ce
.

Y
S

44
0

C
a

re
rs

 A
cc

om
m

od
a

tio
n

 S
tr

a
te

g
y

3
35

.0
3

35
.0

1
1.

0
0.

0
0

.0
U

nd
e

rw
a

y
U

n
de

r 
re

vi
e

w
. 

L
in

ke
d

 t
o 

C
ou

n
ci

l a
cc

o
m

m
o

d
at

io
n

 s
tr

a
te

g
y

Y
S

42
9

M
e

n
ta

l H
ea

lth
 G

ra
nt

1
89

.2
1

10
.0

1
5.

7
7

9.
2

0
.0

In
 p

ro
gr

e
ss

.
S

p
e

nd
in

g
 p

la
n

 in
 p

la
ce

.
Y

S
43

0
S

oc
ia

l C
a

re
 G

ra
nt

1
30

.1
90

.0
1

1
4.

3
4

0.
1

0
.0

In
 p

ro
gr

e
ss

.
S

p
e

nd
in

g
 p

la
n

 in
 p

la
ce

.
Y

S
52

7
S

oc
ia

l C
a

re
 R

e
fo

rm
 G

ra
n

t
43

.7
43

.7
0.

0
0.

0
0

.0
In

 p
ro

gr
e

ss
.

S
p

e
nd

in
g

 p
la

n
 in

 p
la

ce
.

Y
S

52
8

C
a

re
 H

o
us

in
g 

G
ra

n
t

20
.0

20
.0

4.
0

0.
0

0
.0

In
 p

ro
gr

e
ss

.
S

p
e

nd
in

g
 p

la
n

 in
 p

la
ce

.
Y

H
1

30
Im

pr
ov

e
m

en
ts

 a
n

d
 c

ap
ita

lis
ed

 r
e

pa
ir

s
4

.7
4

.7
4.

7
0.

0
0

.0
C

om
p

le
te

.
C

o
m

p
le

te
.

A
d

u
lt

 S
o

ci
a

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
7

29
.2

6
09

.8
1

4
9.

7
11

9.
4

0
.0

C
A

P
IT

A
L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M
M

E
 -

 D
E

P
T

 C
O

N
TR

O
LL

E
D

  
  

 
[c

u
rr

e
n

t 
ye

a
r 

sc
h

e
m

e
s]

7
29

.2
6

09
.8

1
4

9.
7

11
9.

4
0

.0

P
er

ce
nt

a
ge

s
24

.5
%

0.
0

%

C
A

P
IT

A
L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M
M

E
 -

 D
E

P
T

 C
O

N
TR

O
LL

E
D

  
  

 
[a

ll
 s

c
h

e
m

e
s]

1
1

25
.8

9
39

.8
3

0
7.

9
18

6.
0

0
.0

P
er

ce
nt

a
ge

s
32

.8
%

0.
0

%

28



P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 M
on

ito
rin

g 
R

ep
or

t -
 A

du
lt 

S
oc

ia
l C

ar
e 

an
d 

H
ea

lth
 -

 2
01

0/
11

 Q
ua

rt
er

 4
 –

 F
in

al
 d

ra
ft 

P
ag

e 
23

A
n

n
ex

 C
: 

P
ro

g
re

ss
 o

n
 S

er
vi

ce
 P

la
n

 A
ct

io
n

s 

M
T

O
5 

- 
T

o
 im

p
ro

ve
 h

ea
lt

h
 a

n
d

 w
el

lb
ei

n
g

 w
it

h
in

 t
h

e 
b

o
ro

u
g

h
 

D
et

ai
le

d
 A

ct
io

n
 

D
u

e 
D

at
e 

O
w

n
er

S
ta

tu
s

L
as

t
U

p
d

at
ed

 C
o

m
m

en
ts

 

5.
1 

D
ev

el
o

p
in

g
 a

n
d

 im
p

le
m

en
ti

n
g

 a
 c

o
m

p
re

h
en

si
ve

 h
ea

lt
h

 s
tr

at
eg

y 
fo

r 
th

e 
B

o
ro

u
g

h
 

w
it

h
 p

ar
tn

er
s,

 w
h

ic
h

 id
en

ti
fi

es
 c

le
ar

 p
ri

o
ri

ti
es

 a
n

d
 a

ct
io

n
s 

to
 a

d
d

re
ss

 lo
ca

l h
ea

lt
h

 
in

eq
u

al
it

ie
s,

 a
n

d
 t

o
 im

p
ro

ve
 h

ea
lt

h
 a

n
d

 w
el

l-
b

ei
n

g
 

5.
1.

1 
R

ef
re

sh
 th

e 
H

ea
lth

 a
nd

 W
el

l B
ei

ng
 S

tr
at

eg
y 

30
/0

9/
20

10
A

S
C

H
Q

4

W
or

k 
on

 th
is

 is
 b

ei
ng

 h
el

d 
gi

ve
n 

th
e 

ch
an

ge
s 

ou
tli

ne
d 

by
 th

e 
ne

w
 

G
ov

er
nm

en
t a

nd
 th

e 
po

te
nt

ia
l n

ew
 r

ol
e 

fo
r 

Lo
ca

l A
ut

ho
rit

ie
s 

in
 

H
ea

lth
 a

nd
 W

el
l B

ei
ng

. T
he

 D
ire

ct
or

 is
 w

or
ki

ng
 w

ith
 th

e 
P

or
tfo

lio
 

H
ol

de
r,

 C
ol

le
ag

ue
s 

an
d 

H
ea

lth
 S

ta
ff 

to
 lo

ok
 a

t t
he

 im
pl

ic
at

io
ns

 o
f 

th
e 

H
ea

lth
 W

hi
te

 P
ap

er
 a

nd
 P

ub
lic

 H
ea

lth
 W

hi
te

 P
ap

er
.  

5.
1.

2 
W

or
k 

to
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 v

ul
ne

ra
bl

e 
pe

op
le

 c
an

 u
se

 
th

e 
sa

m
e 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
an

d 
se

rv
ic

es
 in

 th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 a

s 
ev

er
yo

ne
 e

ls
e 

ca
n,

 to
 h

el
p 

th
em

 to
 h

av
e 

a 
go

od
 q

ua
lit

y 
of

 li
fe

. 

31
/0

3/
20

11
A

S
C

H
Q

4

W
or

k 
co

nt
in

ue
s 

to
 c

re
at

e 
ca

pa
ci

ty
 in

 th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
. T

he
 

P
er

so
na

lis
at

io
n 

P
ro

gr
am

m
e 

B
oa

rd
 h

av
e 

ap
pr

oa
ch

ed
 th

e 
C

hi
ef

 
E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

of
 B

F
V

A
 to

 c
ha

ir 
th

e 
C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ap

ac
ity

 B
ui

ld
in

g 
M

ee
tin

g 
- 

th
is

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
ac

ce
pt

ed
.  

5.
1.

3 
S

up
po

rt
 th

e 
w

or
k 

of
 th

e 
vo

lu
nt

ar
y 

se
ct

or
; l

oo
ki

ng
 

at
 n

ew
 w

ay
s 

fo
r 

vo
lu

nt
ar

y 
se

ct
or

 to
 im

pr
ov

e 
pe

op
le

’s
 

liv
es

30
/0

9/
20

10
A

S
C

H
Q

4

In
cr

ea
se

d 
ca

pa
ci

ty
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

de
ve

lo
pe

d 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

vo
lu

nt
ar

y 
se

ct
or

 a
nd

 p
eo

pl
e 

ar
e 

us
in

g 
pe

rs
on

al
 b

ud
ge

ts
 to

 a
cc

es
s 

co
m

m
un

ity
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s.

 D
is

cu
ss

io
ns

 c
on

tin
ue

 to
 d

ev
el

op
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

to
 

de
liv

er
 u

n 
m

et
 n

ee
ds

. 
5.

1.
4 

T
he

re
 w

ill
 b

e 
a 

ra
ng

e 
of

 le
is

ur
e,

 e
du

ca
tio

na
l a

nd
 

so
ci

al
 o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s 

ac
ce

ss
ib

le
 to

 a
ll 

pe
op

le
 w

ho
 a

re
 

su
pp

or
te

d 
by

 A
du

lt 
S

oc
ia

l C
ar

e 
an

d 
H

ea
lth

. T
hi

s 
ac

tio
n 

is
 a

t r
is

k 
du

e 
to

 th
er

e 
be

in
g 

ve
ry

 li
m

ite
d 

fu
nd

s 
le

ft 
un

al
lo

ca
te

d 
in

 th
e 

S
C

R
G

. 

31
/0

3/
20

11
A

S
C

H
Q

4

T
he

 C
om

m
is

si
on

in
g 

fo
r 

C
om

m
un

ity
 C

ap
ac

ity
 w

or
ks

tr
ea

m
 h

as
 a

n 
ac

tio
n 

pl
an

 w
hi

ch
 d

et
ai

ls
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
ts

 fo
r 

th
e 

cu
rr

en
t f

in
an

ci
al

 
ye

ar
. T

he
 r

em
ai

ni
ng

 fu
nd

s 
in

 th
e 

S
oc

ia
l C

ar
e 

R
ef

or
m

 G
ra

nt
 h

av
e 

no
w

 b
ee

n 
al

lo
ca

te
d.

  

5.
1.

5 
W

or
k 

w
ith

 th
e 

N
H

S
 to

 m
ak

e 
ps

yc
ho

lo
gi

ca
l 

th
er

ap
ie

s 
m

or
e 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
31

/1
2/

20
10

A
S

C
H

Q
4

S
ta

ff 
ha

ve
 n

ow
 u

nd
er

ta
ke

n 
tr

ai
ni

ng
 in

 th
e 

m
in

df
ul

ne
ss

 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
an

d 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

de
liv

er
in

g 
gr

ou
p 

se
ss

io
ns

 in
 

B
ra

ck
ne

ll.
 W

e 
ha

ve
 n

ow
 h

ol
di

ng
 r

eg
ul

ar
 G

P
 fo

ru
m

 m
ee

tin
gs

 fo
r 

B
ra

ck
ne

ll 
su

rg
er

ie
s,

 w
e 

G
P

 p
or

ta
l h

as
 n

ow
 b

ee
n 

de
ve

lo
pe

d 
an

d 
im

pl
em

en
te

d 
th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
N

H
S

 T
ru

st
 IT

 s
ys

te
m

s.
 T

hi
s 

sh
ou

ld
 

he
lp

 im
pr

ov
e 

co
m

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 a
nd

 r
ef

er
ra

l p
ro

ce
ss

. 
5.

2 
W

o
rk

in
g

 w
it

h
 h

ea
lt

h
 p

ar
tn

er
s 

to
 s

ec
u

re
 m

o
re

 o
u

tp
at

ie
n

t,
 d

ia
g

n
o

st
ic

 a
n

d
 

se
co

n
d

ar
y 

h
ea

lt
h

 f
ac

ili
ti

es
 in

 t
h

e 
b

o
ro

u
g

h
 

5.
2.

1 
R

ev
ie

w
 o

pt
io

ns
 w

ith
 th

e 
N

H
S

 B
er

ks
hi

re
 E

as
t t

o 
im

pr
ov

e 
ac

ce
ss

 to
 a

nd
 in

cr
ea

se
 p

ro
vi

si
on

 o
f h

ea
lth

 
31

/0
3/

20
11

A
S

C
H

Q
4

H
ea

lth
sp

ac
e 

pl
an

s 
w

er
e 

su
bm

itt
ed

 in
 Q

3 
an

d 
ap

pr
ov

ed
 in

 Q
4 

an
d 

fu
rt

he
r 

di
sc

us
si

on
s 

ar
e 

be
in

g 
he

ld
 w

ith
 P

rim
ar

y 
C

ar
e 

29



P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 M
on

ito
rin

g 
R

ep
or

t -
 A

du
lt 

S
oc

ia
l C

ar
e 

an
d 

H
ea

lth
 -

 2
01

0/
11

 Q
ua

rt
er

 4
 –

 F
in

al
 d

ra
ft 

P
ag

e 
24

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
in

 th
e 

B
or

ou
gh

, a
nd

 im
pr

ov
ed

 A
cc

id
en

t a
nd

 
E

m
er

ge
nc

y 
C

om
m

is
si

on
er

s.
  

5.
2.

2 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t o

f a
n 

E
nd

 o
f L

ife
 S

tr
at

eg
y 

w
ith

 N
H

S
 

B
er

ks
hi

re
 E

as
t 

31
/1

2/
20

10
A

S
C

H
Q

4

P
C

T
 h

as
 a

llo
ca

te
d 

fu
nd

in
g 

to
 e

na
bl

e 
en

d 
of

 li
fe

 c
ar

e 
to

 b
e 

de
liv

er
ed

 th
ro

ug
h 

In
te

rm
ed

ia
te

 C
ar

e 
S

er
vi

ce
s.

 T
he

 r
eg

io
n 

ha
s 

be
en

 s
uc

ce
ss

fu
l i

n 
a 

bi
d 

to
 d

el
iv

er
 e

nd
 o

f l
ife

 c
ar

e 
tr

ai
ni

ng
 fo

r 
pr

ov
id

er
s 

th
ro

ug
h 

e-
le

ar
ni

ng
 

5.
7 

E
n

ab
lin

g
 m

o
re

 p
eo

p
le

 t
o

 r
em

ai
n

 in
 t

h
ei

r 
ow

n
 h

o
m

es
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e 

u
se

 o
f 

T
el

ec
ar

e 

5.
7.

1 
M

ax
im

is
e 

pe
op

le
’s

 in
de

pe
nd

en
ce

 b
y 

pr
om

ot
in

g 
th

e 
us

e 
of

 a
ss

is
tiv

e 
te

ch
no

lo
gy

 a
nd

 e
qu

ip
m

en
t 

31
/0

7/
20

10
A

S
C

H
Q

4

A
n 

as
se

ss
m

en
t f

la
t w

ith
in

 a
 lo

ca
l s

he
lte

re
d 

ho
us

in
g 

co
m

pl
ex

 h
as

 
be

en
 fi

tte
d 

w
ith

 e
xt

en
si

ve
 A

ss
is

tiv
e 

T
ec

hn
ol

og
y 

an
d 

th
is

 
co

nt
in

ue
s 

to
 b

e 
a 

po
pu

la
r 

re
so

ur
ce

 w
hi

ch
 p

ro
m

ot
es

 
in

de
pe

nd
en

ce
. T

hi
s 

se
rv

ic
e 

af
fo

rd
s 

pe
op

le
 w

ith
 h

ig
h 

su
pp

or
t 

ne
ed

s 
th

e 
op

po
rt

un
ity

 to
 e

xp
er

ie
nc

e 
sh

el
te

re
d 

ho
us

in
g 

an
d 

th
e 

ad
va

nt
ag

es
 o

ffe
re

d 
by

 te
le

ca
re

 e
qu

ip
m

en
t f

or
 a

 p
er

io
d 

of
 u

p 
to

 
ei

gh
t w

ee
ks

 b
ef

or
e 

m
ak

in
g 

an
y 

lo
ng

 te
rm

 d
ec

is
io

ns
. T

el
ec

ar
e 

eq
ui

pm
en

t i
s 

al
so

 b
ei

ng
 u

se
d 

to
 s

up
po

rt
 o

ur
 H

om
e 

F
irs

t i
ni

tia
tiv

e,
 

w
hi

ch
 s

up
po

rt
s 

pe
op

le
 in

 h
os

pi
ta

l, 
as

se
ss

ed
 a

s 
re

qu
iri

ng
 2

4 
ho

ur
 

ca
re

, t
o 

re
tu

rn
 h

om
e 

be
fo

re
 c

om
m

itt
in

g 
th

em
se

lv
es

 to
 a

 
pe

rm
an

en
t m

ov
e 

in
to

 r
es

id
en

tia
l c

ar
e.

 T
el

ec
ar

e 
is

 b
ei

ng
 

pr
om

ot
ed

 a
s 

pa
rt

 o
f B

ra
ck

ne
ll'

s 
pr

ev
en

tio
n 

an
d 

ea
rly

 in
te

rv
en

tio
n 

st
ra

te
gy

, p
ar

tic
ul

ar
ly

 fo
r 

pe
op

le
 e

xp
er

ie
nc

in
g 

he
ar

in
g 

or
 s

ig
ht

 
lo

ss
 a

nd
 fo

r 
pe

op
le

 w
ith

 e
pi

le
ps

y,
 fo

r 
w

ho
m

 th
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
of

 
te

le
ca

re
 e

qu
ip

m
en

t m
ea

ns
 th

e 
in

di
vi

du
al

 d
oe

s 
no

t r
eq

ui
re

 a
ny

 
ad

di
tio

na
l s

up
po

rt
. 

5.
8 

P
ro

d
u

ci
n

g
 a

n
 a

n
n

u
al

 J
o

in
t 

S
tr

at
eg

ic
 N

ee
d

s 
A

n
al

ys
is

 t
o

 in
fl

u
en

ce
 L

A
A

 a
n

d
 

o
u

tc
o

m
es

 f
o

r 
B

o
ro

u
g

h
 r

es
id

en
ts

 

5.
8.

1 
E

ns
ur

e 
JS

N
A

 is
 r

ef
re

sh
ed

 a
nn

ua
lly

 
31

/1
2/

20
10

A
S

C
H

Q
4

T
he

 J
S

N
A

 o
n 

ha
s 

be
en

 r
ef

re
sh

ed
. E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

in
 M

ar
ch

.

5.
8.

2 
U

nd
er

ta
ke

 a
 p

ro
gr

am
m

e 
of

 c
on

su
lta

tio
n 

w
ith

 
O

ld
er

 P
eo

pl
e 

w
hi

ch
 w

ill
 fe

ed
 in

to
 th

e 
de

liv
er

y 
of

 a
n 

O
ld

er
 P

eo
pl

e 
ac

co
m

m
od

at
io

n 
st

ra
te

gy
 

30
/0

9/
20

10
A

S
C

H
Q

4
T

he
 o

ut
co

m
es

 h
av

e 
be

en
 s

ha
re

d 
w

ith
 th

e 
O

ld
er

 P
eo

pl
es

 
T

he
m

ed
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 G

ro
up

 a
nd

 fe
d 

in
to

 th
e 

O
ld

er
 P

eo
pl

e 
A

cc
om

m
od

at
io

n 
S

tr
at

eg
y.

 

5.
8.

3 
Im

pl
em

en
t t

he
 o

ut
co

m
es

 o
f t

ra
ns

fo
rm

in
g 

C
om

m
un

ity
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

w
ith

 s
pe

ci
fic

 e
m

ph
as

is
 o

n 
U

rg
en

t 
C

ar
e,

 E
nd

 o
f L

ife
 C

ar
e 

an
d 

S
tr

ok
e 

R
eh

ab
ili

ta
tio

n 
31

/0
3/

20
11

A
S

C
H

Q
4

F
un

di
ng

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
al

lo
ca

te
d 

to
 B

F
C

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 E

nd
 o

f L
ife

 C
ar

e 
th

ro
ug

h 
In

te
rm

ed
ia

te
 C

ar
e 

S
er

vi
ce

s.
 W

or
k 

w
ill

 c
om

m
en

ce
 w

ith
 

G
P

's
 to

 a
gr

ee
 a

 p
at

hw
ay

 fo
r 

st
ro

ke
 R

eh
ab

ili
ta

tio
n.

 B
F

C
 h

av
e 

ag
re

ed
 to

 fu
nd

 th
e 

S
tr

ok
e 

co
-o

rd
in

at
or

 fo
r 

a 
fu

rt
he

r 
12

 m
on

th
s 

th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

S
tr

ok
e 

A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n.

 

M
T

O
7 

- 
T

o
 s

ee
k 

to
 e

n
su

re
 t

h
at

 e
ve

ry
 r

es
id

en
t 

fe
el

s 
in

cl
u

d
ed

 a
n

d
 a

b
le

 t
o

 a
cc

es
s 

th
e 

se
rv

ic
es

 t
h

ey
 n

ee
d

 
D

et
ai

le
d

 A
ct

io
n

 
D

u
e 

D
at

e 
O

w
n

er
S

ta
tu

s
L

as
t

C
o

m
m

en
ts

 

30



P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 M
on

ito
rin

g 
R

ep
or

t -
 A

du
lt 

S
oc

ia
l C

ar
e 

an
d 

H
ea

lth
 -

 2
01

0/
11

 Q
ua

rt
er

 4
 –

 F
in

al
 d

ra
ft 

P
ag

e 
25

U
p

d
at

ed
 

7.
10

 Im
p

le
m

en
ti

n
g

 t
h

e 
B

ra
ck

n
el

l F
o

re
st

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

E
n

g
ag

em
en

t
S

tr
at

eg
y 

to
 e

n
g

ag
e 

w
it

h
 r

es
id

en
ts

 t
o

 s
h

ap
e 

se
rv

ic
e 

p
ro

vi
si

o
n

 a
n

d
 d

ev
el

o
p

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s 
7.

10
.1

1 
Im

pl
em

en
t t

he
 a

ct
io

ns
 in

 th
e 

B
ra

ck
ne

ll 
F

or
es

t 
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 C

om
m

un
ity

 E
ng

ag
em

en
t S

tr
at

eg
y 

du
e 

fo
r 

co
m

pl
et

io
n 

in
 2

01
0/

11
 a

nd
 e

ns
ur

e 
ac

tio
ns

 fo
r 

fu
tu

re
 

ye
ar

s 
ar

e 
pr

og
re

ss
ed

 (
A

du
lt 

S
oc

ia
l C

ar
e 

an
d 

H
ea

lth
) 

31
/0

3/
20

11
A

S
C

H
Q

4
A

ll 
ac

tio
ns

 b
ei

ng
 im

pl
em

en
te

d.
 

7.
10

.3
 R

ev
ie

w
 th

e 
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

ro
le

 a
nd

 p
ur

po
se

 o
f t

he
 

m
ai

n 
fo

ru
m

s 
fo

r 
ol

de
r 

pe
op

le
 

31
/0

7/
20

10
A

S
C

H
Q

4
A

ch
ie

ve
d.

 N
ew

 O
P

 T
he

m
ed

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 e
st

ab
lis

he
d 

al
on

gs
id

e 
O

P
 F

or
um

. A
dd

iti
on

al
ly

 th
er

e 
is

 th
e 

O
ve

r 
50

s 
F

or
um

 a
nd

 th
e 

w
or

k 
of

 th
e 

O
P

 C
ha

m
pi

on
.  

7.
10

.4
 T

o 
m

ak
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

m
ad

e 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

to
 th

e 
pu

bl
ic

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
al

l i
nd

iv
id

ua
ls

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 s

up
po

rt
ed

 a
nd

 
al

l l
oc

al
 s

ta
ke

ho
ld

er
s 

ab
ou

t t
he

 tr
an

sf
or

m
at

io
n 

ag
en

da
 

an
d 

its
 b

en
ef

its
 fo

r 
th

em
 

30
/0

4/
20

10
A

S
C

H
Q

4

T
he

 i-
hu

b 
(a

n 
on

lin
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

sy
st

em
 fo

r 
pe

op
le

 w
ho

 m
ay

 
ne

ed
 s

om
e 

su
pp

or
t t

o 
liv

e 
in

de
pe

nd
en

tly
) 

w
as

 la
un

ch
ed

 o
n 

th
e 

in
te

rn
et

 o
n 

8t
h 

N
ov

em
be

r 
an

d 
re

ce
iv

ed
 c

ov
er

ag
e 

in
 th

e 
B

ra
ck

ne
ll 

N
ew

s.
 T

he
 h

ub
 h

as
 n

ow
 b

ee
n 

up
da

te
d 

an
d 

no
w

 h
as

 th
e 

ca
pa

ci
ty

 
to

 in
cl

ud
e 

ad
vi

ce
 a

nd
 g

ui
da

nc
e 

an
d 

a 
P

er
so

na
l A

ss
is

ta
nt

 
re

gi
st

er
. 

7.
10

.5
 T

o 
en

su
re

 th
at

 lo
ca

l p
eo

pl
e 

un
de

rs
ta

nd
 th

e 
ch

an
ge

s 
an

d 
ab

ou
t p

er
so

na
l b

ud
ge

ts
, a

nd
 th

at
 m

an
y 

ar
e 

co
nt

rib
ut

in
g 

to
 th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t o
f l

oc
al

 p
ra

ct
ic

e 
31

/1
0/

20
10

A
S

C
H

Q
4

T
he

 d
ep

ar
tm

en
t h

as
 a

n 
A

dv
ic

e 
an

d 
In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
S

tr
at

eg
y 

an
d 

a 
co

m
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 p

la
n 

fo
r 

th
e 

P
er

so
na

lis
at

io
n 

A
ge

nd
a.

 In
 th

e 
la

st
 

qu
ar

te
r 

fu
rt

he
r 

pr
es

en
ta

tio
ns

 w
er

e 
gi

ve
n 

to
 in

cr
ea

se
 th

e 
un

de
rs

ta
nd

in
g 

ab
ou

t p
er

so
na

l b
ud

ge
ts

. 

7.
10

.6
 D

ev
el

op
 a

 U
se

r 
Le

d 
O

rg
an

is
at

io
n 

w
hi

ch
 is

 
di

re
ct

ly
 c

on
tr

ib
ut

in
g 

to
 th

e 
tr

an
sf

or
m

at
io

n 
to

 p
er

so
na

l 
bu

dg
et

s 
31

/1
2/

20
10

A
S

C
H

Q
4

T
he

 P
er

so
na

lis
at

io
n 

P
ro

gr
am

m
e 

B
oa

rd
 a

pp
ro

ve
d 

th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t 

ap
pr

oa
ch

 to
 th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t o
f U

LO
s 

an
d 

a 
U

LO
 c

on
so

rt
iu

m
 in

 
B

ra
ck

ne
ll.

 T
he

 U
LO

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t w
or

ke
r 

ha
s 

no
w

 le
ft 

th
e 

po
st

; 
N

ew
 S

up
po

rt
 H

or
iz

on
s 

ar
e 

ad
ve

rt
is

in
g 

to
 fi

ll 
th

e 
va

ca
nc

y.
 W

hi
ls

t 
in

 p
os

t t
he

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t W
or

ke
r 

m
et

 a
nd

 c
om

pl
et

ed
 "

U
LO

 
re

ad
in

es
s 

ch
ec

kl
is

ts
" 

w
ith

 1
9 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
ns

 in
te

re
st

ed
 in

 
be

co
m

in
g 

U
LO

s.
 T

he
 n

ex
t s

te
p 

is
 to

 d
ev

el
op

 a
 U

LO
 C

on
so

rt
iu

m
.  

7.
10

.7
 A

rr
an

ge
m

en
ts

 fo
r 

ac
ce

ss
 to

 u
ni

ve
rs

al
 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

an
d 

ad
vi

ce
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

ar
e 

in
 p

la
ce

 
31

/1
0/

20
10

A
S

C
H

Q
4

A
n 

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

an
d 

A
dv

ic
e 

S
tr

at
eg

y 
ha

s 
be

en
 a

pp
ro

ve
d 

an
d 

is
 in

 
pl

ac
e.

7.
5 

Im
p

le
m

en
ti

n
g

 a
 D

is
ab

ili
ty

 E
q

u
al

it
y 

S
ch

em
e,

 G
en

d
er

 E
q

u
al

it
y 

S
ch

em
e 

an
d

 R
ac

e 
E

q
u

al
it

y 
S

ch
em

e 

7.
5.

2 
M

ee
t t

he
 c

ul
tu

ra
l n

ee
ds

 a
nd

 e
xp

ec
ta

tio
ns

 o
f o

ld
er

 
pe

op
le

, p
ar

tic
ul

ar
ly

 th
os

e 
fr

om
 B

la
ck

 a
nd

 M
in

or
ity

 
E

th
ni

c 
G

ro
up

s 
31

/0
3/

20
11

A
S

C
H

Q
4

T
hi

s 
is

su
e 

is
 b

ei
ng

 a
dd

re
ss

ed
 th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
O

ld
er

 P
er

so
ns

 
S

tr
at

eg
y 

an
d 

O
ld

er
 P

eo
pl

es
 T

he
m

ed
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 B

oa
rd

. A
 

re
pr

es
en

ta
tiv

e 
fo

r 
th

e 
m

in
or

ity
 a

lli
an

ce
 g

ro
up

 is
 a

tte
nd

in
g 

bo
th

 
m

ee
tin

gs
 a

nd
 w

ill
 fe

ed
 in

to
 th

e 
pl

an
. 

7.
5.

7 
Im

pl
em

en
t t

he
 D

is
ab

ili
ty

, R
ac

e 
an

d 
G

en
de

r 
E

qu
al

ity
 S

ch
em

es
 a

ct
io

ns
 d

ue
 fo

r 
co

m
pl

et
io

n 
in

 
31

/0
3/

20
11

A
S

C
H

Q
4

S
ch

em
e 

ac
tio

ns
 b

ei
ng

 im
pl

em
en

te
d.

 

31



P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 M
on

ito
rin

g 
R

ep
or

t -
 A

du
lt 

S
oc

ia
l C

ar
e 

an
d 

H
ea

lth
 -

 2
01

0/
11

 Q
ua

rt
er

 4
 –

 F
in

al
 d

ra
ft 

P
ag

e 
26

20
10

/1
1 

an
d 

pr
og

re
ss

 th
os

e 
ac

tio
ns

 d
ue

 fo
r 

co
m

pl
et

io
n 

in
 la

te
r 

ye
ar

s 
(A

du
lt 

S
oc

ia
l C

ar
e 

an
d 

H
ea

lth
) 

Q
4 

7.
6 

In
cr

ea
si

n
g

 a
cc

es
s 

to
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

b
y 

el
ec

tr
o

n
ic

 m
ea

n
s 

7.
6.

1 
E

nh
an

ce
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il’
s 

w
eb

si
te

 to
 c

re
at

e 
lin

ks
 fo

r 
vu

ln
er

ab
le

 p
eo

pl
e 

w
hi

ch
 w

ou
ld

 a
ls

o 
he

lp
 p

ub
lic

is
e 

ev
en

ts
 a

nd
 c

ou
ld

 fa
ci

lit
at

e 
re

se
ar

ch
 in

to
 w

ha
t p

eo
pl

e 
w

an
t t

o 
do

 w
ho

 a
re

 s
up

po
rt

ed
 b

y 
A

du
lt 

S
oc

ia
l C

ar
e 

&
 

H
ea

lth

31
/1

2/
20

10
A

S
C

H
Q

4
T

he
 C

ou
nc

il'
s 

w
eb

si
te

 is
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 b
ei

ng
 r

ev
is

ed
 -

th
is

 w
ill

 in
cl

ud
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

re
ga

rd
in

g 
A

du
lt 

S
oc

ia
l C

ar
e 

an
d 

H
ea

lth
.  

7.
7 

Im
p

le
m

en
ti

n
g

 t
h

e 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
C

o
h

es
io

n
 S

tr
at

eg
y 

to
 g

iv
e 

p
eo

p
le

 a
 s

en
se

 o
f 

b
el

o
n

g
in

g
 a

n
d

 id
en

ti
ty

 a
s 

m
em

b
er

s 
o

f 
th

ei
r 

co
m

m
u

n
it

y 
7.

7.
11

 Im
pl

em
en

t a
ct

io
ns

 in
 'A

ll 
of

 u
s'

 C
om

m
un

ity
 

co
he

si
on

 S
tr

at
eg

y 
(A

du
lt 

S
oc

ia
l C

ar
e 

an
d 

H
ea

lth
) 

31
/0

3/
20

11
A

S
C

H
Q

4
A

ll 
ac

tio
ns

 b
ei

ng
 im

pl
em

en
te

d.
 

7.
8 

W
o

rk
in

g
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e 

B
ra

ck
n

el
l F

o
re

st
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 t

o
 s

h
ow

 c
o

n
ti

n
u

o
u

s 
im

p
ro

ve
m

en
t 

in
 e

q
u

al
it

ie
s 

an
d

 d
iv

er
si

ty
 in

 t
h

e 
C

o
u

n
ci

l a
n

d
 it

s 
se

rv
ic

es
, a

n
d

 w
o

rk
 

to
w

ar
d

s 
at

ta
in

in
g

 t
h

e 
‘A

ch
ie

vi
n

g
’ l

ev
el

 o
f 

th
e 

E
q

u
al

it
y 

F
ra

m
ew

o
rk

 
7.

8.
12

 C
on

du
ct

 E
qu

al
ity

 Im
pa

ct
 A

ss
es

sm
en

ts
 (

E
IA

s)
 

fo
r 

ne
w

 s
er

vi
ce

s,
 s

tr
at

eg
ie

s 
an

d 
po

lic
ie

s 
an

d 
re

vi
ew

 
ex

is
tin

g 
E

IA
s 

as
 p

ar
t o

f a
 r

ol
lin

g 
th

re
e 

ye
ar

pr
og

ra
m

m
e,

 
en

su
rin

g 
al

l a
ct

io
ns

 r
es

ul
tin

g 
fr

om
 th

es
e 

ar
e 

bu
ilt

 in
to

 
te

am
/b

us
in

es
s 

w
or

kp
la

ns
 (

A
du

lt 
S

oc
ia

l C
ar

e 
an

d 
H

ea
lth

) 

31
/0

3/
20

11
A

S
C

H
Q

4
O

n 
ta

rg
et

 a
nd

 o
ng

oi
ng

 

7.
8.

16
 E

ns
ur

e 
al

l E
IA

 a
ct

io
ns

 fo
r 

20
10

/1
1 

ar
e 

im
pl

em
en

te
d 

an
d 

ac
tio

ns
 fo

r 
fu

tu
re

 y
ea

rs
 p

ro
gr

es
se

d 
(A

du
lt 

S
oc

ia
l C

ar
e 

an
d 

H
ea

lth
) 

31
/0

3/
20

11
A

S
C

H
Q

4
A

ll 
ac

tio
ns

 b
ei

ng
 im

pl
em

en
te

d 

7.
8.

20
 Im

pr
ov

e 
eq

ua
lit

y 
m

on
ito

rin
g 

to
 p

ro
vi

de
 b

et
te

r 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
on

 a
cc

es
s 

to
 a

nd
 ta

ke
 u

p 
of

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
by

 
di

ffe
re

nt
 p

ar
ts

 o
f t

he
 c

om
m

un
ity

 (
A

du
lt 

S
oc

ia
l C

ar
e 

an
d 

H
ea

lth
) 

31
/0

3/
20

11
A

S
C

H
Q

4
E

qu
al

ity
 m

on
ito

rin
g 

fr
am

ew
or

k 
be

in
g 

de
ve

lo
pe

d.
 

M
T

O
8 

- 
T

o
 r

ed
u

ce
 c

ri
m

e 
an

d
 in

cr
ea

se
 p

eo
p

le
's

 s
en

se
 o

f 
sa

fe
ty

 in
 t

h
e 

b
o

ro
u

g
h

 

D
et

ai
le

d
 A

ct
io

n
 

D
u

e 
D

at
e 

O
w

n
er

S
ta

tu
s

L
as

t
U

p
d

at
ed

 C
o

m
m

en
ts

 

8.
5 

R
ed

u
ci

n
g

 t
h

e 
n

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

p
eo

p
le

, p
ar

ti
cu

la
rl

y 
yo

u
n

g
 p

eo
p

le
, a

b
u

si
n

g
 d

ru
g

s 
an

d
 

al
co

h
o

l

8.
5.

1 
P

ro
m

ot
e 

sm
ok

in
g 

aw
ar

en
es

s 
an

d 
ce

ss
at

io
n 

in
iti

at
iv

es
 d

el
iv

er
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

P
C

T
 

31
/0

3/
20

11
A

S
C

H
Q

4
C

ou
nc

il 
st

af
f c

on
tin

ue
 to

 w
or

k 
w

ith
 th

e 
P

C
T

 S
to

p 
S

m
ok

in
g 

S
er

vi
ce

. T
he

 J
S

N
A

 r
ec

om
m

en
ds

 ta
rg

et
in

g 
qu

itt
er

s 
af

te
r 

3 
m

on
th

s 
to

 e
ns

ur
e 

su
st

ai
ne

d 
be

ha
vi

ou
r 

ch
an

ge
.  

32



P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 M
on

ito
rin

g 
R

ep
or

t -
 A

du
lt 

S
oc

ia
l C

ar
e 

an
d 

H
ea

lth
 -

 2
01

0/
11

 Q
ua

rt
er

 4
 –

 F
in

al
 d

ra
ft 

P
ag

e 
27

8.
5.

2 
W

or
k 

w
ith

 th
e 

B
er

ks
hi

re
 E

as
t P

C
T

 to
 p

ro
m

ot
e 

pr
ev

en
tio

n 
an

d 
su

pp
or

t i
ni

tia
tiv

es
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

ed
uc

at
io

na
l 

aw
ar

en
es

s 
of

 th
e 

ha
rm

fu
l e

ffe
ct

s 
of

 s
ub

st
an

ce
 a

nd
 

al
co

ho
l m

is
us

e.
 

31
/0

3/
20

11
A

S
C

H
Q

4
In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
se

ss
io

n 
de

liv
er

ed
 to

 S
t J

oh
ns

 A
m

bu
la

nc
e 

an
d 

Y
ou

ng
 

P
eo

pl
e

8.
5.

3 
In

cr
ea

se
 th

e 
nu

m
be

r 
of

 d
ru

g 
m

is
us

in
g 

cl
ie

nt
s 

re
ta

in
ed

 in
 tr

ea
tm

en
t f

or
 1

2 
w

ee
ks

 o
r 

m
or

e 
31

/0
3/

20
11

A
S

C
H

Q
4

T
he

re
 w

er
e 

13
9 

in
di

vi
du

al
s 

in
 e

ffe
ct

iv
e 

tr
ea

tm
en

t a
t t

he
 e

nd
 o

f 
O

ct
ob

er
 w

hi
ch

 e
qu

at
es

 to
 8

2%
 

8.
5.

4 
R

ed
uc

e 
th

e 
nu

m
be

r 
of

 c
lie

nt
s 

le
av

in
g 

tr
ea

tm
en

t i
n 

an
 u

np
la

nn
ed

 w
ay

 
31

/0
3/

20
11

A
S

C
H

Q
4

43
%

 o
f c

lie
nt

s 
le

ft 
tr

ea
tm

en
t i

n 
a 

pl
an

ne
d 

w
ay

. T
he

 p
er

ce
nt

ag
e 

of
 

pl
an

ne
d 

ex
its

 n
at

ur
al

ly
 r

ed
uc

es
 th

ro
ug

ho
ut

 th
e 

ye
ar

 a
nd

 th
is

 
ac

tio
n 

is
 s

til
l o

n 
ta

rg
et

. 
8.

5.
5 

E
ns

ur
e 

th
at

 lo
ca

l s
er

vi
ce

s 
ha

ve
 s

uf
fic

ie
nt

 c
ap

ac
ity

 
to

 m
ee

t l
oc

al
 n

ee
ds

 in
 te

rm
s 

of
 d

ru
g 

an
d 

al
co

ho
l 

tr
ea

tm
en

t
31

/0
3/

20
11

A
S

C
H

Q
4

In
di

vi
du

al
 n

ee
ds

 a
re

 s
til

l b
ei

ng
 m

et
 w

ith
 lo

w
 w

ai
tin

g 
tim

es
 fo

r 
en

tr
y 

in
to

 tr
ea

tm
en

t. 
T

he
 n

ee
ds

 a
ss

es
sm

en
t h

as
 b

ee
n 

re
vi

ew
ed

 
an

d 
w

ill
 b

e 
us

ed
 to

 p
la

n 
an

d 
co

m
m

is
si

on
 s

er
vi

ce
s.

 
8.

5.
6 

W
or

k 
w

ith
 N

H
S

 B
er

ks
hi

re
 E

as
t t

o 
id

en
tif

y 
fu

nd
in

g 
fo

r 
in

pa
tie

nt
 d

et
ox

ifi
ca

tio
n 

se
rv

ic
es

 fo
r 

re
si

de
nt

s 
w

ho
 

ar
e 

de
pe

nd
en

t o
n 

al
co

ho
l 

31
/0

3/
20

11
A

S
C

H
Q

4
P

la
ce

m
en

ts
 c

on
tin

ue
 to

 b
e 

m
ad

e 
fo

r 
re

si
de

nt
s 

of
 B

er
ks

hi
re

 E
as

t. 
F

un
di

ng
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

co
nf

irm
ed

 fo
r 

20
11

/1
2.

 

8.
9 

In
cr

ea
si

n
g

 a
w

ar
en

es
s 

o
f 

‘s
af

eg
u

ar
d

in
g

 a
d

u
lt

s’
 is

su
es

 f
o

r 
vu

ln
er

ab
le

 p
eo

p
le

 a
n

d
 

th
e 

w
id

er
 p

u
b

lic
 

8.
9.

1 
R

ev
ie

w
 c

on
tr

ac
tin

g 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
 to

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
at

 
th

ey
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
ly

 r
ef

le
ct

 s
af

eg
ua

rd
in

g 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 

an
d 

ar
e 

in
 li

ne
 w

ith
 S

U
I g

ui
da

nc
e 

31
/0

3/
20

11
A

S
C

H
Q

4

A
 `

C
om

m
is

si
on

in
g 

fo
r 

A
du

lt 
S

af
eg

ua
rd

in
g 

G
ro

up
` 

ha
s 

be
en

 
es

ta
bl

is
he

d 
an

d 
m

ee
ts

 q
ua

rt
er

ly
. T

he
 p

ur
po

se
 o

f t
he

 g
ro

up
 is

 to
 

us
e 

co
nt

ra
ct

s 
an

d 
co

m
m

is
si

on
in

g 
pr

oc
es

se
s 

to
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 

ad
ul

ts
 a

re
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
ly

 s
af

eg
ua

rd
ed

 w
he

n 
us

in
g 

se
rv

ic
es

 
co

m
m

is
si

on
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

P
C

T
 a

nd
 U

ni
ta

ry
 A

ut
ho

rit
ie

s.
 T

hi
s 

gr
ou

p 
w

ill
 b

e 
re

po
rt

in
g 

its
 p

ro
gr

es
s 

to
 th

e 
B

er
ks

hi
re

 E
as

t S
af

eg
ua

rd
in

g 
C

ha
irs

 a
nd

 L
ea

ds
 G

ro
up

 in
 J

an
ua

ry
 2

01
1.

 A
 S

er
io

us
 U

nt
ow

ar
d 

In
ci

de
nt

 (
S

U
I)

 P
ro

to
co

l h
as

 n
ow

 b
ee

n 
de

ve
lo

pe
d 

an
d 

ha
s 

be
en

 
pr

es
en

te
d 

to
 S

af
eg

ua
rd

in
g 

A
du

lts
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 B

oa
rd

s 
th

is
 y

ea
r.

 
A

ct
io

n 
ac

hi
ev

ed
. 

8.
9.

2 
W

or
k 

w
ith

 C
D

R
P

 c
ol

le
ag

ue
s 

to
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 A

S
B

O
 

po
lic

y 
re

fle
ct

s 
S

af
eg

ua
rd

in
g 

is
su

es
 

30
/0

6/
20

10
A

S
C

H
Q

4

T
he

 A
S

B
O

 S
tr

at
eg

y 
ha

s 
be

en
 u

pd
at

ed
 a

nd
 r

ef
er

en
ce

s 
th

e 
in

vo
lv

em
en

t o
f s

af
eg

ua
rd

in
g 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
A

S
B

 W
or

ki
ng

 G
ro

up
. T

he
 

st
ra

te
gy

 is
 d

ue
 to

 b
e 

fu
rt

he
r 

up
da

te
d 

in
 M

ay
 2

01
1.

 A
ct

io
n 

th
er

ef
or

e 
ac

hi
ev

ed
. 

8.
9.

3 
R

ev
ie

w
 th

e 
T

oR
 a

nd
 m

em
be

rs
hi

p 
of

 
S

af
eg

ua
rd

in
g 

A
du

lts
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 B

oa
rd

, g
iv

in
g 

co
ns

id
er

at
io

n 
to

 th
e 

op
tio

n 
of

 e
ng

ag
in

g 
an

 in
de

pe
nd

en
t 

ch
ai

r.
 

31
/0

3/
20

11
A

S
C

H
Q

4
T

he
re

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
no

 c
ha

ng
e 

fr
om

 th
e 

pr
ev

io
us

 q
ua

rt
er

. 

8.
9.

4 
R

ev
ie

w
 C

ar
e 

G
ov

er
na

nc
e 

P
ro

to
co

ls
 

31
/0

7/
20

10
A

S
C

H
Q

4
T

he
 C

ar
e 

G
ov

er
na

nc
e 

B
oa

rd
 p

ro
to

co
ls

 h
av

e 
no

w
 b

ee
n 

re
vi

ew
ed

 
an

d 
re

vi
se

d.
 C

ar
e 

P
ro

vi
de

rs
 w

ith
in

 B
ra

ck
ne

ll 
F

or
es

t a
nd

 o
th

er
s 

33



P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 M
on

ito
rin

g 
R

ep
or

t -
 A

du
lt 

S
oc

ia
l C

ar
e 

an
d 

H
ea

lth
 -

 2
01

0/
11

 Q
ua

rt
er

 4
 –

 F
in

al
 d

ra
ft 

P
ag

e 
28w

ho
 w

e 
co

m
m

is
si

on
 a

re
 n

ow
 a

w
ar

e 
of

 th
e 

pr
oc

es
s.

 F
ee

db
ac

k 
fr

om
 P

ro
vi

de
rs

 s
ug

ge
st

s 
th

at
 th

ey
 p

le
as

ed
 w

ith
 th

e 
in

cr
ea

se
d 

tr
an

sp
ar

en
cy

 in
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il'
s 

m
on

ito
rin

g 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
. 

8.
9.

5 
M

an
ag

e/
le

ad
 “

S
af

e 
P

la
ce

” 
pr

oj
ec

t 
31

/1
2/

20
10

A
S

C
H

Q
4

T
he

 r
ev

ie
w

 o
f t

he
 S

af
e 

P
la

ce
 S

ch
em

e 
ha

s 
no

w
 b

ee
n 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 

w
ith

 fe
ed

ba
ck

 fr
om

 th
os

e 
in

vo
lv

ed
 c

on
fir

m
in

g 
it 

is
 a

 g
oo

d 
in

iti
at

iv
e 

an
d 

th
ey

 fe
lt 

sa
fe

r 
kn

ow
in

g 
th

e 
sc

he
m

e 
w

as
 a

va
ila

bl
e.

 It
 

w
as

 a
ls

o 
fo

un
d 

th
at

 w
he

re
 p

eo
pl

e 
ne

ed
ed

 h
el

p 
lo

ca
l s

ho
ps

 
pr

ov
id

ed
 th

is
. T

he
re

 a
re

 a
 s

ig
ni

fic
an

t n
um

be
r 

of
 s

ho
ps

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
to

w
n 

ce
nt

re
 a

nd
 s

ur
ro

un
di

ng
 n

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

s 
th

at
 a

re
 p

ar
t o

f t
he

 
'S

af
e 

P
la

ce
' s

ch
em

e 
an

d 
th

es
e 

ar
e 

al
l o

pe
n 

fr
om

 b
et

w
ee

n 
8.

00
am

 a
nd

 5
.3

0p
m

. N
o 

fu
rt

he
r 

sh
op

s 
ne

ed
 to

 b
e 

ap
pr

oa
ch

ed
 to

 
si

gn
 u

p 
to

 th
e 

sc
he

m
e.

 H
ow

ev
er

, i
t h

as
 b

ee
n 

id
en

tif
ie

d 
th

at
 th

e 
sc

he
m

e 
w

ou
ld

 b
e 

fu
rt

he
r 

en
ha

nc
ed

 if
 p

ar
tic

ul
ar

 v
en

ue
s 

th
at

 a
re

 
op

en
 in

to
 th

e 
ev

en
in

g 
si

gn
 u

p 
to

 th
e 

sc
he

m
e.

 W
or

k 
is

 u
nd

er
w

ay
 

to
 p

ro
gr

es
s 

th
is

.  
8.

9.
6 

Im
pl

em
en

t t
he

 d
ep

ar
tm

en
ta

l a
ud

it 
pl

an
 to

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
at

 th
e 

D
ep

riv
at

io
n 

of
 L

ib
er

ty
 S

af
eg

ua
rd

s 
ar

e 
be

in
g 

fu
lly

 im
pl

em
en

te
d 

in
 B

ra
ck

ne
ll.

 
31

/0
7/

20
10

A
S

C
H

Q
4

T
he

 s
ec

on
d 

D
oL

S
 n

ew
sl

et
te

r 
ha

s 
no

w
 b

ee
n 

se
nt

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
rs

 
w

ith
 d

et
ai

ls
 o

f t
he

 u
pc

om
in

g 
P

ro
vi

de
rs

 E
ve

nt
 p

la
nn

ed
 fo

r 
F

eb
ru

ar
y 

20
11

. 

8.
9.

7 
H

ol
d 

M
an

ag
in

g 
A

ut
ho

rit
y 

co
nf

er
en

ce
 

31
/1

0/
20

10
A

S
C

H
Q

4
A

 D
oL

S
 w

or
ks

ho
p/

ev
en

t i
s 

be
in

g 
pl

an
ne

d 
fo

r 
F

eb
ru

ar
y 

20
11

. 
T

hi
s 

ha
s 

be
en

 a
dv

er
tis

ed
 in

 th
e 

D
ec

em
be

r 
D

oL
S

 n
ew

sl
et

te
r.

 

8.
9.

8 
Le

ad
 o

n 
th

e 
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
V

et
tin

g 
an

d 
B

ar
rin

g 
S

ch
em

e 
30

/1
1/

20
10

A
S

C
H

Q
4

T
he

 C
oa

lit
io

n 
G

ov
er

nm
en

t i
s 

cu
rr

en
tly

 r
el

oo
ki

ng
 a

t t
hi

s 
sc

he
m

e.
 

It 
is

 th
er

ef
or

e 
no

t y
et

 r
ea

dy
 to

 b
e 

im
pl

em
en

te
d.

 L
at

es
t i

s 
th

at
 th

e 
re

vi
ew

 o
f t

he
 V

et
tin

g 
an

d 
B

ar
rin

g 
sc

he
m

e 
is

 e
xp

ec
te

d 
in

 th
e 

N
ew

 
Y

ea
r

M
T

O
9 

- 
T

o
 p

ro
m

o
te

 in
d

ep
en

d
en

ce
 a

n
d

 c
h

o
ic

e 
fo

r 
vu

ln
er

ab
le

 a
d

u
lt

s 
an

d
 o

ld
er

 p
eo

p
le

 

D
et

ai
le

d
 A

ct
io

n
 

D
u

e 
D

at
e 

O
w

n
er

S
ta

tu
s

L
as

t
U

p
d

at
ed

 C
o

m
m

en
ts

 

9.
1 

M
o

d
er

n
is

in
g

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
fo

r 
vu

ln
er

ab
le

 a
d

u
lt

s 
an

d
 o

ld
er

 p
eo

p
le

 b
y 

re
d

u
ci

n
g

 r
el

ia
n

ce
 

o
n

 r
es

id
en

ti
al

 c
ar

e 
an

d
 im

p
ro

vi
n

g
 a

cc
es

s 
to

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

b
as

ed
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

9.
1.

1 
C

re
at

e 
m

or
e 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 fo
r 

fr
ai

l o
ld

er
 p

eo
pl

e,
 w

ith
 

tr
an

sp
or

t l
in

ke
d 

to
 th

e 
ac

tiv
iti

es
 

31
/0

5/
20

10
A

S
C

H
Q

4
A

ct
io

n 
ac

hi
ev

ed
 

9.
1.

2 
C

o-
or

di
na

te
 m

or
e 

ef
fe

ct
iv

el
y 

th
e 

sc
he

m
es

 fo
r 

pr
ov

id
in

g 
as

si
st

an
ce

 to
 o

ld
er

 r
es

id
en

ts
 w

ith
 d

ai
ly

 
ch

or
es

, h
ou

se
 a

nd
 g

ar
de

n 
m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 

30
/0

6/
20

10
A

S
C

H
Q

4

In
cr

ea
si

ng
 n

um
be

rs
 o

f p
eo

pl
e 

ar
e 

be
in

g 
su

pp
or

te
d 

to
 s

el
f-

as
se

ss
 

th
ei

r 
ne

ed
s 

an
d 

us
e 

an
 In

di
vi

du
al

 B
ud

ge
t t

o 
pa

y 
fo

r 
fle

xi
bl

e 
su

pp
or

t a
rr

an
ge

m
en

ts
. A

t t
he

 s
am

e 
tim

e,
 w

e 
ar

e 
ex

te
nd

in
g 

th
e 

A
ge

 C
on

ce
rn

 H
an

dy
m

an
 S

ch
em

e,
 w

hi
ch

 a
lo

ng
 w

ith
 G

re
en

 
M

ac
hi

ne
, a

 s
oc

ia
l c

ar
e 

en
te

rp
ris

e,
 p

ro
vi

de
s 

su
pp

or
t f

or
 h

ou
se

 
an

d 
ga

rd
en

 m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 fo
r 

ol
de

r 
pe

op
le

 a
nd

 th
os

e 
w

ith
 lo

ng
-

34



P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 M
on

ito
rin

g 
R

ep
or

t -
 A

du
lt 

S
oc

ia
l C

ar
e 

an
d 

H
ea

lth
 -

 2
01

0/
11

 Q
ua

rt
er

 4
 –

 F
in

al
 d

ra
ft 

P
ag

e 
29te

rm
 c

on
di

tio
ns

. A
ct

io
n 

ac
hi

ev
ed

. T
hi

rt
ee

n 
fe

w
er

 p
eo

pl
e 

ha
ve

 
re

qu
ire

d 
re

si
de

nt
ia

l c
ar

e 
ov

er
 th

e 
co

ur
se

 o
f t

he
 y

ea
r 

w
hi

ch
 

in
di

ca
te

s 
th

at
 o

ut
 e

ffo
rt

s 
to

 s
up

po
rt

 p
eo

pl
e 

to
 r

em
ai

n 
in

 th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 h

av
e 

ac
hi

ev
ed

 c
on

si
de

ra
bl

e 
su

cc
es

s.
 

9.
1.

3 
M

ak
e 

su
re

 s
ui

ta
bl

e 
ho

us
in

g 
is

 a
va

ila
bl

e 
fo

r 
ol

de
r 

pe
op

le
 a

nd
 th

at
 a

 r
an

ge
 o

f d
iff

er
en

t a
cc

om
m

od
at

io
n 

an
d 

su
pp

or
t o

pt
io

ns
 a

re
 a

va
ila

bl
e.

 
31

/0
3/

20
11

A
S

C
H

Q
4

T
he

se
 is

su
es

 w
ill

 b
e 

ad
dr

es
se

d 
th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
O

P
 A

cc
om

m
od

at
io

n 
S

tr
at

eg
y.

9.
1.

4 
R

ev
ie

w
 th

e 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

of
 d

ay
 o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s 

an
d 

w
or

k 
in

 p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 w
ith

 o
th

er
 a

ge
nc

ie
s 

in
 th

e 
vo

lu
nt

ar
y 

an
d 

in
de

pe
nd

en
t s

ec
to

r 
31

/1
0/

20
10

A
S

C
H

Q
4

B
ui

ld
in

g 
w

or
k 

is
 b

ei
ng

 c
ar

rie
d 

ou
t i

n 
or

de
r 

to
 e

xp
an

d 
da

y 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

fo
r 

pe
op

le
 li

vi
ng

 w
ith

 d
em

en
tia

. T
he

 e
xp

an
de

d 
se

rv
ic

e 
w

ill
 w

or
k 

w
ith

 B
F

V
A

 a
nd

 B
er

ks
hi

re
 H

ea
lth

ca
re

 T
ru

st
 to

 p
ro

vi
de

 
ad

di
tio

na
l a

ct
iv

iti
es

 a
nd

 a
 c

ar
er

's
 d

ro
p-

in
 s

er
vi

ce
. C

ap
ita

l g
ra

nt
 

m
on

ie
s 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
pr

ov
id

ed
 to

 S
an

dh
ur

st
 D

ay
 C

en
tr

e 
to

 e
na

bl
e 

th
em

 to
 c

on
st

ru
ct

 a
 d

is
ab

le
d 

W
C

 a
nd

 s
ho

w
er

 r
oo

m
 s

o 
th

ey
 c

an
 

su
pp

or
t p

eo
pl

e 
w

ho
 u

se
 w

he
el

ch
ai

rs
. A

ct
io

n 
ac

hi
ev

ed
. B

ui
ld

in
g 

w
or

ks
 w

er
e 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 a

t S
an

dh
ur

st
 a

nd
 H

ea
th

la
nd

s 
an

d 
th

e 
la

tte
r 

no
w

 o
ffe

rs
 a

 r
an

ge
 o

f n
ew

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

ar
ts

 a
nd

 
cr

af
ts

 s
es

si
on

s 
pr

ov
id

ed
 b

y 
vo

lu
nt

ee
rs

. S
pa

ce
 is

 b
ei

ng
 o

ffe
re

d 
to

 
a 

su
pp

or
t g

ro
up

 fo
r 

pe
op

le
 u

nd
er

 s
ix

ty
-f

iv
e 

di
ag

no
se

d 
w

ith
 e

ar
ly

-
on

se
t d

em
en

tia
. H

ea
th

la
nd

s,
 a

lo
ng

 w
ith

 a
ll 

lo
ca

l v
ol

un
ta

ry
 s

ec
to

r 
da

y 
ac

tiv
iti

es
 p

ro
vi

de
rs

, w
ill

 b
e 

m
ee

tin
g 

to
ge

th
er

 to
 d

ev
el

op
 th

ei
r 

se
rv

ic
es

 o
ve

r 
th

e 
co

m
in

g 
ye

ar
 to

 p
ro

vi
de

 fo
r 

th
e 

ne
ed

s 
of

 
pe

rs
on

al
 b

ud
ge

t-
ho

ld
er

s.
 

9.
4 

P
ro

vi
d

in
g

 a
d

vi
ce

 a
n

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

o
 v

u
ln

er
ab

le
 p

eo
p

le
 t

o
 h

el
p

 m
ai

n
ta

in
 t

h
em

 in
 t

h
ei

r 
ow

n
 h

o
m

es
 

9.
4.

1 
C

o-
or

di
na

te
 a

 fu
ll 

re
vi

ew
 o

f E
D

T
 c

on
tr

ac
t w

ith
 

re
ga

rd
 to

 s
af

eg
ua

rd
in

g,
 o

ut
co

m
es

 fr
om

 B
ab

y 
P

 e
nq

ui
ry

 
an

d 
re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

ns
 fo

llo
w

in
g 

S
er

io
us

 C
as

e 
R

ev
ie

w
s

31
/0

3/
20

11
A

S
C

H
Q

4

U
ni

ta
ry

 A
ut

ho
rit

ie
s 

ha
ve

 a
gr

ee
d 

fu
rt

he
r 

w
or

k 
to

 b
e 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 o

n 
op

tio
n 

3 
of

 th
e 

pr
es

en
te

d 
E

D
T

 r
ev

ie
w

 p
ro

po
sa

ls
. T

he
 e

xi
st

in
g 

S
LA

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
ex

te
nd

ed
 fo

r 
a 

fu
rt

he
r 

6 
m

on
th

s 
to

 e
na

bl
e 

fu
rt

he
r 

w
or

k 
to

 b
e 

un
de

rt
ak

en
. T

he
 r

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

ns
 o

f t
he

 S
er

io
us

 
C

as
e 

re
vi

ew
 h

av
e 

be
en

 im
pl

em
en

te
d.

 
9.

5 
P

ro
vi

d
in

g
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 f

o
r 

ca
re

rs
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 w

o
rk

in
g

 w
it

h
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 a
n

d
 v

o
lu

n
ta

ry
 

p
ar

tn
er

s 

9.
5.

1 
C

on
tin

ue
 to

 in
cr

ea
se

 th
e 

ra
te

 a
t w

hi
ch

 c
ar

er
s 

re
ce

iv
e 

as
se

ss
m

en
ts

 o
r 

re
vi

ew
s 

31
/0

3/
20

11
A

S
C

H
Q

4

W
or

k 
is

 b
ei

ng
 c

ar
rie

d 
ou

t i
n 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p 

w
ith

 T
he

 P
rin

ce
ss

 R
oy

al
 

T
ru

st
, t

o 
pr

ov
id

e 
fo

rm
al

 a
ss

es
sm

en
ts

 / 
se

lf-
as

se
ss

m
en

ts
 a

nd
 

re
vi

ew
s 

fo
r 

ca
re

rs
 w

ho
 h

av
e 

ex
pr

es
se

d 
in

te
re

st
 in

 a
cc

es
si

ng
 th

e 
C

ar
er

s 
E

m
er

ge
nc

y 
R

es
pi

te
 S

er
vi

ce
. B

ra
ck

ne
ll 

ha
s 

pu
rc

ha
se

d 
C

ar
er

 A
w

ar
e 

e-
tr

ai
ni

ng
, w

hi
ch

 w
ill

 b
e 

cu
st

om
is

ed
 to

 r
ef

le
ct

 lo
ca

l 
se

rv
ic

es
 a

nd
 d

el
iv

er
ed

 to
 h

ea
lth

 a
nd

 s
oc

ia
l c

ar
e 

st
af

f a
nd

 

35



P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 M
on

ito
rin

g 
R

ep
or

t -
 A

du
lt 

S
oc

ia
l C

ar
e 

an
d 

H
ea

lth
 -

 2
01

0/
11

 Q
ua

rt
er

 4
 –

 F
in

al
 d

ra
ft 

P
ag

e 
30vo

lu
nt

ar
y 

an
d 

pr
iv

at
e 

se
ct

or
 p

ro
vi

de
r 

ag
en

ci
es

 to
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 

ca
re

rs
 a

re
 id

en
tif

ie
d 

an
d 

re
fe

rr
ed

 fo
r 

a 
su

pp
or

te
d 

se
lf-

 
as

se
ss

m
en

t o
f t

he
ir 

ne
ed

s.
 C

ar
er

s 
al

so
 p

ar
tic

ip
at

ed
 in

 a
 o

ne
-d

ay
 

w
or

ks
ho

p 
on

 C
ar

er
s 

an
d 

P
er

so
na

lis
at

io
n 

sp
on

so
re

d 
by

 th
e 

D
H

 
an

d 
m

or
e 

th
an

 1
20

 c
ar

er
s 

at
te

nd
ed

 th
e 

re
ce

nt
 C

ar
er

's
 L

un
ch

 a
nd

 
jo

in
ed

 in
 a

 q
ue

st
io

n 
an

d 
an

sw
er

 s
es

si
on

 w
ith

 A
S

C
H

 a
nd

 lo
ca

l 
vo

lu
nt

ar
y 

gr
ou

ps
 th

at
 fo

cu
ss

ed
 o

n 
a 

ra
ng

e 
of

 a
va

ila
bl

e 
su

pp
or

t 
se

rv
ic

es
. 

9.
5.

2 
Im

pl
em

en
t t

he
 D

em
en

tia
 C

ar
e 

A
dv

is
er

 r
ol

e,
 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
D

H
 fu

nd
in

g 
31

/0
3/

20
11

A
S

C
H

Q
4

T
he

 D
em

en
tia

 C
ar

e 
A

dv
is

or
 R

ol
e 

is
 w

or
ki

ng
 w

ith
 o

ur
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 
an

d 
vo

lu
nt

ar
y 

pa
rt

ne
rs

, f
am

ili
es

 a
nd

 c
ar

er
s 

th
e 

fu
nd

in
g 

fo
r 

th
is

 
ro

le
 w

as
 d

ue
 to

 e
nd

 in
 M

ar
ch

 2
01

1.
 W

e 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

su
cc

es
sf

ul
 in

 
se

cu
rin

g 
fu

rt
he

r 
fu

nd
in

g 
fo

r 
th

e 
ne

xt
 y

ea
r;

 th
is

 g
iv

es
 u

s 
tim

e 
to

 
co

nt
in

ue
 to

 d
ev

el
op

 a
 lo

ng
er

 te
rm

 s
tr

at
eg

y 
fo

r 
fu

nd
in

g 
th

is
 r

ol
e.

 
W

e 
ha

ve
 a

ls
o 

be
en

 a
bl

e 
to

 p
ur

ch
as

e 
a 

la
pt

op
 c

om
pu

te
r 

to
 

en
ha

nc
e 

th
e 

le
ve

l o
f i

nf
or

m
at

io
n 

th
at

 c
an

 b
e 

pr
ov

id
ed

 a
t r

em
ot

e 
cl

in
ic

s.
  

9.
7 

Im
p

le
m

en
ti

n
g

 t
h

e 
B

o
ro

u
g

h
-w

id
e 

S
tr

at
eg

y 
fo

r 
O

ld
er

 P
eo

p
le

 

9.
7.

1 
P

ro
m

ot
e 

us
e 

of
 s

up
po

rt
ed

 s
el

f-
di

re
ct

ed
 

as
se

ss
m

en
ts

 
31

/0
3/

20
11

A
S

C
H

Q
4

A
lo

ng
 w

ith
 th

os
e 

ne
w

ly
 r

ef
er

re
d 

to
 A

S
C

H
, p

eo
pl

e 
un

de
rg

oi
ng

 
un

sc
he

du
le

d 
re

-a
ss

es
sm

en
ts

 a
re

 a
ls

o 
be

in
g 

en
co

ur
ag

ed
 to

 
co

m
pl

et
e 

a 
su

pp
or

te
d 

se
lf-

as
se

ss
m

en
t a

nd
 lo

ok
 a

t m
or

e 
cr

ea
tiv

e 
an

d 
fle

xi
bl

e 
m

ea
ns

 o
f m

ee
tin

g 
th

ei
r 

ca
re

 n
ee

ds
. O

ve
r 

th
e 

ne
xt

 
fe

w
 m

on
th

s,
 a

ll 
pe

op
le

 r
ec

ei
vi

ng
 s

ch
ed

ul
ed

 r
ev

ie
w

s 
w

ill
 b

e 
en

co
ur

ag
ed

 to
 d

o 
th

e 
sa

m
e 

an
d 

lo
ok

 a
t w

ay
s 

in
 w

hi
ch

 a
n 

In
di

vi
du

al
 B

ud
ge

t m
ig

ht
 h

el
p 

th
em

 a
ch

ie
ve

 th
ei

r 
de

si
re

d 
ou

tc
om

es
. A

lo
ng

 w
ith

 a
ll 

ne
w

 r
ef

er
ra

ls
, a

ll 
pe

op
le

 w
ho

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 

re
ce

iv
e 

tr
ad

iti
on

al
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

ar
e 

be
in

g 
su

pp
or

te
d 

to
 s

el
f-

as
se

ss
 

th
ei

r 
ne

ed
s 

an
d 

lo
ok

 a
t t

he
 o

ut
co

m
es

 th
ey

 w
is

h 
to

 a
ch

ie
ve

. 
P

eo
pl

e 
ar

e 
en

co
ur

ag
ed

 to
 ta

ke
 a

n 
ac

tiv
e 

ro
le

 in
 p

la
nn

in
g 

th
ei

r 
su

pp
or

t a
nd

 s
ee

ki
ng

 fu
nd

in
g.

 
9.

8 
Im

p
le

m
en

ti
n

g
 t

h
e 

C
o

u
n

ci
l’s

 a
p

p
ro

ac
h

 t
o

 p
er

so
n

al
is

at
io

n
 b

y 
su

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 a
ll 

p
eo

p
le

 
w

h
o

 a
re

 e
lig

ib
le

 f
o

r 
su

p
p

o
rt

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e 

C
o

u
n

ci
l, 

to
 h

av
e 

an
d

 u
se

, a
n

 in
d

iv
id

u
al

 b
u

d
g

et
, 

an
d

 t
o

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e 

C
o

u
n

ci
l, 

to
 h

av
e 

an
d

 u
se

, a
n

 in
d

iv
id

u
al

 b
u

d
g

et
, a

n
d

 t
o

 
su

p
p

o
rt

 t
h

e 
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
o

f 
co

m
m

u
n

it
y 

b
as

ed
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s 
 

9.
8.

1 
E

va
lu

at
e 

th
e 

pe
rs

on
al

is
at

io
n 

pi
lo

t a
nd

 d
ev

el
op

 
re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

n 
fo

r 
th

e 
ro

ll 
ou

t o
f p

er
so

na
lis

ed
 s

up
po

rt
 

ac
ro

ss
 A

S
C

 
31

/0
5/

20
10

A
S

C
H

Q
4

R
ol

l o
ut

 c
on

tin
ue

s:
 th

e 
po

lic
y 

an
d 

st
af

f g
ui

da
nc

e 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

be
en

 
ag

re
ed

. P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 in
 th

is
 a

re
a 

ex
ce

ed
s 

th
e 

"s
ha

do
w

" 
ta

rg
et

. 
IA

S
 c

on
fig

ur
at

io
n 

to
 m

ee
t t

he
 r

eq
ui

re
m

en
ts

 o
f t

he
 p

er
so

na
lis

ed
 

ap
pr

oa
ch

 is
 in

 p
ro

gr
es

s.
 

36



P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 M
on

ito
rin

g 
R

ep
or

t -
 A

du
lt 

S
oc

ia
l C

ar
e 

an
d 

H
ea

lth
 -

 2
01

0/
11

 Q
ua

rt
er

 4
 –

 F
in

al
 d

ra
ft 

P
ag

e 
31

9.
8.

2 
T

ha
t a

ll 
ne

w
 in

di
vi

du
al

s 
an

d 
ex

is
tin

g 
pe

op
le

 
su

pp
or

te
d 

by
 A

du
lt 

S
oc

ia
l C

ar
e 

ar
e 

of
fe

re
d 

a 
pe

rs
on

al
 

bu
dg

et
 

31
/1

0/
20

10
A

S
C

H
Q

4

F
ro

m
 O

ct
ob

er
 2

01
0 

te
am

s 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

w
or

ki
ng

 w
ith

 p
eo

pl
e 

in
 a

 
pe

rs
on

al
is

ed
 w

ay
. F

ol
lo

w
in

g 
re

vi
ew

, e
ve

ry
on

e 
w

ho
 is

 e
lig

ib
le

 w
ill

 
ha

ve
 a

 p
er

so
na

l b
ud

ge
t. 

F
ol

lo
w

in
g 

a 
pe

rio
d 

of
 r

ea
bl

em
en

t 
ev

er
yo

ne
 n

ew
 to

 th
e 

de
pa

rt
m

en
t, 

w
ith

 o
ng

oi
ng

 s
up

po
rt

 n
ee

ds
, 

w
ill

 h
av

e 
a 

pe
rs

on
al

 b
ud

ge
t. 

9.
8.

3 
T

ha
t p

ro
ce

ss
es

 a
re

 in
 p

la
ce

 to
 m

on
ito

r 
ac

ro
ss

 th
e 

w
ho

le
 s

ys
te

m
 th

e 
im

pa
ct

 in
 in

ve
st

m
en

t t
ow

ar
ds

 
pr

ev
en

ta
tiv

e 
an

d 
en

ab
lin

g 
se

rv
ic

es
. 

31
/1

0/
20

10
A

S
C

H
Q

4

In
 o

rd
er

 to
 a

ss
es

s 
th

e 
im

pa
ct

 o
f r

ea
bl

em
en

t i
nc

lu
di

ng
 A

dv
an

ce
d 

In
te

rm
ed

ia
te

 C
ar

e 
an

 in
di

vi
du

al
s 

su
pp

or
t n

ee
ds

 a
t t

he
 b

eg
in

ni
ng

 
of

 th
e 

re
ab

le
m

en
t p

ro
ce

ss
 a

re
 c

om
pa

re
d 

to
 th

e 
am

ou
nt

 o
f 

pe
rs

on
al

 b
ud

ge
t f

or
 p

eo
pl

e 
w

ith
 o

ng
oi

ng
 s

up
po

rt
 n

ee
ds

. A
 

P
re

ve
nt

io
n 

an
d 

E
ar

ly
 In

te
rv

en
tio

n 
G

ui
de

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
pu

bl
is

he
d 

an
d 

di
st

rib
ut

ed
 a

ro
un

d 
th

e 
bo

ro
ug

h.
 T

he
 g

ui
de

 w
ill

 b
e 

ev
al

ua
te

d 
in

 
S

pr
in

g 
an

d 
up

da
te

d 
to

 in
cl

ud
e 

st
ra

te
gi

c 
in

te
nt

io
ns

 in
 A

ut
um

n.
 

9.
8.

4 
Im

pl
em

en
t a

 p
ro

je
ct

 in
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 w

ith
 th

e 
P

rin
ce

ss
 R

oy
al

 T
ru

st
 to

 s
up

po
rt

 p
eo

pl
e 

to
 jo

in
 th

e 
LE

T
S

 s
ch

em
e 

30
/0

4/
20

10
A

S
C

H
Q

4

32
 p

eo
pl

e 
ar

e 
no

w
 e

ith
er

 m
em

be
rs

 o
f t

he
 T

im
eb

an
k 

or
 in

 th
e 

pr
oc

es
s 

of
 c

om
pl

et
in

g 
th

ei
r 

m
em

be
rs

hi
p 

an
d 

pe
op

le
 a

re
 

be
gi

nn
in

g 
to

 m
ak

e 
ex

ch
an

ge
s.

 P
ha

se
 1

 o
f t

he
 p

ro
je

ct
 is

 n
ow

 
be

in
g 

ev
al

ua
te

d.
 A

 s
ki

lls
 s

ha
re

 e
ve

nt
 w

as
 h

el
d 

in
 M

ar
ch

 to
 r

ec
ru

it 
ne

w
 m

em
be

rs
 a

nd
 to

 e
nc

ou
ra

ge
 e

xc
ha

ng
es

. 
9.

8.
5 

H
os

t a
 p

ro
vi

de
r 

w
or

ks
ho

p 
in

 p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 w
ith

 
B

F
V

A
 to

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
at

 p
ro

vi
de

rs
 a

nd
 th

ird
 s

ec
to

r 
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

ns
 a

re
 c

le
ar

 o
n 

ho
w

 th
ey

 c
an

 r
es

po
nd

 to
 th

e 
ne

ed
s 

of
 p

eo
pl

e 
us

in
g 

pe
rs

on
al

 b
ud

ge
ts

 

31
/1

0/
20

10
A

S
C

H
Q

4
C

om
pl

et
ed

. W
or

ks
ho

p 
he

ld
 in

 J
ul

y 
20

10
. 

9.
8.

6 
A

 F
ai

re
r 

C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

ns
 P

ol
ic

y 
is

 a
pp

ro
ve

d 
by

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il’

s 
E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

w
hi

ch
 s

up
po

rt
s 

P
er

so
na

lis
at

io
n 

30
/0

6/
20

10
A

S
C

H
A

ch
ie

ve
d.

M
T

O
10

 -
 T

o
 b

e 
ac

co
u

n
ta

b
le

 a
n

d
 p

ro
vi

d
e 

ex
ce

lle
n

t 
va

lu
e 

fo
r 

m
o

n
ey

 

D
et

ai
le

d
 A

ct
io

n
 

D
u

e 
D

at
e 

O
w

n
er

S
ta

tu
s

L
as

t
U

p
d

at
ed

 C
o

m
m

en
ts

 

10
.4

 W
o

rk
in

g
 e

ff
ec

ti
ve

ly
 w

it
h

 p
ar

tn
er

s 
to

 im
p

ro
ve

 t
h

e 
q

u
al

it
y 

o
f 

lif
e 

in
 t

h
e 

B
o

ro
u

g
h

 
10

.4
.8

 W
or

k 
w

ith
 N

H
S

 B
er

ks
hi

re
 E

as
t t

o 
m

ax
im

is
e 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il’

s 
in

flu
en

ce
 in

 s
ha

pi
ng

 s
er

vi
ce

s,
 s

uc
h 

as
 th

e 
H

ea
lth

sp
ac

e 
31

/0
3/

20
11

A
S

C
H

Q
4

H
ea

lth
 s

pa
ce

 p
la

ns
 d

ev
el

op
ed

 a
nd

 s
ub

m
itt

ed
 a

nd
 a

pp
ro

ve
d 

- 
M

ar
ch

 2
01

1.
 E

nh
an

ce
d 

In
te

rm
ed

ia
te

 c
ar

e 
ha

s 
be

en
 d

ev
el

op
ed

 
an

d 
fu

nd
ed

 b
y 

P
C

T
. 

10
.4

.9
 Im

pl
em

en
t a

 jo
in

t c
om

pl
ai

nt
s 

pr
oc

ed
ur

e 
w

ith
 th

e 
N

H
S

31
/0

7/
20

10
A

S
C

H
Q

4

B
ra

ck
ne

ll 
F

or
es

t h
av

e 
pu

bl
is

he
d 

a 
co

m
pl

ai
nt

s 
pr

oc
ed

ur
e 

w
hi

ch
 

re
sp

on
ds

 to
 th

e 
na

tio
na

l c
om

pl
ai

nt
s 

ar
ra

ng
em

en
ts

 v
al

id
 fr

om
 

20
09

/1
0.

 T
he

 c
om

pl
ai

nt
s 

pr
oc

ed
ur

e 
ou

tli
ne

s 
th

e 
in

te
gr

at
ed

 
ap

pr
oa

ch
 w

ith
 h

ea
lth

. A
ct

io
n 

ac
hi

ev
ed

. 
10

.5
 Im

p
le

m
en

ti
n

g
 t

h
e 

p
ri

o
ri

ty
 a

re
as

 o
f 

th
e 

S
er

vi
ce

 E
ff

ic
ie

n
cy

 S
tr

at
eg

y 
to

 d
el

iv
er

 
sa

vi
n

g
s 

an
d

 im
p

ro
ve

 s
er

vi
ce

 o
p

er
at

io
n

 

37



P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 M
on

ito
rin

g 
R

ep
or

t -
 A

du
lt 

S
oc

ia
l C

ar
e 

an
d 

H
ea

lth
 -

 2
01

0/
11

 Q
ua

rt
er

 4
 –

 F
in

al
 d

ra
ft 

P
ag

e 
32

10
.5

.1
 In

tr
od

uc
e 

ne
w

 c
om

m
is

si
on

in
g 

ar
ra

ng
em

en
ts

 fo
r 

D
om

ic
ili

ar
y 

C
ar

e 
(o

ld
er

 p
eo

pl
e)

 
31

/0
5/

20
10

A
S

C
H

Q
4

N
ew

 c
om

m
is

si
on

in
g 

ar
ra

ng
em

en
ts

 a
re

 n
ow

 in
 p

la
ce

. A
ct

io
n 

ac
hi

ev
ed

. 
10

.5
.2

 C
on

cl
ud

e 
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n 
on

 m
od

er
ni

sa
tio

n 
of

 d
ay

 
ca

re
 fo

r 
ol

de
r 

pe
op

le
 a

nd
 p

re
pa

re
 o

pt
io

ns
 fo

r 
fu

tu
re

 
31

/0
7/

20
10

A
S

C
H

Q
4

C
on

su
lta

tio
n 

co
nc

lu
de

d 
re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

ns
 a

re
 in

 p
ro

ce
ss

 o
f 

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n.
 

10
.7

 E
n

su
ri

n
g

 a
ll 

co
u

n
ci

l s
er

vi
ce

s 
p

ro
vi

d
e 

va
lu

e 
fo

r 
m

o
n

ey
 a

n
d

 m
ak

e 
ef

fe
ct

iv
e 

u
se

 o
f 

re
so

u
rc

es
 

10
.7

.1
1 

R
ec

or
d 

ev
id

en
ce

 th
at

 th
e 

ca
re

r’s
 g

ra
nt

 is
 u

se
d 

to
 e

ffe
ct

iv
el

y 
en

su
re

 e
qu

ity
 fo

r 
al

l o
f B

ra
ck

ne
ll 

F
or

es
t’s

 
po

pu
la

tio
n 

31
/0

5/
20

10
A

S
C

H
Q

4
D

at
a 

pa
ra

m
et

er
s 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
ag

re
ed

 a
nd

 th
e 

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 te
am

 
ar

e 
lia

is
in

g 
w

ith
 B

F
V

A
 o

ve
r 

da
ta

 c
ol

la
tio

n 
an

d 
su

pp
ly

. D
at

a 
is

 
be

in
g 

m
on

ito
re

d 
to

 e
ns

ur
e 

eq
ui

ty
 o

f s
er

vi
ce

. 
10

.8
 E

n
su

re
 s

ta
ff

 a
re

 in
 p

la
ce

 w
it

h
 t

h
e 

ri
g

h
t 

sk
ill

s 
an

d
 c

ap
ac

it
y 

to
 d

el
iv

er
 s

er
vi

ce
 

o
u

tc
o

m
es

 a
n

d
 m

ax
im

is
e 

se
rv

ic
e 

ef
fi

ci
en

cy
 

10
.8

.2
 R

ev
ie

w
 th

e 
re

cr
ui

tm
en

t a
nd

 r
et

en
tio

n 
pr

ac
tic

es
 

to
 e

ns
ur

e 
st

af
f a

re
 in

 p
la

ce
 w

ith
 th

e 
re

le
va

nt
 s

ki
lls

 to
 

de
liv

er
 s

er
vi

ce
 o

ut
co

m
es

 
31

/0
3/

20
11

A
S

C
H

Q
4

S
tr

at
eg

ie
s 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
im

pl
em

en
te

d 
to

 p
ro

vi
de

 s
up

po
rt

 fo
r 

se
rv

ic
e 

ar
ea

s 
th

at
 a

re
 e

xp
er

ie
nc

in
g 

di
ffi

cu
lti

es
 in

 r
ec

ru
itm

en
t a

nd
 

re
te

nt
io

n.
10

.8
.3

 R
ev

ie
w

 th
e 

w
or

kf
or

ce
 im

pl
ic

at
io

ns
 o

f 
pe

rs
on

al
is

at
io

n 
to

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
e 

w
or

kf
or

ce
 a

re
 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
ly

 d
ev

el
op

ed
 a

nd
 tr

ai
ne

d 
to

 d
el

iv
er

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
ef

fe
ct

iv
el

y 

31
/0

3/
20

11
A

S
C

H
Q

4
T

he
 W

or
kf

or
ce

 W
or

ks
tr

ea
m

 c
on

tin
ue

s 
to

 r
ev

ie
w

 th
e 

im
pl

ic
at

io
ns

 
of

 th
e 

pe
rs

on
al

is
at

io
n 

ag
en

da
 to

 e
ns

ur
e 

em
pl

oy
ee

s 
ha

ve
 th

e 
re

le
va

nt
 s

ki
lls

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 e

ffe
ct

iv
e 

se
rv

ic
e 

de
liv

er
y.

 

10
.8

.4
 D

ev
el

op
 a

 s
pe

ci
al

is
t w

or
ke

r 
ro

le
 fo

r 
pe

op
le

 w
ho

 
ar

e 
de

af
bl

in
d 

in
 a

cc
or

da
nc

e 
w

ith
 th

e 
gu

id
an

ce
 in

 
LA

C
(2

00
1)

8 
S

oc
ia

l C
ar

e 
fo

r 
D

ea
fb

lin
d 

C
hi

ld
re

n 
an

d 
A

du
lts

31
/0

3/
20

11
A

S
C

H
Q

4

T
hi

s 
ac

tio
n 

re
qu

ire
s 

th
e 

co
-o

pe
ra

tio
n 

of
 o

th
er

 B
er

ks
hi

re
 

au
th

or
iti

es
 to

 m
ak

e 
it 

ec
on

om
ic

al
ly

 v
ia

bl
e 

fo
r 

B
ra

ck
ne

ll.
 T

he
 

se
ns

or
y 

ne
ed

s 
se

rv
ic

e 
is

 u
nd

er
 r

ev
ie

w
 a

nd
 a

ct
io

n 
re

qu
ire

s 
a 

jo
in

t 
ap

pr
oa

ch
 w

ith
 o

th
er

 a
ut

ho
rit

ie
s.

 B
ra

ck
ne

ll 
F

or
es

t i
s 

co
ns

id
er

in
g 

be
co

m
in

g 
th

e 
le

ad
 c

om
m

is
si

on
er

 o
n 

be
ha

lf 
B

er
ks

hi
re

 L
A

s 
co

m
m

is
si

on
in

g 
th

e 
S

en
so

ry
 N

ee
ds

 S
er

vi
ce

 in
 o

rd
er

 to
 e

xp
ed

ite
 

ne
go

tia
tio

ns
.  

M
T

O
12

 -
 T

o
 p

ro
m

o
te

 w
o

rk
fo

rc
e 

sk
ill

s 

D
et

ai
le

d
 A

ct
io

n
 

D
u

e 
D

at
e 

O
w

n
er

S
ta

tu
s

L
as

t
U

p
d

at
ed

 C
o

m
m

en
ts

 

12
.1

 C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
n

g
 t

o
 t

h
e 

d
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

o
f 

an
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
at

el
y 

sk
ill

ed
 w

o
rk

fo
rc

e 
th

ro
u

g
h

 
A

d
u

lt
 a

n
d

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

L
ea

rn
in

g
 

12
.1

.1
 In

cr
ea

se
 th

e 
nu

m
be

r 
of

 lo
w

es
t s

ki
lle

d 
ad

ul
ts

, 
no

n-
em

pl
oy

ed
 a

nd
 u

nd
er

-e
m

pl
oy

ed
 a

du
lts

 to
 a

cc
es

s 
le

ar
ni

ng
, t

ra
in

in
g 

an
d 

em
pl

oy
ab

ili
ty

 s
ki

lls
 fo

cu
ss

in
g 

on
 

50
+ 

ag
e 

gr
ou

p,
 c

ar
er

s,
 lo

ne
 p

ar
en

ts
, a

du
lts

 w
ith

 m
en

ta
l 

he
al

th
 p

ro
bl

em
s,

 d
is

ab
ili

tie
s 

an
d 

le
ar

ni
ng

 d
iff

ic
ul

tie
s 

31
/0

3/
20

11
A

S
C

H
Q

4

W
e 

ha
ve

 im
pl

em
en

te
d 

th
e 

us
e 

of
 th

e 
R

ec
ov

er
y 

S
ta

r 
as

 a
 m

et
ho

d 
of

 id
en

tif
yi

ng
 s

up
po

rt
 r

eq
ui

re
d 

to
 e

na
bl

e 
in

di
vi

du
al

s 
to

 a
cc

es
s 

ed
uc

at
io

n,
 tr

ai
ni

ng
 a

nd
 e

m
pl

oy
m

en
t. 

T
hi

s 
is

 u
se

d 
ac

ro
ss

 b
ot

h 
st

at
ut

or
y 

an
d 

vo
lu

nt
ar

y 
se

rv
ic

es
. T

ra
in

in
g 

ha
s 

be
en

 o
ffe

re
d 

to
 

as
si

st
 s

ta
ff 

in
 s

up
po

rt
in

g 
in

di
vi

du
al

s 
in

 m
ax

im
is

in
g 

be
ne

fit
s 

w
hi

ls
t 

th
ey

 m
ov

e 
in

to
 p

ai
d 

em
pl

oy
m

en
t. 

T
he

 R
ec

ov
er

y 
S

ta
r 

is
 b

ei
ng

 

38



P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 M
on

ito
rin

g 
R

ep
or

t -
 A

du
lt 

S
oc

ia
l C

ar
e 

an
d 

H
ea

lth
 -

 2
01

0/
11

 Q
ua

rt
er

 4
 –

 F
in

al
 d

ra
ft 

P
ag

e 
33su

cc
es

sf
ul

ly
 u

se
d 

on
 a

 r
ou

tin
e 

ba
si

s 
w

ith
in

 o
ur

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
no

w
.  

12
.1

.2
 M

ax
im

is
e 

in
co

m
e 

fo
r 

vu
ln

er
ab

le
 p

eo
pl

e 
th

ro
ug

h 
ac

ce
ss

 to
 e

m
pl

oy
m

en
t o

r 
be

ne
fit

 m
ax

im
is

at
io

n 
31

/0
3/

20
11

A
S

C
H

Q
4

T
he

 C
ou

nc
il 

ha
s 

en
ab

le
d 

a 
nu

m
be

r 
of

 w
or

k 
pl

ac
em

en
ts

 fo
r 

in
di

vi
du

al
s 

w
ho

 w
is

h 
to

 u
se

 s
uc

h 
an

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
ty

 to
 tr

y 
ou

t v
ar

io
us

 
op

tio
ns

 a
nd

 d
ev

el
op

 th
ei

r 
w

or
k 

re
la

te
d 

sk
ill

s.
 T

he
se

 a
re

 p
ro

vi
ng

 
su

cc
es

sf
ul

. O
ne

 in
di

vi
du

al
 w

ith
 a

 le
ar

ni
ng

 d
is

ab
ili

ty
 is

 b
ei

ng
 

su
pp

or
te

d 
to

 s
et

 u
p 

a 
m

ic
ro

en
te

rp
ris

e.
 B

re
ak

th
ro

ug
h,

 th
e 

su
pp

or
te

d 
em

pl
oy

m
en

t s
er

vi
ce

 fo
r 

pe
op

le
 w

ith
 L

D
 is

 e
xp

an
di

ng
 

op
tio

ns
 to

 s
up

po
rt

 in
di

vi
du

al
s 

w
ith

 o
th

er
 s

up
po

rt
 n

ee
ds

. 

12
.1

.3
 C

on
tin

ue
 to

 h
el

p 
pe

op
le

 w
ith

 le
ar

ni
ng

 d
is

ab
ili

ty
 

to
 s

ec
ur

e 
em

pl
oy

m
en

t 
31

/0
3/

20
11

A
S

C
H

Q
4

S
up

po
rt

 to
 h

el
p 

pe
op

le
 w

ith
 le

ar
ni

ng
 d

is
ab

ili
tie

s 
to

 s
ec

ur
e 

an
d 

re
ta

in
 e

m
pl

oy
m

en
t i

s 
on

go
in

g 
th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
jo

bs
 a

nd
 h

om
es

 p
ilo

t 
ac

tio
n 

pl
an

. T
he

 e
m

pl
oy

m
en

t p
la

n 
de

ve
lo

pe
d 

by
 O

ffi
ce

rs
 a

nd
 

m
em

be
rs

 o
f t

he
 L

ea
rn

in
g 

D
is

ab
ili

ty
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 B

oa
rd

 is
 b

ei
ng

 
im

pl
em

en
te

d 
su

pp
or

tin
g 

cr
ea

tio
n 

an
d 

re
te

nt
io

n 
of

 w
or

k 
op

po
rt

un
iti

es
: T

hi
s 

in
cl

ud
es

 B
re

ak
th

ro
ug

h 
(in

-h
ou

se
 s

up
po

rt
ed

 
em

pl
oy

m
en

t s
er

vi
ce

) 
w

or
ki

ng
 w

ith
 L

ife
 L

on
g 

Le
ar

ni
ng

 d
ev

el
op

in
g 

a 
C

af
é 

at
 B

ra
ck

en
ha

le
 o

pe
n 

le
ar

ni
ng

 C
en

tr
e.

 T
hi

s 
w

ill
 g

iv
e 

ad
ul

t 
le

ar
ne

rs
 a

nd
 p

eo
pl

e 
w

ith
 le

ar
ni

ng
 d

is
ab

ili
tie

s 
th

e 
ch

an
ce

 to
 a

tta
in

 
re

al
 e

xp
er

ie
nc

e 
of

 w
or

ki
ng

 in
 a

 s
m

al
l b

us
in

es
s 

w
hi

le
 a

cc
es

si
ng

 
re

le
va

nt
 tr

ai
ni

ng
 a

t t
he

 c
en

tr
e 

su
ch

 a
s 

he
al

th
 a

nd
 s

af
et

y,
 

bu
si

ne
ss

 s
ki

lls
 a

nd
 o

th
er

 r
el

at
ed

 tr
ai

ni
ng

. T
he

 G
re

en
 M

ac
hi

ne
 

(G
M

) 
bu

si
ne

ss
 p

la
n 

ha
s 

be
en

 im
pl

em
en

te
d 

w
ith

 G
M

 b
ei

ng
 

in
de

pe
nd

en
t f

ro
m

 A
pr

il 
1s

t. 
P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l l

in
ks

 w
ith

 B
re

ak
th

ro
ug

h 
ar

e 
in

 p
la

ce
 to

 e
ns

ur
e 

pa
id

, v
ol

un
ta

ry
 a

nd
 tr

ai
ni

ng
 o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s 

fo
r 

pe
op

le
 w

ith
 le

ar
ni

ng
 d

is
ab

ili
tie

s 
w

ill
 b

e 
pr

ov
id

ed
.  

12
.1

.4
 E

st
ab

lis
h 

S
te

er
in

g 
G

ro
up

 fo
r 

P
S

A
16

 In
no

va
tio

n 
F

un
d 

P
ro

je
ct

 a
nd

 im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
pl

an
 

30
/0

4/
20

10
A

S
C

H
Q

4
B

ot
h 

re
m

ai
n 

in
 o

pe
ra

tio
n.

 

12
.1

.5
 D

ev
el

op
 Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

P
la

n 
fo

r 
IP

S
A

16
 

In
no

va
tio

n 
F

un
d 

pr
oj

ec
t 

30
/0

4/
20

10
A

S
C

H
Q

4
T

hi
s 

is
 u

nd
er

 im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 

39



P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 M
on

ito
rin

g 
R

ep
or

t -
 A

du
lt 

S
oc

ia
l C

ar
e 

an
d 

H
ea

lth
 -

 2
01

0/
11

 Q
ua

rt
er

 4
 –

 F
in

al
 d

ra
ft 

P
ag

e 
34

A
n

n
ex

 C
: 

P
ro

g
re

ss
 o

n
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 in

d
ic

at
o

rs
 

(p
le

as
e 

n
o

te
 t

h
at

 f
ig

u
re

s 
b

el
o

w
 a

re
 m

ay
 c

h
an

g
e 

as
 f

in
al

 y
ea

r-
en

d
 v

al
id

at
io

n
s 

ar
e 

b
ei

n
g

 d
o

n
e 

o
n

 
in

d
ic

at
o

rs
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 d

ra
ft

 o
f 

th
is

 d
o

cu
m

en
t)

 

In
d

ic
a
to

r 
R

e
f 

M
e
a
su

re
R

e
sp

o
n

s
ib

le
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

C
u

rr
e
n

t 
A

ct
u

a
l 

C
u

rr
e
n

t
T
a
rg

e
t 

P
re

v
io

u
s 

Y
e
a
r

A
ct

u
a
l 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
&

 I
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n

t 
A

ct
io

n

D
a
ta

 
V

a
li
d

a
ti

o
n

 
S

ta
tu

s
 

N
I1

25

A
ch

ie
vi

ng
in

de
pe

nd
en

ce
 f

or
 

ol
de

r 
pe

op
le

 t
hr

ou
gh

 
re

ha
bi

lit
at

io
n 

or
 

in
te

rm
ed

ia
te

 c
ar

e 
(A

nn
ua

lly
)

Sa
lly

 P
al

m
er

 
91

.4
%

N
/A

89
.3

7%

Th
e 

ye
ar

 e
nd

 p
os

iti
on

 o
f 

th
is

 
in

di
ca

to
r 

sh
ow

s 
st

ro
ng

 
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 w

ith
 t

he
 o

ut
tu

rn
 o

f 
91

.4
3%

 e
xc

ee
di

ng
 la

st
 y

ea
r's

 
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 o

f 
89

.3
7%

. 
 T

hi
s 

re
fle

ct
s 

th
e 

en
ha

nc
ed

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
be

in
g 

pr
ov

id
ed

 t
hr

ou
gh

 
in

te
rm

ed
ia

te
 c

ar
e.

 

V
al

id
at

ed

N
I 

13
1 

D
el

ay
ed

 T
ra

ns
fe

rs
 o

f 
C
ar

e
M

ira
 H

ay
ne

s 
2.

5
<

 1
5 

2.
39

Pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 o
f 

de
la

ys
 c

on
tin

ue
s 

to
 

be
 s

tr
on

g.
  
Th

is
 is

 c
al

cu
la

te
d 

us
in

g 
D

H
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
w

hi
ch

 is
 li

m
ite

d 
in

 
th

at
 in

 p
ro

vi
de

s 
to

ta
ls

 o
f 
ac

ut
e 

an
d 

no
n-

ac
ut

e 
de

la
ys

. 
 I

nv
es

tig
at

io
ns

 
in

to
 N

3 
ac

ce
ss

 a
re

 c
on

tin
ui

ng
. 

V
al

id
at

ed

40



P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 M
on

ito
rin

g 
R

ep
or

t -
 A

du
lt 

S
oc

ia
l C

ar
e 

an
d 

H
ea

lth
 -

 2
01

0/
11

 Q
ua

rt
er

 4
 –

 F
in

al
 d

ra
ft 

P
ag

e 
35

N
I1

45
A
du

lts
 w

ith
 le

ar
ni

ng
 

di
sa

bi
lit

ie
s 

in
 s

et
tle

d 
ac

co
m

m
od

at
io

n 
N

ic
k 

Ir
el

an
d 

80
.4

1%
N

/A
75

.6
1%

O
f 

29
6 

pe
op

le
 w

ith
 L

ea
rn

in
g 

D
is

ab
ili

tie
s 

of
 w

or
ki

ng
 a

ge
 w

ho
 a

re
 

kn
ow

n 
to

 u
s,

 t
he

re
 a

re
 2

44
 p

eo
pl

e 
in

 s
et

tle
d 

ac
co

m
m

od
at

io
n.

 T
hi

s 
is

 a
 

go
od

 o
ut

tu
rn

 w
hi

ch
 e

xc
ee

ds
 

20
09

/1
0 

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 a
nd

 o
ur

 
ta

rg
et

. 

V
al

id
at

ed

N
I 

13
2 

W
ai

tin
g 

Ti
m

es
 f

or
 

A
ss

es
sm

en
ts

 
G

ly
n 

Jo
ne

s 
90

.0
%

N
/A

92
.2

%

Th
is

 r
ep

re
se

nt
s 

go
od

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

.
Ba

se
d 

on
 2

00
9/

10
 d

at
a,

 it
 s

ho
ul

d 
pl

ac
e 

Br
ac

kn
el

l a
bo

ve
 b

ot
h 

th
e 

En
gl

an
d 

av
er

ag
e 

an
d 

ou
r 

co
m

pa
ra

to
r 

gr
ou

p 
av

er
ag

e.
 

V
al

id
at

ed

N
I 

13
3 

W
ai

tin
g 

tim
es

 f
or

 
Se

rv
ic

es
G

ly
n 

Jo
ne

s 
96

%
N

/A
94

.8
%

Th
is

 r
ep

re
se

nt
s 

go
od

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

.
Ba

se
d 

on
 2

00
9/

10
 d

at
a,

 it
 s

ho
ul

d 
pl

ac
e 

Br
ac

kn
el

l a
bo

ve
 b

ot
h 

th
e 

En
gl

an
d 

av
er

ag
e 

an
d 

ou
r 

co
m

pa
ra

to
r 

gr
ou

p 
av

er
ag

e.
 

V
al

id
at

ed

41



P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 M
on

ito
rin

g 
R

ep
or

t -
 A

du
lt 

S
oc

ia
l C

ar
e 

an
d 

H
ea

lth
 -

 2
01

0/
11

 Q
ua

rt
er

 4
 –

 F
in

al
 d

ra
ft 

P
ag

e 
36

N
I 

13
0 

Se
lf 

D
ire

ct
ed

 S
up

po
rt

 
Zo

e
Jo

hn
st

on
e 

23
.8

5%
(6

0 
– 

70
%

es
tim

at
ed

 
w

he
n

m
ea

su
re

d
ag

ai
ns

t 
A
D

A
SS

de
fin

iti
on

)

30
%

16
%

O
ur

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 a
ga

in
st

 n
at

io
na

l 
ta

rg
et

s 
is

 p
ro

gr
es

si
ve

ly
 im

pr
ov

in
g 

w
ith

 t
he

 c
ur

re
nt

 o
ut

tu
rn

 a
t 

23
.8

5%
. 
H

ow
ev

er
, 
us

in
g 

th
e 

A
D

A
SS

 d
ef

in
iti

on
, 
ou

r 
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 

is
 c

lo
se

r 
to

 6
0 

- 
70

%
. 
 F

ro
m

 
O

ct
ob

er
 2

01
0 

te
am

s 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

w
or

ki
ng

 w
ith

 p
eo

pl
e 

in
 a

 
pe

rs
on

al
is

ed
 w

ay
. 
Fo

llo
w

in
g 

re
vi

ew
, 
ev

er
yo

ne
 w

ho
 is

 e
lig

ib
le

 w
ill

 
ha

ve
 a

 p
er

so
na

l b
ud

ge
t.

  
A
ls

o,
 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
a 

pe
rio

d 
of

 r
ea

bl
em

en
t 

ev
er

yo
ne

 n
ew

 t
o 

th
e 

de
pa

rt
m

en
t,

 
w

ith
 o

ng
oi

ng
 s

up
po

rt
 n

ee
ds

, 
w

ill
 

ha
ve

 a
 p

er
so

na
l b

ud
ge

t.
 

V
al

id
at

ed

N
I1

46
A
du

lts
 w

ith
 le

ar
ni

ng
 

di
sa

bi
lit

ie
s 

in
 

em
pl

oy
m

en
t

N
ic

k 
Ir

el
an

d 
15

.5
4%

N
/A

17
.1

9%

O
f 

29
6 

pe
op

le
 w

ith
 L

ea
rn

in
g 

D
is

ab
ili

tie
s 

of
 w

or
ki

ng
 a

ge
 w

ho
 a

re
 

kn
ow

n 
to

 u
s,

 t
he

re
 a

re
 4

6 
pe

op
le

 in
 

em
pl

oy
m

en
t.

  
Th

is
 is

 a
 g

oo
d 

ou
tt

ur
n 

w
hi

ch
 e

xc
ee

ds
 o

ur
 t

ar
ge

t.
  

Th
e 

ac
tu

al
 n

um
be

r 
of

 p
eo

pl
e 

be
in

g 
he

lp
ed

 in
to

 e
m

pl
oy

m
en

t 
ha

s 
in

cr
ea

se
d 

fr
om

 4
4 

to
 4

6 
fr

om
 la

st
 

ye
ar

, 
al

th
ou

gh
 a

n 
in

cr
ea

se
 in

 t
he

 
Le

ar
ni

ng
 D

is
ab

ili
tie

s 
co

ho
rt

 f
or

 
re

as
on

s 
of

 d
em

og
ra

ph
ic

s 
ha

s 
m

ea
nt

 a
 d

ec
re

as
e 

in
 t

he
 

pe
rc

en
ta

ge
 o

f 
th

is
 in

di
ca

to
r,

 w
hi

ch
 

is
 n

ot
 d

ue
 t

o 
a 

dr
op

 o
ff

 in
 

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

.

V
al

id
at

ed

42



P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 M
on

ito
rin

g 
R

ep
or

t -
 A

du
lt 

S
oc

ia
l C

ar
e 

an
d 

H
ea

lth
 -

 2
01

0/
11

 Q
ua

rt
er

 4
 –

 F
in

al
 d

ra
ft 

P
ag

e 
37

N
I 

13
5 

C
ar

er
s

as
se

ss
m

en
ts

/s
er

vi
ce

s 
M

ira
 H

ay
ne

s 

24
.5

5%
(u

si
ng

20
09

/1
0

de
no

m
in

a
to

r)

22
%

21
.0

%

Th
is

 is
 a

 g
oo

d 
ou

tt
ur

n 
w

hi
ch

 
ex

ce
ed

s 
bo

th
 la

st
 y

ea
r's

 
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 a

nd
 o

ur
 t

ar
ge

t 
fo

r 
th

is
 

ye
ar

. 
 T

he
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 r

ef
le

ct
s 

in
cr

ea
si

ng
 c

ar
er

s 
su

pp
or

t 
pr

ov
id

ed
 

ac
ro

ss
 a

ll 
of

 o
ur

 c
ar

e 
gr

ou
ps

 
th

ro
ug

ho
ut

 t
he

 y
ea

r 
an

d 
al

so
 w

ith
in

 
pa

rt
ne

r 
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

ns
. 

V
al

id
at

ed

N
I 

13
6 

Pe
op

le
 b

ei
ng

 h
el

pe
d 

to
 li

ve
 I

nd
ep

en
de

nt
ly

 
G

ly
n 

Jo
ne

s 

Sh
ad

ow
ta

rg
et

 -
 

46
82

.1
(2

56
9

pe
op

le
),

ac
tu

al
ou

tt
ur

n 
- 

36
01

.7
1

(1
,9

67
pe

op
le

)

N
/A

Sh
ad

ow
ta

rg
et

 -
 

5,
75

8.
82

(3
,1

00
pe

op
le

),
ac

tu
al

ou
tt

ur
n 

-
4,

25
6

(2
,3

26
pe

op
le

)

Th
e 

fo
cu

s 
of

 s
up

po
rt

 in
 A

du
lt 

So
ci

al
 

C
ar

e 
is

 t
o 

en
ab

le
 p

eo
pl

e 
to

 r
em

ai
n 

in
 t

he
ir 

ow
n 

ho
m

es
 f
or

 a
s 

lo
ng

 a
s 

po
ss

ib
le

. 
Pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 a

ga
in

st
 

ta
rg

et
s 

fo
r 

N
I 

13
6 

- 
Pe

op
le

 B
ei

ng
 

H
el

pe
d 

to
 L

iv
e 

In
de

pe
nd

en
tly

 -
 h

as
 

be
en

 c
ha

lle
ng

in
g.

  
Th

is
 is

 d
ue

 t
o 

a 
ch

an
ge

 in
 d

ef
in

iti
on

 a
ft

er
 B

ra
ck

ne
ll 

ha
d 

se
t 

an
d 

ag
re

ed
 o

ur
 lo

ca
l 

ta
rg

et
s 

w
ith

 G
O

SE
. 
 T

hi
s 

m
ea

nt
 

th
at

 t
he

 o
rig

in
al

 t
ar

ge
t 

w
as

 
un

ac
hi

ev
ab

le
 b

ut
 t

he
re

 w
as

 n
o 

ro
om

 t
o 

re
ne

go
tia

te
. 

V
al

id
at

ed

N
I1

49

A
du

lts
 r

ec
ei

vi
ng

 
se

co
nd

ar
y 

m
en

ta
l 

he
al

th
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

in
 

se
tt

le
d 

ac
co

m
m

od
at

io
n 

(A
nn

ua
lly

)

To
ny

 D
w

ye
r 

90
%

N
/A

96
%

A
lth

ou
gh

 t
hi

s 
is

 s
lig

ht
ly

 b
el

ow
 la

st
 

ye
ar

's
 o

ut
tu

rn
 o

f 
96

%
, 
it 

ne
ve

rt
he

le
ss

 r
ep

re
se

nt
s 

st
ro

ng
 

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 f
or

 t
hi

s 
in

di
ca

to
r.

 

V
al

id
at

ed

N
I1

50

A
du

lts
 r

ec
ei

vi
ng

 
se

co
nd

ar
y 

m
en

ta
l 

he
al

th
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

in
 

em
pl

oy
m

en
t

(A
nn

ua
lly

)

To
ny

 D
w

ye
r 

14
%

N
/A

13
%

Th
is

 o
ut

tu
rn

 r
ep

re
se

nt
s 

go
od

 
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 a

nd
 is

 a
n 

in
cr

ea
se

 o
n 

20
09

/1
0.

V
al

id
at

ed

43



P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 M
on

ito
rin

g 
R

ep
or

t -
 A

du
lt 

S
oc

ia
l C

ar
e 

an
d 

H
ea

lth
 -

 2
01

0/
11

 Q
ua

rt
er

 4
 –

 F
in

al
 d

ra
ft 

P
ag

e 
38

N
I0

40

N
um

be
r 

of
 d

ru
g 

us
er

s 
re

co
rd

ed
 a

s 
be

in
g 

in
 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
tr

ea
tm

en
t 

(M
or

e 
fr

eq
ue

nt
ly

 t
ha

n 
qu

ar
te

rly
)

Ji
lli

an
 H

un
t 

 
15

4
pe

op
le

14
6

pe
op

le
17

2
pe

op
le

C
ur

re
nt

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 is
 e

xc
ee

di
ng

 
ta

rg
et

 b
y 

8 
pe

op
le

 s
o 

th
is

 
re

pr
es

en
ts

 g
oo

d 
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
. 

V
al

id
at

ed

N
I 

12
7 

U
se

r 
re

po
rt

ed
 

m
ea

su
re

 o
f 

re
sp

ec
t 

an
d 

di
gn

ity
 in

 t
he

ir 
tr

ea
tm

en
t 

G
ly

n 
Jo

ne
s 

18
.3

4 
(o

r 
76

.4
1%

)
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A

Th
is

 in
di

ca
to

r 
is

 b
as

ed
 o

n 
th

e 
an

sw
er

s 
to

 a
 c

om
bi

na
tio

n 
of

 
qu

es
tio

ns
 in

 t
he

 A
du

lt 
So

ci
al

 C
ar

e 
Su

rv
ey

 w
hi

ch
 c

ov
er

 t
he

 8
 d

om
ai

ns
 

w
hi

ch
 r

el
at

e 
to

 q
ua

lit
y 

of
 li

fe
. 
Th

e 
m

ax
im

um
 s

co
re

 f
or

 t
hi

s 
in

di
ca

to
r 

is
 

24
 w

hi
ch

 p
ut

s 
ou

r 
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 a

t 
76

.4
1%

. 
 W

e 
ar

e 
aw

ai
tin

g 
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 b

en
ch

m
ar

ks
 n

at
io

na
lly

 
an

d 
w

ith
in

 o
ur

 c
om

pa
ra

to
r 

gr
ou

p,
 

w
hi

ch
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 a
va

ila
bl

e 
in

 Q
2 

20
11

/1
2.

V
al

id
at

ed

44



ADULT SOCIAL CARE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY PANEL 
14 JUNE 2011 

  
 

ADULT SOCIAL CARE ANNUAL COMPLAINTS REPORT APRIL 2010 – MARCH 2011 
Director of Adult Social Care & Health  

 
1 PURPOSE OF REPORT 
1.1 The purpose of this report is to present the Adult Social Care Annual Complaints 

Report to the Adult Social Care Overview and Scrutiny Panel. 

2 RECOMMENDATION 
2.1 That the report set out in Annex 1 is approved by the Adult Social Care 

Overview and Scrutiny Panel. 
 
 
3 REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATION 
3.1 The Local Authority Social Services and National Health Service Complaints 

(England) Regulations 2009 state that Complaints Services should produce an 
annual report for consideration.  

3.2 The Complaints Service performs an important statutory role in assuring the quality 
of response to adults who make complaints.  The annual report, which is also a 
statutory requirement, supports the continuing development and review of the service 
and learning from complaints.   

4 ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED 
4.1 As producing the report is a statutory requirement, there is no alternative option 

considered. 

5 SUPPORTING INFORMATION 
5.1 The report sets out the number and nature of complaints received by the department.  

The learning from those complaints is also taken forward to improve practice where 
appropriate. 

5.2 Overall, there were 37 complaints received within Adult Social Care & Health. 
• 6   were received by the Finance Team 
• 11 were received by the Community Response & Reablement Team 
• 4   were received by the Learning Disability Team 
• 4   were received by the Community Mental Health Team 
• 11 were received by the Older People & Long Term Conditions Team 
• 1   was received via the Brokerage Team regarding a Private Provider which 

required our intervention/further investigation 
 

5.3 A total of 136 compliments were received by the department in the same period. 

Agenda Item 9

45



5.4 On the subject of the nature of complaints, 4 were in respect of access to services, 
11 were in respect of communications and 22 were in respect of standard of service. 

6 ADVICE RECEIVED FROM STATUTORY AND OTHER OFFICERS 
Borough Solicitor 

6.1 The relevant legal provisions are set out within the main body of the report. The 
Borough Solicitor is satisfied that the report is fine as drawn. 
Borough Treasurer 

6.2 The Borough Treasurer is satisfied that there are no significant financial implications 
arising from this report. 
Equalities Impact Assessment 

6.3 Available upon request 
Strategic Risk Management Issues  

6.4 None identified 
Other Officers 

6.5 None identified 

7 CONSULTATION 
 Principal Groups Consulted 
7.1 None 
 Method of Consultation 
7.2 Not applicable 
 Representations Received 
7.3 Not applicable 

Background Papers 
 Listening, Responding, Improving – A guide to Better Customer Care (2009) 

Adult Social Care Policy – Procedure in making a Complaint (2009) 
 Principles of Good Complaint Handling 2009 

Principles of Good Administration (2009) 
Principles of Remedy (2009) 
The Local Authority Social Services and National Health Service Complaints 
(England) Regulations 2009 
The LGO’s new role in Adult Social Care (2010) 

46



Contacts for further information 
 
Neil Haddock, Chief Officer:  Performance and Resources 
neil.haddock@bracknell-forest.gov.uk 
 
Mark Gittins, Performance Manager 
mark.gittins@bracknell-forest.gov.uk  
 
Susan Horton, Complaints Manager for Adult Social Care 
Susan.horton@bracknell-forest.gov.uk  
 
 
Doc Ref 
Adult Social Care and Health 
Concerns, Compliments and Complaints Annual Report 2010 -11 
 
 

47



48

This page is intentionally left blank



Annex 1 
 
 
 

       

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Adult Social Care 
 
Compliments, Concerns and Complaints 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Annual Report 
 
2010 – 2011  
 

49



1. Introduction 
 

This is the Complaints Manager’s annual report for Adult Social Care & 
Health (ASC&H).  It is a statutory requirement to produce an annual report 
about the complaints activity within adult social care that will be available to 
the public. 
 
The purpose of the report is to provide an overview of this work and to 
summarise the issues that have arisen from 1st April 2010 through to 31st 
March 2011. 

 
This report will firstly go to the Executive Member for Adult Social Care & Health 
for approval and subsequently onto Bracknell Forest Adult Social Care Overview 
& Scrutiny Panel on 14th June 2011. 

 
2. Context 
 
2.1 Legislation 
 

The current legislation requires local authorities to appoint a Complaints 
Manager with the responsibility for: 

� Managing, developing and administering the complaints procedure 
� Providing assistance and advice to those who wish to complain 
� Overseeing the investigation of complaints that cannot be managed 

at source 
� Supporting and training existing and new members of staff 
� Monitoring and reporting on complaints activity 

 
2.2      New Procedure  

 
From the 1st October 2010 the Local Government Ombudsman (LGO) were 
granted extended powers, enabling them to deal with complaints from 
people who self fund or arrange their own personal adult social care. 
 
The Health Act 2009 has amended the LGA Act 1974 which provides the 
LGO its extended powers.  The new service will give ‘self funders’ the same 
access to the service as those who have assistance from the Local 
Authority. 
 
Similarly those who are under the Direct Payment Scheme are also able to 
approach the LGO if they encounter problems with the service received 
through an agency and remain dissatisfied with the outcome having used 
their own complaint procedure.   However if they directly employ the carer, 
they are advised to refer to the employer’s section in the guide provided by 
the Direct Payments Team.  They are also able to contact the same team 
for advice and guidance. 
 
More information regarding these changes can be found by visiting 
www.lgo.org.uk   

 
 2.3       Who May Complain? 

 
Section 5 of the Regulation (2009) requires local authorities to consider 
complaints made by someone who: 

50



 
 

� Is receiving or had received services from the authority. 
� Is affected, or likely to be affected, by the action, omission or 

decision of the authority. 
� A complaint may be made by a representative, acting on behalf of a 

person who has died, or is unable to make the complaint themselves 
because of: 

(i) physical incapacity, or 
(ii) lack of capacity within the meaning of the Mental 

Capacity Act 2005, or 
(iii) has requested that a representative act on their behalf 

(proof must be provided in this instance) 
 

A complaint by a representative will not be considered if the authority is 
satisfied that the representative is not acting in the best interests of the 
person on whose behalf the complaint is being made.  If this occurs, the 
authority will inform the representative of the reason for this decision in 
writing. 

 
If it is considered that the complaint is outside of these regulations, the 
complainant will be notified in writing of this, outlining how this decision was 
reached. 

 
 2.4       The Statutory Complaints Procedure in Bracknell Forest 
 

Responsibility for statutory complaints rests with the Director of Adult Social 
Care and Health. 
 
In order to provide independence from the line management of cases and 
the allocation of resources, this post is managed by the Performance 
Manager within the Performance & Resources Branch. 

  
 2.5       The Statutory Procedure 

 
A single approach to dealing with complaints for both Adult Social Care and 
the National Health Service was introduced on 1st April 2009.  The single 
approach has given organisations greater flexibility to respond and 
encourage a culture that seeks and then uses people’s experiences of care 
to improve quality.   
 
In managing the procedure the Complaints Manager is required to ensure 
that: 

� The complaint investigation considers the matters raised 
comprehensively and objectively. 

� The reply of the local authority addresses all matters arising in the 
complaint and the investigation is pro-active in resolving the 
complaint wherever possible. 

 
In complex matters, it is important to be able to demonstrate that a fair 
process has been followed. The use of external Investigators assists in the 
resolution of these complaints.  However, complaints are not automatically 
referred to an external Investigator, as Bracknell Forest Council has 
experienced managers who are often able to undertake an investigation. 
 
The complaints procedure aims to be as accessible as possible.  All 
information regarding the current policy and procedure is available on the 
Bracknell Forest Council’s public website. 
 

 51



 
3. Representations in Adult Social Care & Health 2010-11 
 

Compliments provide valuable information about the quality of our services 
and help identify where they are working well.  There were 136 compliments 
received in 2010/11, which are analysed below.  
 
Compliments

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

1st Qtr 2nd Qtr 3rd Qtr 4th Qtr

  
 
Compliments given to the Complaints Manager 
Examples of comments were: 
 
‘Very pleased with the service provided and the staff 
who visited were courteous’ 
 
‘Would like to thank staff for the provision of the 
equipment received.  Delighted with outcomes all round’ 
 
‘Would like to thank staff for their understanding in the 
past 4 years regarding the increased needs of their late 
Mother’ 
 
‘(Name given) has changed my life since (name) started 
seeing me’ 
 

 
136 in total 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

Distribution of Compliments

0 10 20 30 40 50 60

Older People & Long Term Conditions
Community Response & Reablement

Community Mental Health
Learning Disability

Finance Team
Performance & Resources

52



 
4.        Timescales for the Resolution of Complaints 
 

Staff will always try to resolve problems or concerns before they escalate 
into complaints and this ensures that, wherever possible, complaints are 
kept to a minimum. 
 
Since the introduction of these regulations the only mandatory timescale is 
that the complainant receives an acknowledgement within 3 working days.  
This legislation allows a flexible approach, but we aim for a formal 
investigation to be completed in 3 months and the overall life of a complaint 
to be within 6 months.  If these timescales are not met, a new plan of action 
must be agreed and negotiated with the complainant. 
 
There is a time limit of 12 months from when the matter being complained 
about occurred, to when a complaint may be made.  After this time, a 
complaint will not normally be considered. 
 
However, the 12 month time limit does not apply where the local authority is 
satisfied that the complainant had good reasons for not making the 
complaint within that time and where it is still possible to investigate the 
complaint effectively and fairly. 

 
4.1 Timescale agreed with complainant for completion of complaints 

 
Our aim is always to resolve complaints within the timescale that has been 
negotiated with the complainant upon receipt of the complaint.  In some 
instances, particularly where unforeseen circumstances arise, it is 
necessary to re-negotiate this timescale.   
 
 
 
   Number of Cases 
 

 
Was Deadline Met? 

 
                   29 

 
Were completed within negotiated 
timescale 
 

  
                   8 

 
Cases still within investigation stage 
(including communication with LGO) 
 

   
 
4.2 Overview of the Work  
 

The Complaints Manager maintains a list of on-going complaints that are 
currently under investigation.  A report is sent to the appropriate Chief 
Officer on a weekly basis. 
 

 
5.        Number of Complaint Investigations 

 
There were approximately 3,600 people in receipt of support through adult 
social care during this period.   
 

53



 
 
Of the 37 complaints having been received using the Statutory 
Complaints procedure for the period of 2010-11 in comparison with: 
 
A total of 18 complaints received for the period of 2008-09 
A total of 15 complaints received for the period of 2009-10 
 

 
The 37 complaints include; 1 complaint which was referred to the Local 
Government Ombudsman, 2 used the Protocol of ‘Joint Working on 
Complaints’, 1 was received anonymously, which was investigated and not 
upheld. 
 
Although Bracknell Forest’s numbers of complaints per year are not high, the 
total number of complaints this year is higher than the previous two years.  This 
is due to several reasons: 

 
i. Over the last 2 years, Bracknell Forest has responded to the 

regulations and guidance on the joint social care and health 
complaints procedure which came into force on 1st April 2009.  
This has given more people access to the complaints processes. 

 
ii. We have more closely defined what a complaint is (section 6 on 

page 8).  Having a more clearly delineated process has led to more 
communications being defined as complaints than was previously 
the case. 

 
iii. From 3 complaints directed to the Finance Department in 2009-10 to 

6 during this period (20010-11), it has been noted that this has been 
subsequent to the changes to, and introduction of, the ‘Fairer 
Contribution Policy’ (see point 5.2 on page 7)  

 
 

5.1 Findings from Complaints  

  
These investigations provide an insight into services and indicate to us 
where there are opportunities for us to improve and to use these  
experiences to make appropriate changes where required. 

5.2 Complaints Received by Service Area  
 

0

2

4

6

8

10

12

14

16

Resolved Upheld Partially Not Upheld LGO Ongoing

2009-10
2010-11

 

54



Complaints dealt with under the complaints procedure do not always include 
complaints about the care provided by independent agencies.  This is due to 
those agencies having their own complaints procedure.  However, the 
Complaints Manager will monitor their handling of the complaints process 
and may log these under a ‘concern’ (further information under Section 6 on 
page 8 - ‘Defining a Complaint’). 
 
Complaints broken down into service area are shown as follows: 

 
 
6 - were received by the Finance Team 
 
 
11 – were received by the Community Response & Reablement 
Team 
 
 
4 - were received by the Learning Disability Team 
 
 
4 – were received by the Community Mental Health Team 
 
 
11 – were received by the Older People & Long Term Conditions 
Team 
 
 
1 – was received via the Brokerage Team regarding a Private 
Provider which required our intervention/further investigation 
 

 
5.3 The Local Government Ombudsman 

 
 
� A complainant went directly to the LGO (See point ‘i’ in sub-

section 5.5 below) 
� Another is still within their process (see ‘ii’ below)          

 
 
5.4 Comments on the Local Government Ombudsman Complaint 

 
Two complaints have been brought to the attention of the LGO for this 
period: 

i. Complainant went directly to the LGO regarding a complaint.  LGO 
wrote to the complainant advising that they must be satisfied that 
Bracknell Forest Council knows about the complaint and has been 
given an opportunity to investigate and reply, using the statutory 
complaints procedure.  We were requested to begin the process.  
Following on from our investigation and response to the 
complainant, the LGO had no further involvement. 

ii. The second is still within the correspondence stage between the 
Council and the LGO. 

 
 
MP enquiries 

 
9 in total 
 

 
Enquiries from Members of Parliament were separated from complaints, as 
they were requests for information, as opposed to complaints.  

 55



5.5 Nature of Complaints Received 
 

 
Access to Services 

 
                     4 
 

 
Communications 

 
                    11 
 

 
Standard of Service 

 
                    22 
 

 
5.6 Distribution of Complaints by:   
 

Age Band:      Gender: 
    

 
 
 
  
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
5.7 Cost of Complaint Investigations for 2010-11 
 

There have been no costs incurred for independent investigations.  
 
The total cost of the Complaints function was £24,834 during this period. 

 
 

5.8 Reporting to Senior Managers in Adult Social Care 
 

The Complaints Manager meets with the Chief Officers on a monthly basis.  
The purpose of these meetings is to learn from the outcomes of complaints 
and to use that to improve on service delivery.  It also provides an 
opportunity for the Complaints Manager to discuss any concerns regarding 
the ongoing development of managing complaints and any difficulties there 
may be regarding the liaison with Operational Service Managers. 

 
 
6.       Defining a Complaint 
 

 In last year’s report, the following areas were highlighted for further 
development: 

 
� ‘How can we more closely define the difference between a complaint 

and a concern?’  
� ‘When does a concern become a complaint?’  
  

In view of this, Bracknell Forest Council has reviewed the way it defines a 
complaint. 
 
When a complaint is first received, the Complaints Manager will review the 
details provided and assess whether an investigation is required using the 
Statutory Complaints Procedure.  If it is found that an investigation is not 
warranted, then this will be logged as a ‘concern’. 

18 - 29      3 
30 - 39      3 
40 - 49      4 
50 - 59      2 
60 - 69      3 
70 - 79      6 
80 - 89      6 
90 - 99      9 
Anonymous      1 

Male  18 
Female  18     
Anonymous    1                   

56



 
Here are some examples: 
 

i. The Complaints Manager was contacted regarding a situation in 
which the Safeguarding Procedure took precedence and was 
resolved within that process – this was logged as a ‘concern’.  
However, if the original complaint was to remain unresolved, 
then this would have been logged as a complaint and 
investigated as such. 

 
ii. The Manager at one of our residential establishments was 

contacted by a relative of a resident regarding lack of 
communication between herself and staff at the residential unit.  
This was not accepted under the statutory complaints procedure, 
as the lack of communication had affected the relative and not 
the person in receipt of the service.  However, the concern 
raised was not ignored and therefore dealt with and resolved by 
the registered Manager of the unit. 

 
iii. A complaint is made directly to a private provider who uses their 

own complaints procedure.  In some instances the Complaints 
Manager will be informed of this and will monitor the situation.  
If the complaint is resolved to the satisfaction of the complainant, 
and does not require the Complaints Manager’s participation, 
then this will be logged as a ‘concern’.   
 

For clarification purposes - the vast majority of ‘concerns’ are dealt with at 
service delivery level.  If an investigation is required, it will be logged as a 
complaint and dealt with using the statutory complaints procedure. 
 
 
 
Concerns logged via Complaints Manager 
 
Concerns logged by Brokerage Team, dealt with by 
Private Providers using their own Complaints Procedure 
 

 
23 in total 
 
137 in total 

 
  

7.      Development of Policies and Procedures   
  

7.1       Development of Complaint Management Expertise 
 
The Complaints Manager has attended several operational team meetings 
to provide an update on complaints management and the procedures in 
place. 
 
The South Regional Complaints Managers Group also aims to meet 4 times 
a year.   

57



 
It is well attended and provides a network for support and information 
sharing.  The network aims to raise standards for complaints management 
across the region to promote consistency of practice and to provide a 
source of mutual support.   
 
Adult Social Care & Health are in the process of implementing a new  
e- learning training scheme for complaints.  This will enable new members 
of staff to access this facility (as part of their induction) to learn about the 
complaints procedure.  It will also provide a useful tool to update and refresh 
the current processes under which members of staff may be operating 
under.  It is anticipated that this will be rolled out in Quarter 1 of 2011 – 
2012. 
 
 

7.2     Learning from Complaints 
 
Areas of learning and improvement were highlighted during this period as a 
result of complaints received and investigated: 
 

� The importance of clear communication between departments and 
individuals. 

� Aspects of the invoice process/production to be reviewed. 
� An information booklet explaining all aspects of the financial process 

is currently in development. 
 

 
8. The Parameters of the Complaints Process 
 

In accordance with the guidance, the Complaints Manager has a 
responsibility to put in place a process which is transparent and separate 
from operational management of the care service. 
 
It is also their responsibility to work with the Chief Officers to decide whether 
any carer who may be raising a complaint is doing so in the interests of the 
person receiving a service.  Where there are no mental capacity issues, we 
must have the person’s permission to proceed with the investigation.  We 
have consent forms for this purpose. 
 

8.1 Good Practice in Complaints Management 
 
Speedy responses have helped to prevent escalation of issues which may 
have resulted in a complaint.  As the legislation states if a matter is dealt 
with within 24 hours to the satisfaction of the complainant, then it is not 
required to be logged as a complaint.   
 
The Local Government Ombudsman has produced 3 helpful publications: 

� Principles of Good Complaint Handling 
� Principles of Good Administration 
� Principles for Remedy 

 
 The Ombudsman’s principles for good complaint handling are: 

� Getting it right 
� Being customer focused 
� Being open and accountable 
� Acting fairly and proportionately 
� Putting things right 
� Seeking continuous improvement 
 

58



 
9. Areas for Future Development 
 

Work is ongoing to ensure that the Complaints Manager is kept abreast of 
current investigations and will therefore continue to work with the relevant 
teams to achieve this. 
 
A major part of the Complaint Managers role is to be sure that relevant 
policies and procedures are being adhered to and that the processes 
remain transparent and robust. 
  
Work is ongoing to ensure that operational teams have a good 
understanding of the Bracknell Forest Council’s statutory complaints policy 
and procedures. 
 
The Learning and Development Team are currently in the process of putting 
together an ‘e-learning’ package which can be used as a training tool and a 
refresher course. 
 
 

10.      Conclusion 
 

Over the period of this review, the complaints function for adult social care 
has met the requirements of the relevant guidance and regulations. 
Management of complaints is robust, managed well and undertaken with 
sensitivity.  Bracknell Forest Council does not receive a high number of 
complaints, but those that it does receive are becoming increasingly 
complex.   
 
The Council learns from complaints made and there is evidence that 
changes to processes have been made where appropriate. 
 
The next report will cover the period from April 1st 2011 to March 31st 2012. 
 
 
Susan Horton 
Complaints Manager for Adult Social Care  

       
 

 
 
 

 

59



60

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 
ADULT SOCIAL CARE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY PANEL 

14 JUNE 2011 
 
 

THE REFRESHED COMMISSIONING STRATEGY FOR ADULTS WITH A LEARNING 
DISABILITY 2008-13 – ‘MAKING CHOICES, BEING IN CONTROL’ 

Director of Adult Social Care and Health  
 
 
 
1 INTRODUCTION 
 
1.1 This report presents the attached refreshed Commissioning Strategy for Adults with a 

Learning Disability for the Panel’s consideration. 
 
 
 

2 SUGGESTED ACTION 
 

2.1 That the Panel considers the attached refreshed Commissioning Strategy for 
Adults with a Learning Disability prior to its approval by the Executive Member 
for Adult Services, Health and Housing on 20 July 2011. 
 

 
 
Background Papers 
 
None. 
 
 
 
Contact for further information 
 
Zoë Johnstone – 01344 351609 
Chief Officer: Adults and Joint Commissioning 
e-mail: zoe.johnstone@bracknell-forest.gov.uk 
 
Nick Ireland - 01344 351652 
Head of Learning Disabilities 
e-mail: nick.ireland@bracknell-forest.gov.uk 
 
Amina Begum - 01344 351204 
Joint Commissioning Officer 
e-mail: amina.begum@bracknell-forest.gov.uk 
 
Andrea Carr – 01344 352122 
Policy Officer (Scrutiny) 
e-mail: andrea.carr@bracknell-forest.gov.uk 
 
 

Agenda Item 10

61



62

This page is intentionally left blank



 
 

TO: THE EXECUTIVE MEMBER – ADULT SOCIAL CARE, HEALTH AND HOUSING 
DATE: 20 JULY 2011 
 

 
THE REFRESHED COMMISSIONING STRATEGY FOR ADULTS WITH A 

LEARNING DISABILITY 2008-13 – ‘MAKING CHOICES, BEING IN CONTROL’ 
Director of Adult Social Care and Health   

 
 

1. PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 

1.1 On 12th February 2008, the Executive approved the Commissioning Strategy for 
Adults with a Learning Disability 2008-13.   
 

1.2 The Strategy states how the Council and the NHS, in partnership with other 
organisations in Bracknell Forest, will contribute to improving the lives of people with 
learning disabilities and their families. 
 

1.3 The Strategy has been refreshed to take into account recent national guidance on 
learning disabilities, see attached Appendix One.  This includes Putting People First; 
Valuing People Now; Our Health, Our Care, Our Say; and Six Lives: The Provision of 
Public Services to People with Learning Disabilities (Local Government 
Ombudsman). It also includes refreshed targets and progress on actions. 

 
1.4 The Strategy outcomes are based around the seven key areas in Our Care, Our 

Health, Our Say, however any new Strategies will be based around the New 
Outcomes framework.  
 
 

2. RECOMMENDATION 
 

2.1 That the refreshed Commissioning Strategy for Adults with a Learning 
Disability 2008 to 2013 be approved. 
 
 

3. REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATION 
 

3.1 To ensure that the strategic direction for supporting people with learning disabilities 
and their families continues to reflect  
• the needs and wishes of the people concerned 
• national strategic direction 
• recognised best practice 
 
 

4. ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED 
 

4.1 To continue with the strategic direction identified in the original commissioning 
strategy.  However, this would risk not following recent government guidance and 
best practice. 
 
 

63



 
 

5. SUPPORTING INFORMATION 
 

5.1 This refreshed Strategy is Bracknell Forest’s local response to  
• national policy initiatives and   
• what people with a learning disability have told us about what they need and want 

in order to have fulfilled lives.   
 
The Strategy is also supported by an Action Plan (integral to the strategy) which 
includes targets and progress updates. 
 

5.2 The central tenet of national policy has been guided by “Putting People First”:  This 
ministerial concordat establishes the collaboration between central and local 
government, the sector's professional leadership, and providers and the regulator.  It 
sets out the shared aims and values which guide the transformation of adult social 
care, and recognises that the sector will work across agendas with people who 
receive services and their carers to transform people’s experience of local support 
and services.  This cross government shared ambition is to put people first through a 
radical reform of public services, enabling people to live their own lives as they wish, 
confident that services are of high quality, are safe and promote their own individual 
needs for independence, well-being and dignity. 
 

5.3 Valuing People Now is a three year cross government strategy for people with 
learning disabilities.  It says that all people with a learning disability are people first 
with the right to lead their lives like any other.  
 

5.4 Six Lives: The Provision of Public Services to People with Learning Disabilities (Local 
Government Ombudsman).  The report responds to complaints brought by the charity 
Mencap on behalf of the families of six people with learning disabilities who died 
whilst in NHS or local authority care between 2003 and 2005. Based on the findings 
of these investigations the Ombudsmen made three key recommendations in the 
report: 
 
• First, that all NHS and social care organisations in England should review 

urgently: 
o the effectiveness of the systems they have in place to enable them to 

understand and plan to meet the full range of needs of people with 
learning disabilities in their areas; and 

o the capacity and capability of the services they provide and/or 
commission for their local populations to meet the additional and often 
complex needs of people with learning disabilities; 

 
• Secondly, that those responsible for the regulation of health and social care 

services (specifically the Care Quality Commission, Monitor and the Equality and 
Human Rights Commission) should satisfy themselves, individually and jointly, 
that the approach taken in their regulatory frameworks and performance 
monitoring regimes provides effective assurance that health and social care 
organisations are meeting their statutory and regulatory requirements in relation 
to the provision of services to people with learning disabilities; and that they 
should report accordingly to their respective Boards within 12 months of the 
publication of the Ombudsmen’s report. 

 
• Thirdly, that the Department of Health should promote and support the 

implementation of these recommendations, monitor progress against them and 

64



 
 

publish a progress report within 18 months of the publication of Ombudsmen’s 
report. 
 
 

6. ADVICE RECEIVED FROM STATUTORY AND OTHER OFFICERS 
 
Borough Solicitors 
 

6.1 The relevant legal provisions are contained within the main body of the report 
 
Borough Treasurer 
 

6.2 There are no direct financial implications arising out of the strategy.  Where the 
strategy leads to changes in the type of support that is available to people with a 
Learning Disability this will need to happen within existing budgetary resources. 

 
Equality Impact Assessment 
 

6.3 An Equality Impact Assessment was carried out for this revised Strategy see 
attached Appendix Two.  
 
Strategic Risk Management Issues 
 

6.4 A detailed Action Plan has been developed for the delivery of commissioning 
intentions which supports services for people with a learning disability.  Performance 
and progress can be measured against each criteria.   
 
 

7. CONSULTATION 
 

Principal Groups Consulted 
 

7.1 A public consultation exercise was carried out from October 2007 to December 2007 
on the development of the initial Strategy which approved by Executive on 12th 
February 2008.  Further consultation was carried out on this revised Strategy through 
Learning Disability Partnership Board. 
 
Methods of Consultation 
 

7.2 At meetings of the Partnership Board, and subsequent meetings of LDPB member 
with the groups they represent. 
 
Representations Received  
 

7.3 All representations have been incorporated into the strategy and action plan.  
 
 
8. RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS 
 
 
8.1 None 
 
 

65



 
 

Background Papers 
 
• Putting People First: A Shared Vision and Commitment to the Transformation of Adult 

Social Care.   
• Valuing People Now 
• Six Lives: The Provision of Public Services to People with Learning Disabilities (Local 

Government Ombudsman).   
 
 
Contact for further information 
 
Zoë Johnstone 
Chief Officer: Adults and Joint Commissioning 
01344 351609 
Zoe.johnstone@bracknell-forest.gov.uk 
 
Nick Ireland 
Head of Learning Disabilities 
01344 351652 
Nick.ireland@bracknell-forest.gov.uk 
 
Amina Begum 
Joint Commissioning Officer 
01344 351204 
Amina.begum@bracknell-forest.gov.uk 
 

 
 
 

66



AP
PE

ND
IX

 O
NE

  

 
 

 Ma
ki

ng
 C

ho
ice

s, 
Be

ing
 In

 C
on

tro
l 

 
A p

lan
 ab

ou
t s

up
po

rt f
or 

pe
op

le 
wit

h a
 le

arn
ing

 di
sa

bil
ity
 

20
08

-2
01

3 
Re

fre
sh

ed
 M

ay
 2
01

1 
 

67



AP
PE

ND
IX

 O
NE

  
 Ab

ou
t t

he
 p
la
n 
 

 Th
is 
pla

n h
as
 be

en
 w
rit
ten

 by
 B
ra
ck
ne

ll F
or
es
t C

ou
nc
il a

nd
 th

e N
HS

 in
 B
ra
ck
ne

ll. 
 So

me
 o

f t
he

 w
or
ds
 in

 t
his

 p
lan

 m
igh

t 
be

 h
ar
d 

to
 u

nd
er
sta

nd
 –

 t
he

 w
or
ds
 h

av
e 

be
en

 
un

de
rlin

ed
 an

d t
he

y a
re
 ex

pla
ine

d a
t t
he

 en
d o

f t
he

 pl
an

.  
 Th

is 
pla

n i
s a

lso
 ca

lle
d a

 C
om

mi
ss
ion

ing
 S
tra

teg
y. 

 
 Th

e 
pla

n 
is 

ab
ou

t h
ow

 th
e 
Co

un
cil
 a
nd

 th
e 
NH

S 
in 

Br
ac
kn

ell
 ca

n 
he

lp 
to
 m

ak
e 

th
e 
liv
es
 o
f p

eo
ple

 w
ith

 le
ar
nin

g 
dis

ab
ilit

ies
 in

 B
ra
ck
ne

ll F
or
es
t b

ett
er
.  

It 
als

o 
sa
ys
 ho

w 
we

 ca
n m

ak
e t

hin
gs
 be

tte
r f
or
 fa

mi
lie
s a

nd
 ot

he
r c

ar
er
s. 

 We
 h
av

e 
as
ke

d 
pe

op
le 

wi
th
 le

ar
nin

g 
dis

ab
ilit

ies
 w

ha
t t

he
y 
wa

nt
 th

eir
 li
ve

s 
to 

be
 lik

e, 
an

d h
av

e a
sk
ed

 fa
mi

ly 
ca
re
rs 

wh
at 

th
ey

 ne
ed

. 
 We

 li
ste

ne
d 

to
 w

ha
t p

eo
ple

 s
aid

 a
bo

ut
 h

ow
 th

ey
 h

ad
 b

ee
n 

su
pp

or
ted

 in
 th

e 
pa

st,
 h

ow
 

th
ing

s h
av

e c
ha

ng
ed

 an
d w

ha
t e

lse
 ne

ed
 to

 ch
an

ge
. 

 We
 ne

ed
 to

 go
 on

 m
ak

ing
 th

ing
s b

ett
er
 be

ca
us
e s

om
e p

eo
ple

 w
ith

 a 
lea

rn
ing

 di
sa
bil
ity

 of
ten

 
do

n’t
 ha

ve
 m

uc
h c

on
tro

l o
ve

r t
he

ir 
su
pp

or
t. 

 We
 h
av

e 
up

da
ted

 th
e 
fir
st 

pla
n 
be

ca
us
e 
th
er
e 
ha

ve
 b
ee

n 
ot
he

r r
ep

or
ts 

sin
ce
 it
 w

as
 w

rit
ten

 
wh

ich
 su

gg
es
t o

th
er
 w
ay

s w
e c

an
 w
or
k w

ith
 pe

op
le 

to
 su

pp
or
t t
he

m 
to
 im

pr
ov

e t
he

ir 
liv
es
. 

  

68



AP
PE

ND
IX

 O
NE

  
 We

 kn
ow

 th
at 

th
er
e a

re
 pe

op
le 

wh
o:
 

• 
Liv

e a
wa

y f
ro
m 

th
eir

 fr
ien

ds
 an

d f
am

ilie
s i
n s

pe
cia

l h
om

es
 an

d c
en

tre
s 

• 
Ar
en

’t 
all
ow

ed
 to

 de
cid

e i
mp

or
ta
nt
 th

ing
s –

 pr
ofe

ss
ion

als
 or

 
fam

ilie
s d

ec
ide

 
• 

Ca
n’t

 ch
oo

se
 ho

w 
th
ey

 ge
t s

up
po

rt 
• 

Do
n’t

 ha
ve

 th
eir

 ow
n h

om
e, 

a j
ob

, o
r i
nt
er
es
tin

g t
hin

gs
 to

 do
 in

 th
eir

 liv
es
 

  
Th
is 
pl
an
 te
lls
 y
ou
 a
bo
ut
 th
e 
wo
rk
 th
at
 w
e 
ar
e 
al
re
ad
y 
do
in
g 
an
d 
wh
at
 o
th
er
 w
or
k 

we
 n
ee
d 
to
 d
o 
in
 th
e 
ne
xt
 tw
o 
ye
ar
s u
nt
il 
20
13
. 

 We
 w
an

t t
o g

ive
 pe

op
le 

wi
th
 le

ar
nin

g d
isa

bil
itie

s: 
• 

Mo
re
 ch

oic
e 

• 
Mo

re
 in

de
pe

nd
en

ce
 

• 
Mo

re
 ch

an
ce
s t

o d
o t

he
 sa

me
 th

ing
s a

s e
ve

ry
on

e e
lse

 
• 

Mo
re
 co

nt
ro
l o

ve
r e

ve
ry
th
ing

 in
 th

eir
 lif

e 
• 
W
e 
wa
nt
 lo
ts
 o
f d
iff
er
en
t o
rg
an
isa
tio
ns
 in
 B
ra
ck
ne
ll 
Fo
re
st
 to
 w
or
k 
to
ge
th
er
 

wi
th
 p
eo
pl
e 
an
d 
th
ei
r f
am
ili
es
 to
 m
ak
e 
th
es
e 
ch
an
ge
s h
ap
pe
n.
 

  W
ha

t w
e 
wa

nt
 to

 h
ap

pe
n 
– 
th
e 
Pa

rtn
er
sh

ip
 B
oa

rd
 P
rin

cip
le
s 

69



AP
PE

ND
IX

 O
NE

  

 

 Th
is 
is 
wh
at
 th
e 
Le
ar
ni
ng
 D
isa
bi
lit
ie
s P
ar
tn
er
sh
ip
 B
oa
rd
 b
el
ie
ve
s:-
 

 

• 
Pe

op
le 

wi
th
 le

ar
nin

g d
isa

bil
itie

s h
av

e t
he

 sa
me

 ri
gh

ts 
an

d r
es
po

ns
ibi
liti

es
 as

 ev
er
yo

ne
 

els
e 

• 
Pe

op
le 

wi
th
 le

ar
nin

g d
isa

bil
itie

s s
ho

uld
 be

 su
pp

or
ted

 to
 m

ak
e c

ho
ice

s 
ab

ou
t t
he

ir 
liv
es
, b

ut
 if 

ne
ce
ss
ar
y, 

th
en

 th
e P

ar
tn
er
sh
ip 

Bo
ar
d a

lso
 ne

ed
s 

to
 m

ak
e s

ur
e t

ha
t t
he

y d
o n

ot
 ha

rm
 th

em
se
lve

s o
r o

th
er
 pe

op
le 

• 
Pe

op
le 

sh
ou

ld 
alw

ay
s b

e a
t t
he

 ce
nt
re
 of

 de
cis

ion
s a

ffe
cti
ng

 th
em

 
• 

Or
ga

nis
at
ion

s w
or
kin

g t
og

eth
er
 ca

n s
up

po
rt 
pe

op
le 

be
tte

r t
og

eth
er
 th

an
 or

ga
nis

at
ion

s 
wo

rk
ing

 al
on

e 
• 

Or
ga

nis
at
ion

s m
us
t m

ak
e t

he
 be

st 
po

ss
ibl
e u

se
 of

 al
l r
es
ou

rce
s 

• 
Th

ey
 sh

ou
ld 

loo
k a

t l
ot
s o

f d
iffe

re
nt
 an

d n
ew

 w
ay

s t
o h

elp
 pe

op
le 

to
 fo

llo
w 

th
eir

 dr
ea

ms
 

• 
Th

ey
 sh

ou
ld 

alw
ay

s t
ry
 to

 ch
an

ge
 th

ing
s t

ha
t s

to
p p

eo
ple

 do
ing

 th
e t

hin
gs
 

th
at 

th
ey

 w
an

t t
o d

o 
 
• 

All
 th

es
e t

hin
gs
 ar

e t
ru
e n

o m
at
ter

 ho
w 
yo

un
g o

r o
ld 

a p
er
so
n i

s 
 
• 

Th
ey

 sh
ou

ld 
re
co
gn

ise
 ho

w 
im

po
rta

nt
 fa

mi
ly 

ca
re
rs 

ca
n b

e t
o p

eo
ple

, a
nd

 su
pp

or
t 

th
em

 

Th
in
gs

 th
at
 w

e 
ha

ve
 d
on

e 
al
re
ad

y 

70



AP
PE

ND
IX

 O
NE

  
 
• 

We
 as

ke
d a

 lo
t o

f p
eo

ple
 w
ha

t t
he

y t
ho

ug
ht
 ab

ou
t t
he

 w
ay

 th
ey

 ar
e s

up
po

rte
d i

n 
Br
ac
kn

ell
 Fo

re
st,

 an
d w

ha
t c

ha
ng

es
 ne

ed
ed

 to
 be

 m
ad

e. 
 

 
• 

Lo
ts 

of 
pe

op
le 

ha
ve

 m
ov

ed
 in

to
 th

eir
 ow

n h
om

e w
ith

 su
pp

or
t a

nd
 ar

e 
re
all
y h

ap
py

 w
ith

 th
eir

 ne
w 
liv
es
. 

 
• 

Ac
tiv

itie
s f

or
 pe

op
le 

ar
e c

ha
ng

ing
 so

 th
at 

pe
op

le 
ha

ve
 m

or
e c

ho
ice

. T
he

se
 

ar
e t

hin
gs
 lik

e g
oin

g t
o t

he
 le

isu
re
 ce

nt
re
 an

d h
av

ing
 m

or
e c

ho
ice

 ab
ou

t 
th
e s

ho
rt 
br
ea

ks
 fr
om

 th
eir

 fa
mi

lie
s. 

 
• 

We
 ha

ve
 do

ne
 a 

lot
 of

 w
or
k t

o m
ak

e P
ut
tin

g P
eo

ple
 Fi

rst
 ha

pp
en

 in
 B
ra
ck
ne

ll. 
Th

is 
me

an
s t

ha
t p

eo
ple

 ca
n h

av
e c

ho
ice

 an
d c

on
tro

l o
ve

r h
ow

 th
eir

 in
div

idu
al 

ne
ed

s a
re
 

me
t. 
Th

is 
ca
n b

e t
hr
ou

gh
 ha

vin
g d

ire
ct 

pa
ym

en
ts 

or
 pe

rso
na

l b
ud

ge
ts.

 
 
• 

We
 ha

ve
 m

ad
e s

ur
e t

ha
t S

up
po

rti
ng

 Pe
op

le  
mo

ne
y c

an
 be

 us
ed

 in
 pe

rso
na

l b
ud

ge
ts.

 
 
• 

Th
er
e a

re
 a 

nu
mb

er
 of

 pe
op

le 
wi
th
 le

ar
nin

g d
isa

bil
itie

s w
ho

 ar
e m

em
be

rs 
of 

th
e L

ea
rn
ing

 D
isa

bil
ity

 Pa
rtn

er
sh
ip 

Bo
ar
d . 

Th
e B

oa
rd
 is
 co

-ch
air

ed
 by

 a 
pe

rso
n w

ith
 a 

lea
rn
ing

 di
sa
bil
ity

.  
   
• 

We
 ha

ve
 a 

pla
n t

o i
mp

ro
ve

 pe
op

le’
s e

xp
er
ien

ce
 of

 ge
ne

ra
l h

ea
lth

 an
d s

oc
ial
 ca

re
. T

his
 

wa
s b

ec
au

se
 a 

re
po

rt 
ca
lle
d t

he
 S
ix 

Liv
es
 R
ep

or
t d

es
cri

be
d w

ha
t h

ap
pe

ne
d t

o p
eo

ple
 

wh
o h

ad
 ba

d e
xp

er
ien

ce
s o

f c
ar
e, 

es
pe

cia
lly
 in

 ho
sp
ita

l. I
t s

ug
ge

ste
d w

e s
ho

uld
 lo

ok
 at

 
wh

at 
co
uld

 im
pr
ov

e t
hin

gs
 in

 ou
r l
oc
al 

ar
ea

. 

71



AP
PE

ND
IX

 O
NE

  
 
• 

Th
e G

ov
er
nm

en
t a

lso
 w
ro
te 

a p
ap

er
 ab

ou
t w

or
kin

g t
o i

mp
ro
ve

 th
e l

ive
s o

f p
eo

ple
 w
ith

 
a l

ea
rn
ing

 di
sa
bil
ity

. T
his

 is
 ca

lle
d V
al
ui
ng
 P
eo
pl
e 
No
w.

 A
t B

ra
ck
ne

ll F
or
es
t w

e h
av

e 
a p

lan
 ag

re
ed

 by
 th

e P
ar
tn
er
sh
ip 

Bo
ar
d t

o h
elp

 m
ak

e s
ur
e w

e a
re
 do

ing
 ev

er
yth

ing
 

th
at 

Va
lui
ng

 Pe
op

le 
No

w 
sa
ys
 w
e s

ho
uld

 be
 do

ing
. T

his
 w
as
 up

da
ted

 in
 M

ay
 2
00

9 a
nd

 
th
e B

oa
rd
 w
ill 
co
nt
inu

e t
o m

on
ito

r a
nd

 re
vie

w 
th
e p

lan
. 

 

72



AP
PE

ND
IX

 O
NE

  
Th

e 
Pl
an

 
Th

e G
ov

er
nm

en
t w

ro
te 

a p
ap

er
 ca

lle
d, 

Ou
r h

ea
lth

, o
ur
 ca

re
, o

ur
 sa

y. 
 It
 sa

ys
 th

at 
so
cia

l 
se
rv
ice

s s
taf

f a
nd

 he
alt

h s
taf

f h
av

e t
o w

or
k t

og
eth

er
 m

or
e, 

so
 th

at 
ge

tti
ng

 th
e r

igh
t s

up
po

rt 
an

d s
er
vic

es
 is
 ea

sie
r f
or
 pe

op
le.

  
 Th

e G
ov

er
nm

en
t a

sk
ed

 pe
op

le 
wh

o u
se
 se

rv
ice

s a
bo

ut
 w
ha

t t
he

y w
an

t 
fro

m 
se
rv
ice

s. 
Fr
om

 al
l t
he

 in
for

ma
tio

n,
 th

ey
 ca

me
 up

 w
ith

 se
ve

n m
ain

 
th
ing

s t
ha

t p
eo

ple
 ne

ed
 to

 ha
pp

en
 in

 th
eir

 liv
es
.  
Th

es
e a

re
 ca

lle
d 

ou
tco

me
s. 

    
  Th

is 
pla

n 
is 
ab

ou
t t
he

 C
ou

nc
il a

nd
 th

e N
at
ion

al 
He

alt
h 
Se

rv
ice

 in
 B
ra
ck
ne

ll 
ma

kin
g s

ur
e t

ha
t t
he

 ou
tco

me
s f

or
 pe

op
le 

ar
e t

he
 be

st 
th
ey
 co

uld
 be

. 
Th

e 
pla

n 
us
es
 th

e 
se
ve

n 
ou

tco
me

s t
o 
he

lp 
th
ink

 a
bo

ut
 w

ha
t n

ee
ds
 to

 b
e 

do
ne

 he
re
 in

 B
ra
ck
ne

ll. 
  

   

73



AP
PE

ND
IX

 O
NE

  

Im
pr
ov
ed
 H
ea
lth
 an

d E
mo

tio
na
l 

We
llb
ein

g 
           He

lpi
ng

 pe
op

le 
to 

ke
ep

 w
ell

 an
d h

ap
py

 
    

74



AP
PE

ND
IX

 O
NE

  
W
e 
ne
ed
 to
 m
ak
e 
su
re
 th
at
 

 
• 

it 
is 
ea

sie
r f
or
 pe

op
le 

to
 ge

t t
he

ir 
he

alt
h c

he
ck
ed

 at
 th

e d
oc
to
rs 

 
 
• 

do
cto

rs 
an

d n
ur
se
s k

no
w 
ho

w 
to
 su

pp
or
t p

eo
ple

 w
ith

 a 
lea

rn
ing

 
dis

ab
ilit

y t
o s

ta
y h

ea
lth

y. 
Th

is 
me

an
s s

pe
cia

l t
ra
ini
ng

 fo
r s

taf
f w

ho
 

ma
y n

ot
 un

de
rst

an
d s

om
e p

eo
ple

’s 
sp
ec
ial
 ne

ed
s 

 
• 

th
er
e i

s g
oo

d c
lea

r i
nfo

rm
at
ion

 ab
ou

t h
ow

 to
 st

ay
 he

alt
hy

 
 

• 
th
er
e i

s i
nfo

rm
at
ion

 in
 th

e w
ay

 th
at 

pe
op

le 
ne

ed
 it
, w

hic
h m

igh
t b

e i
n 

lar
ge

 pr
int

, w
ith

 pi
ctu

re
s, 

in 
ot
he

r l
an

gu
ag

es
, o

n t
ap

e, 
on

 vi
de

o o
r i
n 

Br
ail
le 

 
• 

pe
op

le 
on

ly 
go

 in
to
 ho

sp
ita

l w
he

n i
t i
s r

ea
lly
 ne

ed
ed

 an
d g

et 
th
e r

igh
t 

su
pp

or
t w

he
n t

he
y a

re
 th

er
e 

 
• 

If 
pe

op
le 

ha
ve

 to
 go

 in
to
 ho

sp
ita

l t
he

y l
ea

ve
 w

he
n t

he
y f

ee
l b

ett
er
 

 
an

d a
re
 su

pp
or
ted

 to
 liv

e a
t h

om
e. 

 
      

 

75



AP
PE

ND
IX

 O
NE

  
 

W
ha

t w
e 

pl
an

 to
 d

o 
 

 
Ou

r t
ar

ge
ts

 
Pr

og
re

ss
 

 

Mo
re
 pe

op
le 

wi
ll b

e o
ffe

re
d a

 
He

alt
h A

cti
on

 Pl
an

. T
his

 is
 a 

pe
rso

na
l p

lan
 ab

ou
t w

ha
t y

ou
 

ca
n d

o t
o b

e h
ea

lth
y a

nd
 te

lls
 

pe
op

le 
th
e s

up
po

rt 
yo

u m
igh

t 
ne

ed
. 

Mo
re
 pe

op
le 

fee
l t
ha

t t
he

y k
no

w 
wh

at 
to
 do

 to
 st

ay
 fit

 
an

d h
ea

lth
y 

We
 ha

ve
 do

ne
 a 

lot
 

bu
t w

e s
till

 ne
ed

 to
 

do
 m

or
e a

s p
eo

ple
 

re
qu

ire
 m

or
e 

de
ta
ile
d p

lan
s. 

 

Mo
re
 pe

op
le 

wi
ll b

e a
ble

 to
 go

 
to
 th

e L
eis

ur
e C

en
tre

 or
 ot

he
r 

he
alt

hy
 ac

tiv
itie

s a
t t
he

 ti
me

s 
th
at 

th
ey

 w
an

t t
o –

 ex
er
cis

e 
he

lps
 pe

op
le 

to
 st

ay
 fit

 an
d 

he
alt

hy
 

  

Ev
er
yo

ne
 w
ho

 
wa

nt
s t

o c
an

 do
 

sp
or
ts 

an
d o

th
er
 

ac
tiv

itie
s a

t t
he

 
Le
isu

re
 C
en

tre
 an

d 
ot
he

r p
lac

es
 in

 
Br
ac
kn

ell
 by

 20
10

. 

Th
is 
ha

s b
ee

n d
on

e. 

 

Ca
rry

 on
 ou

r w
or
k w

ith
 st

aff
 in

 
ho

sp
ita

ls 
an

d a
t d

oc
to
rs 

su
rg
er
ies

 so
 th

at
 th

ey
 kn

ow
 

ho
w 
to
 su

pp
or
t p

eo
ple

 be
tte

r 

By
 th

e e
nd

 of
 

20
11

 ev
er
yo

ne
 ha

s 
th
e c

ha
nc
e t

o h
av

e 
an

nu
al 

he
alt

h c
he

ck
.  

 

A 
lot

 of
 pe

op
le 

ha
ve

 
ha

d h
ea

lth
 ch

ec
ks
 

bu
t w

e n
ee

d t
o m

ak
e 

su
re
 th

at
 ev

er
yo

ne
 

wh
o w

an
ts 

a h
ea

lth
 

ch
ec
k c

an
 ha

ve
 on

e. 
 

 
W

ha
t w

e 
pl

an
 to

 d
o 

 
Ou

r t
ar

ge
ts

 
Pr

og
re

ss
 

76



AP
PE

ND
IX

 O
NE

  

 

 As
k p

eo
ple

 w
ith

 le
ar
nin

g 
dis

ab
ilit

ies
 an

d f
am

ily
 ca

re
rs 

to
 be

 pa
rt 
of 

th
e t

ra
ini
ng

 fo
r 

sta
ff 

 

Pe
op

le 
wi
th
 

Le
ar
nin

g d
isa

bil
itie

s 
an

d c
ar
er
s w

ill 
co
nt
inu

e t
o p

ro
vid

e 
tra

ini
ng

 bu
t w

ill 
be

 
su
pp

or
ted

 to
 re

ac
h 

mo
re
 se

rv
ice

s i
n t

he
 

co
mm

un
ity

 

Pe
op

le 
wi
th
 le

ar
nin

g 
dis

ab
ilit

ies
 an

d 
ca
re
rs 

ha
ve

 be
en

 
inv

olv
ed

 in
 pr

ov
idi
ng

 
tra

ini
ng

 fo
r s

taf
f. 

He
alt

h a
nd

 S
oc
ial
 C
ar
e s

taf
f 

wi
ll w

or
k t

og
eth

er
 in

 on
e t

ea
m 

(C
TP

LD
) s

o t
ha

t p
eo

ple
 ca

n 
ge

t o
ne

 se
rv
ice

 w
ha

tev
er
 th

eir
 

ne
ed

s 

By
 20

11
 th

er
e 

wi
ll b

e a
 jo

int
 se

rv
ice

 
pa

id 
for

 by
 th

e 
Co

un
cil
 an

d N
HS

 
to
ge

th
er
 

We
 ar

e w
rit
ing

 an
 

ag
re
em

en
t t
o m

ak
e 

su
re
 th

is 
ha

pp
en

s. 
 

77



AP
PE

ND
IX

 O
NE

  

Im
pr
ov
ed
 Q
ua
lity

 of
 Li
fe 

–
 

              So
 th

at 
pe

op
le 

ca
n d

o t
he

 th
ing

s t
ha

t th
ey

 w
an

t to
 do

, w
he

n t
he

y 
wa

nt 
to 

do
 th

em
, a

nd
 be

 sa
fe 

an
d c

om
for

tab
le 

at 
ho

me
 

      W
e 
ne
ed
 to
 m
ak
e 
su
re
 th
at
 

78



AP
PE

ND
IX

 O
NE

  
 
• 

pe
op

le 
ha

ve
 ch

oic
e a

nd
 co

nt
ro
l o

ve
r t
he

 su
pp

or
t t
he

y n
ee

d 
 
• 

pe
op

le 
ge

t t
he

 ri
gh

t s
up

po
rt 
th
ey

 ne
ed

  
 
• 

it 
is 
ea

sy
 fo

r p
eo

ple
 to

 ta
lk 

to
 so

me
on

e a
bo

ut
 th

eir
 su

pp
or
t n

ee
ds
 

 
• 

pe
op

le 
ha

ve
 th

ing
s t

o d
o t

ha
t a

re
 in

ter
es
tin

g, 
th
at 

th
ey

 ca
n g

et 
to
 ea

sil
y a

nd
 ha

pp
en

 at
 

tim
es
 th

at 
ar
e r

igh
t f
or
 th

em
 

           

79



AP
PE

ND
IX

 O
NE

  
 

Wh
at 

we
 pl

an
 to

 do
 

 
Ou

r t
arg

ets
 

Pr
og

res
s 

 

He
lp 

mo
re
 pe

op
le 

to
 ha

ve
 a 

pe
rso

n c
en

tre
d p

lan
 an

d s
elf

 
dir

ec
ted

 su
pp

or
t –

 so
 th

at 
th
ey

 ca
n l

ive
 th

e l
ife

 th
ey

 
wa

nt
 

 

We
 w
ill 
he

lp 
all
 

pe
op

le 
to
 liv

e i
n t

he
 

ho
me

 of
 th

eir
 ch

oic
e b

y 
20

13
 

Ma
ny

 m
or
e p

eo
ple

 liv
e 

in 
th
e h

om
e o

f t
he

ir 
ch
oic

e w
ith

 w
or
k s

till
 

co
nt
inu

ing
 w
ith

 ot
he

rs.
 

 

 
 

He
lp 

pe
op

le 
liv
ing

 in
 ca

re
 

ho
me

s t
o m

ov
e i

nt
o t

he
ir 
ow

n 
ho

me
 an

d c
ho

os
e w

ho
 th

ey
 

wa
nt
 to

 liv
e w

ith
 – 

we
 ne

ed
 to

 
wo

rk
 w
ith

 pe
op

le 
wh

o a
re
 

pla
nn

ing
 fo

r h
ou

sin
g  

so
 th

at 
th
ey

 kn
ow

 w
ha

t 
ac
co
mm

od
ati

on
 pe

op
le 

wi
th
 a 

lea
rn
ing

 di
sa
bil
ity

 ne
ed

 

Ea
ch
 ye

ar
 m

or
e 

pe
op

le 
ar
e l

ivi
ng

 in
 

th
eir

 ow
n h

om
es
 w
ith

 a 
be

tte
r r

an
ge

 of
 

ac
ce
ss
ibl
e a

nd
 

ad
ap

tab
le 

ac
co
mm

od
ati

on
.  

Ap
pr
ox

im
ate

ly 
85

%
 of

 
all
 ad

ult
s w

ith
 a 

lea
rn
ing

 di
sa
bil
ity

 liv
e 

in 
th
eir

 ow
n h

om
e a

nd
 

no
t r
es
ide

nt
ial
 ca

re
; 

th
es
e p

eo
ple

 ar
e 

su
pp

or
ted

 by
 th

e 
Co

un
cil
.  

 

Ca
rry

 on
 w
ith

 ou
r w

or
k t

o 
ma

ke
 ac

tiv
itie

s f
or
 pe

op
le 

mo
re
 in

ter
es
tin

g, 
ea

sie
r t
o g

et 
to
 an

d t
ha

t p
eo

ple
 ca

n u
se
 

wh
en

 th
ey

 w
an

t t
o –

 no
t j
us
t 

at 
sp
ec
ial
 ti
me

s . 
 

Mo
re
 pe

op
le 

ar
e 

tak
ing

 pa
rt 
in 

ac
tiv

itie
s 

th
at 

th
ey

 w
an

t t
o d

o i
n 

th
e c

om
mu

nit
y.  

Mo
re 

ac
tiv

itie
s a

re 
av

ail
ab

le 
in 

the
 lo

ca
l 

co
mm

un
ity

 su
pp

ort
ed

 by
 

go
od

 tra
ns

po
rt c

ho
ice

s 
(‘R

 Bu
s’)

. 

 
Wh

at 
we

 pl
an

 to
 do

 
Ou

r t
arg

ets
 

 
Pr

og
res

s 

80



AP
PE

ND
IX

 O
NE

  

 

Ma
ke

 su
re
 pe

op
le 

ca
n g

et 
inf

or
ma

tio
n i

n w
ay

s t
he

y 
un

de
rst

an
d. 

All
 re

lev
an

t 
he

alt
h a

nd
 so

cia
l c
ar
e 

inf
or
ma

tio
n w

ill 
be

 in
 

au
dio

 ve
rsi

on
 

(in
for

ma
tio

n r
ea

d o
nt
o 

tap
e s

o t
ha

t p
eo

ple
 ca

n 
lis
ten

 to
 it
) o

r e
as
y 

re
ad

 by
 20

11
. 

 

A 
lot

 of
 pr

og
re
ss
 ha

s 
be

en
 m

ad
e b

ut
 w
e s

till
 

ha
ve

 w
or
k t

o d
o 

 We
 ha

ve
 lo

ts 
of 

inf
or
ma

tio
n i

n e
as
y 

re
ad

 bu
t w

e n
ee

d t
o 

do
 m

or
e. 

 

Wo
rk
 w
ith

 pa
rtn

er
s i
n t

he
 

co
mm

un
ity

 to
 gi

ve
 pe

op
le 

wi
th
 

a l
ea

rn
ing

 di
sa
bil
ity

 m
or
e 

ch
an

ce
s t

o t
ak

e p
ar
t i
n a

rt 
ac
tiv

itie
s 

 

To
 co

nt
inu

e t
o 

wo
rk
 w
ith

 al
l a

rts
 

or
ga

nis
at
ion

s i
n 

Br
ac
kn

ell
 so

 a 
ra
ng

e o
f 

ar
ts 

pr
og

ra
mm

es
 ar

e 
av

ail
ab

le.
   

Th
is 
inc

lud
es
 lo

ok
ing

 at
 

th
e f

ut
ur
e o

f 
He

ad
sp
ac
e. 

     

Th
er
e i

s n
ow

 an
 ar

ts 
for

um
 to

 su
pp

or
t a

 
ra
ng

e o
f a

cti
vit

ies
. 

 
W
ha
t w
e 
pl
an
 to
 d
o 

Ou
r t
ar
ge
ts
 

Pr
og
re
ss
 

 

81



AP
PE

ND
IX

 O
NE

  

 

Gi
ve

 pe
op

le 
mo

re
 ch

oic
e o

ve
r 

ho
w 
th
ey

 pl
an

 an
d g

et 
th
eir

 
su
pp

or
t b

y h
elp

ing
 m

or
e 

or
ga

nis
at
ion

s t
o w

or
k i

n 
Br
ac
kn

ell
 Fo

re
st.

 Es
pe

cia
lly
 

us
er
 le

d o
rg
an

isa
tio

ns
 (U

LO
) 

 

wo
rk
ing

 w
ith

 
us
er
 le

d o
rg
an

isa
tio

ns
 

A 
de

ve
lop

me
nt
 w
or
ke

r 
is 
wo

rk
ing

 w
ith

 gr
ou

ps
 

in 
th
e c

om
mu

nit
y t

o 
he

lp 
se
t u

p a
 U
LO

. 

 We
 w
ill 
ma

ke
 m

or
e u

se
 of

 
As

sis
tiv

e T
ec
hn

olo
gy

 to
 he

lp 
pe

op
le 

to
 liv

e i
nd

ep
en

de
nt
ly 

 

Th
e C

ou
nc
il w

ill 
be

 lo
ok

ing
 w
rit
ing

 a 
pla

n o
f h

ow
 A
ss
ist

ive
 

Te
ch
no

log
y c

an
 be

 
us
ed

 m
or
e t

o h
elp

 
pe

op
le.

 

Lo
ts 

of 
pe

op
le 

ha
ve

 
As

sis
tiv

e T
ec
hn

olo
gy

 
he

lpi
ng

 th
em

 in
 th

eir
 

da
ily
 liv

es
.  

       

82



AP
PE

ND
IX

 O
NE

  

 Ma
kin

g a
 Po

sit
ive

 C
on

tri
bu

tio
n 

     
 

 Do
ing

 th
ing

s w
ith

 an
d f

or 
oth

er 
pe

op
le,

 an
d h

elp
ing

 to
 m

ak
e t

he
 

big
 pl

an
s 

83



AP
PE

ND
IX

 O
NE

  
W
e 
ne
ed
 to
 m
ak
e 
su
re
 th
at
: 

 
• 

pe
op

le 
ar
e s

up
po

rte
d t

o s
pe

ak
 up

 an
d s

ay
 w
ha

t t
he

y f
ee

l  
 
• 

pe
op

le 
ar
e i

nv
olv

ed
 in

 pl
an

nin
g a

nd
 im

pr
ov

ing
 th

eir
 su

pp
or
t  

 
• 

pe
op

le 
ar
e s

up
po

rte
d t

o d
o t

he
 th

ing
s t

ha
t t
he

y e
njo

y 
 
• 

pe
op

le 
ar
e s

up
po

rte
d t

o l
ea

rn
 ne

w 
th
ing

s 
 
• 

th
e C

ou
nc
il a

nd
 th

e N
HS

 ca
n s

ho
w 
ho

w 
it 
lis
ten

s t
o p

eo
ple

 an
d 

ho
w 
it 
us
es
 th

eir
 id

ea
s t

o m
ak

e t
hin

gs
 be

tte
r 

 
• 

pe
op

le 
ar
e s

up
po

rte
d t

o h
elp

 ou
t i
n t

he
 co

mm
un

ity
  

 
• 

ev
er
yo

ne
 w
or
ks
 to

ge
th
er
 so

 th
at
 pe

op
le 

do
 no

t h
av

e t
o t

ell
 th

e 
sa
me

 th
ing

 to
 lo

ts 
of 

dif
fer

en
t p

eo
ple

 
   

      
 

84



AP
PE

ND
IX

 O
NE

  

 
W
ha
t w
e 
pl
an
 to
 d
o 

Ou
r t
ar
ge
ts
 

Pr
og
re
ss
 

 

He
lp 

pe
op

le 
to
 ge

t t
he

 
sk
ills

 th
at 

th
ey

 ne
ed

 to
 

liv
e i

nd
ep

en
de

nt
ly 

Mo
re
 pe

op
le 

ar
e 

liv
ing

 in
de

pe
nd

en
tly

 
an

d a
re
 in

clu
de

d i
n 

ma
kin

g d
ec
isi
on

s a
nd

 
in 

th
e c

om
mu

nit
y. 

 
 

Pe
op

le 
ha

ve
 be

en
 

su
pp

or
ted

 in
 di

ffe
re
nt
 

wa
ys
 to

 de
ve

lop
 sk

ills
. 

Th
er
e a

re
 m

or
e p

eo
ple

 
liv
ing

 in
de

pe
nd

en
tly

 an
d 

do
ing

 co
mm

un
ity

 
ac
tiv

itie
s o

f t
he

ir 
ch
oic

e. 

 

We
 w
ill 
co
nt
inu

e t
o 

su
pp

or
t p

eo
ple

 to
 do

 
th
ing

s f
or
 ch

ar
ity

 to
 

he
lp 

pe
op

le 
wh

o a
re
 in

 
ne

ed
 

Th
at 

 th
is 

su
pp

ort
 

co
nti

nu
es

 
Pe

op
le 

ha
ve

 be
en

 
inv

olv
ed

 in
 su

pp
or
tin

g a
 

ra
ng

e o
f c

ha
rit
ab

le 
ca
us
es
. 

 

 We
 w
ill 
ma

ke
 su

re
 th

at
 

pe
op

le 
wi
th
 a 

lea
rn
ing

 
dis

ab
ilit

y h
av

e a
 

ch
an

ce
 to

 ta
ke

 pa
rt 
in 

co
un

cil
 an

d N
HS

 
pla

nn
ing

 gr
ou

ps
 an

d t
o 

be
 pa

id 
for

 go
ing

 
 

Mo
re
 

inf
or
ma

tio
n f

ro
m 

all
 

th
e p

ub
lic
 se

rv
ice

s i
s 

av
ail
ab

le 
th
at 

is 
ea

sy
 

for
 pe

op
le 

to
 

un
de

rst
an

d. 
 

We
 ha

ve
 lo

ts 
of 

inf
or
ma

tio
n i

n e
as
y r

ea
d 

bu
t w

e n
ee

d t
o d

o m
or
e  

 
W
ha
t w
e 
pl
an
 to
 d
o 

Ou
r t
ar
ge
ts
 

Pr
og
re
ss
 

85



AP
PE

ND
IX

 O
NE

  

 

We
 w
ill 
wo

rk
 w
ith

 ot
he

r 
pe

op
le 

in 
th
e C

ou
nc
il, 

th
e N

HS
 an

d o
th
er
 

ag
en

cie
s t

o m
ak

e s
ur
e 

th
at 

mo
re
 in

for
ma

tio
n 

is 
ea

sy
 to

 un
de

rst
an

d 
so
 th

at 
pe

op
le 

ca
n t

ak
e 

pa
rt 
in 

ev
er
yd

ay
 lif

e i
n 

th
e c

om
mu

nit
y 

All
 pe

op
le 

wh
o 

ar
e e

lig
ibl
e a

nd
 w
ho

 
wa

nt
 to

 vo
te 

ha
ve

 th
e 

su
pp

or
t t
o d

o s
o. 

We
 ha

ve
 he

ld 
wo

rk
sh
op

s 
to
 te

ll p
eo

ple
 ab

ou
t 

vo
tin

g a
nd

 in
for

ma
tio

n 
se
ss
ion

s a
bo

ut
 el

ec
tio

ns
 

wi
th
 El

ec
ted

 M
em

be
rs 

        

86



AP
PE

ND
IX

 O
NE

  

 

Inc
rea

se
d C

ho
ice

 an
d C

on
tro

l  
 

            

Pe
op

le 
ma

kin
g t

he
ir o

wn
 de

cis
ion

s, 
an

d h
av

ing
 th

e s
up

po
rt t

o 
ma

ke
 th

em
 ha

pp
en

  

   
 W
e 
ne
ed
 to
 m
ak
e 
su
re
 th
at
: 

 

87



AP
PE

ND
IX

 O
NE

  
• 

pe
op

le 
ar
e s

up
po

rte
d t

o t
ell
 th

eir
 fa

mi
ly,

 so
cia

l w
or
ke

rs 
an

d o
th
er
 pe

op
le 

ab
ou

t t
he

 lif
e 

th
at 

th
ey

 w
an

t t
o l

ive
  

• 
yo

un
g p

eo
ple

 kn
ow

 w
ha

t s
up

po
rt 
th
ey

 w
ill 
ge

t w
he

n t
he

y l
ea

ve
 sc

ho
ol 

• 
pe

op
le 

ar
e g

ive
n t

he
 ri
gh

t i
nfo

rm
ati

on
 so

 th
at 

th
ey

 ca
n m

ak
e d

ec
isi
on

s a
bo

ut
 

th
eir

 su
pp

or
t 

• 
it 
is 
ea

sy
 fo

r p
eo

ple
 to

 m
ak

e a
 co

mp
lai
nt
 if 

th
ey

 ne
ed

 to
 

• 
pe

op
le 

kn
ow

 w
ho

 to
 ta

lk 
to
 ab

ou
t t
he

 su
pp

or
t t
ha

t t
he

y n
ee
d 

• 
pe

op
le 

ca
n h

av
e a

n a
dv

oc
ate

 if 
th
ey

 ne
ed

 su
pp

or
t t
o t

ell
 th

eir
 st

or
y o

r 
sp
ea

k u
p o

r a
re
 su

pp
or
t t
o l

ea
rn
 to

 sp
ea

k u
p f

or
 th

em
se
lve

s 
• 

pe
op

le 
ca
n c

ho
os
e w

he
re
 th

ey
 w
an

t t
o l

ive
 an

d a
re
 he

lpe
d t

o f
ind

 a 
ho

me
 

an
d g

et 
th
e s

up
po

rt 
th
ey

 ne
ed

 
• 

th
e C

ou
nc
il a

nd
 th

e N
HS

 he
lps

 pe
op

le 
to
 ha

ve
 ch

oic
e a

nd
 co

nt
ro
l o

ve
r 

th
eir

 liv
es
 th

ro
ug

h s
elf

 di
re
cte

d s
up

po
rt 
an

d t
he

 di
ffe

re
nt
 w
ay

s t
his

 ca
n b

e u
se
d 

88



AP
PE

ND
IX

 O
NE

  
 

 
 

W
ha
t w
e 
pl
an
 to
 d
o 

Ou
r t
ar
ge
ts
 

Pr
og
re
ss
 

 We
 w
ill 
ma

ke
 su

re
 

mo
re
 pe

op
le 

ar
e i

n 
co
nt
ro
l o

f t
he

 su
pp

or
t 

th
at 

th
ey

 ne
ed

. T
his

 
wi
ll m

ea
n p

eo
ple

 w
ill 

kn
ow

 ho
w 
mu

ch
 

mo
ne

y t
he

y h
av

e t
o 

sp
en

d o
n t

he
 su

pp
or
t 

th
ey

 ne
ed

.  

Mo
re
 pe

op
le 

sa
y t

ha
t t
he

y o
nly

 
ha

ve
 to

 te
ll t

he
ir 

sto
ry
 on

ce
 an

d d
on

’t 
ha

ve
 to

 re
pe

at 
th
em

se
lve

s.  

Wh
er
e p

eo
ple

 ch
oo

se
 

1 w
or
ke

r w
ill 
su
pp

or
t 

th
e p

er
so
n f

ro
m 

th
e 

be
gin

nin
g o

f t
he

 
pla

nn
ing

 th
ro
ug

h t
o 

th
e d

eli
ve

ry
 of

 th
e 

ind
ivi
du

als
 su

pp
or
t 

pla
n 

 

 Th
e C

om
mu

nit
y T

ea
m 

for
 Pe

op
le 

wi
th
 a 

Le
ar
nin

g D
isa

bil
ity

 
(C
TP

LD
) w

ill 
ch
ec
k 

wi
th
 ev

er
yb

od
y t

ha
t 

th
e s

up
po

rt 
th
ey

 ar
e 

ge
tti
ng

 is
 ri
gh

t f
or
 

th
em

. 
 

Mo
re
 pe

op
le 

ar
e h

av
ing

 ch
oic

es
 

an
d c

on
tro

l t
hr
ou

gh
 

se
lf-
dir

ec
ted

 su
pp

or
t. 

Ev
er
yo

ne
 w
ho

 ha
s 

th
eir

 su
pp

or
t p

aid
 fo

r 
by

 th
e C

ou
nc
il w

ill 
be

 
ab

le 
to
 ha

ve
 a 

pe
rso

na
l b

ud
ge

t.  

A 
lot

 of
 pe

op
le 

ha
ve

 a 
pe

rso
na

l b
ud

ge
t b

ut
 

we
 st

ill 
ha

ve
 w
or
k t

o 
do

 to
 m

ak
e s

ur
e t

ha
t 

ev
er
yo

ne
 w
ho

 w
an

ts 
on

e c
an

 ha
ve

 on
e.  

 
Wh

at 
we

 pl
an

 to
 do

 
Ou

r t
arg

ets
 

Pr
og

res
s 

89



AP
PE

ND
IX

 O
NE

  
 

 We
 w
ill 
ca
rry

 on
 

wo
rk
ing

 w
ith

 yo
un

g 
pe

op
le 

an
d t

he
ir 

fam
ilie

s t
o p

lan
 th

e 
su
pp

or
t t
ha

t t
he

y n
ee

d 
wh

en
 th

ey
 be

co
me

 an
 

ad
ult
 

All
 yo

un
g 

pe
op

le 
ag

ed
16

 – 
18

 
ha

ve
 a 

pe
rso

n 
ce
nt
re
d p

lan
.  

Th
is 
ha

s b
ee

n d
on

e 
an

d w
ill 
be

 do
ne

 w
ith

 
ev

er
yb

od
y a

s t
he

y 
re
ac
h 1

6 y
ea

rs 
old

 

  

  We
 w
ill 
wo

rk
 w
ith

 
ot
he

r p
eo

ple
 in

 th
e 

Co
un

cil
 so

 th
at
 w
e 

ha
ve

 tr
an

sp
or
t t
ha

t 
pe

op
le 

ca
n u

se
 w
he

n 
th
ey

 w
an

t i
t  

Th
er
e a

re
 m

or
e 

ch
oic

es
 av

ail
ab

le 
for

 
pe

op
le 

– m
or
e 

ac
tiv

itie
s, 

dif
fer

en
t 

wa
ys
 of

 ge
tti
ng

 
su
pp

or
t a

nd
 he

lp 
to
 

pla
n s

up
po

rt.
 

Th
is 
ha

s b
ee

n d
on

e 
an

d w
e r

ev
iew

 
re
gu

lar
ly 

to
 m

ak
e 

su
re
 th

is 
co
nt
inu

es
 

  

 We
 w
ill 
wo

rk
 w
ith

 
co
lle
ge

s s
o t

ha
t p

eo
ple

 
wi
th
 a 

lea
rn
ing

 
dis

ab
ilit

y c
an

 ch
oo

se
 

co
ur
se
s w

hic
h w

ill 
he

lp 
th
em

 ge
t t
he

 lif
e t

he
y 

wa
nt
.  

To
 de

ve
lop

 
co
ur
se
s t

ha
t m

ee
t 

loc
al 

ne
ed

s a
nd

 he
lps

 
pe

op
le 

int
o j

ob
s 

     

Go
od

 pa
rtn

er
sh
ips

 
wi
th
 co

lle
ge

s h
as
 

me
an

t s
om

e n
ew

 
co
ur
se
s.  

 
W
ha
t w
e 
pl
an
 to
 d
o 

 
Ou
r t
ar
ge
ts
 

Pr
og
re
ss
 

90



AP
PE

ND
IX

 O
NE

  

  We
 w
ill 
ma

ke
 su

re
 

pe
op

le 
ca
n h

av
e a

n 
ad

vo
ca
te 

to
 he

lp 
th
em

 
sp
ea

k u
p i

f t
he

y w
an

t. 

An
 A
dv

oc
ac
y 

str
at
eg

y w
ill 
be

 
de

ve
lop

ed
 in

 20
11

. 

A 
ra
ng

e o
f A

dv
oc
ac
y 

su
pp

or
t i
s a

va
ila
ble

 
for

 pe
op

le.
 

        

91



AP
PE

ND
IX

 O
NE

  

Fr
ee
do

m 
fro

m 
dis

cri
mi
na
tio

n o
r 

Ha
ras

sm
en
t  

 
         

 

Be
ing

 ab
le 

to 
do

 th
e s

am
e t

hin
gs

 as
 ot

he
r p

eo
ple

, a
nd

 no
t h

av
e 

pe
op

le 
bu

lly 
yo

u o
r b

e n
as

ty 

92



AP
PE

ND
IX

 O
NE

  

  W
e 
ne
ed
 to
 m
ak
e 
su
re
 th
at
 

 
• 

th
er
e i

s s
up

po
rt 
th
at 

me
et 

th
e n

ee
ds
 of

 pe
op

le 
fro

m 
dif

fer
en

t 
ba

ck
gr
ou

nd
s 

 
• 

th
e r

ule
s a

bo
ut
 w
ho

 ca
n g

et 
su
pp

or
t a

re
 ea

sy
 to

 un
de

rst
an

d  
 
• 

ev
er
yo

ne
 ca

n t
alk

 to
 so

me
on

e a
bo

ut
 th

e s
up

po
rt 
th
at 

th
ey

 ne
ed

 
– e

ve
n i

f it
 m

ea
ns
 th

at 
th
ey

 m
igh

t h
av

e t
o p

ay
 fo

r s
om

e, 
or
 al

l, 
of 

th
eir

 su
pp

or
t 

 
• 

pe
op

le 
wi
th
 a 

lea
rn
ing

 di
sa
bil
ity

 ha
ve

 th
e c

ha
nc
e t

o d
o t

he
 sa

me
 th

ing
s a

s o
th
er
 pe

op
le 

 

93



AP
PE

ND
IX

 O
NE

  
 

 
W
ha
t w
e 
pl
an
 to
 d
o 

Ou
r t
ar
ge
ts
 

Pr
og
re
ss
 

 

 

Ma
ke

 su
re
 th

at
 th

er
e 

ar
e c

ha
nc
es
 fo

r p
eo

ple
 

wi
th
 a 

lea
rn
ing

 
dis

ab
ilit

y t
o m

ak
e n

ew
 

fri
en

ds
 an

d h
av

e a
 

sp
ec
ial
 re

lat
ion

sh
ip 

wi
th
 so

me
on

e i
f t
he

y 
wa

nt
 to

 
 

Th
er
e i

s t
he

 
rig

ht
 su

pp
or
t 

av
ail
ab

le 
to
 su

it 
ev

er
yo

ne
’s 
ne

ed
s 

th
os
e t

ha
t a

re
 

eli
gib

le.
 
 

Pe
op

le 
ca
n n

ow
 do

 
th
e s

am
e a

cti
vit

ies
 as

 
ot
he

rs 
wh

ich
 ha

s 
he

lpe
d p

eo
ple

 to
 

ma
ke

 ne
w 

fri
en

ds
hip

s. 
Th

e 
Na

tu
ra
l N

etw
or
ks
 ha

s 
als

o b
ee

n s
et 

up
 to

 
he

lp 
pe

op
le 

to
 m

ee
t 

an
d p

ur
su
e m

ut
ua

l 
int

er
es
ts.

  

 

Su
pp

or
t p

eo
ple

 w
ith

 a 
lea

rn
ing

 di
sa
bil
ity

 w
ho

 
wa

nt
 to

 ha
ve

 a 
ba

by
 or

 
wh

o w
an

t a
dv

ice
 ab

ou
t 

fam
ily
 pl

an
nin

g . 
 G
ive

 
su
pp

or
t t
o p

ar
en

ts 
wi
th
 

lea
rn
ing

 di
sa
bil
itie

s t
o 

loo
k a

fte
r t
he

ir 
ch
ild
re
n. 

 

To
 ha

ve
 

pa
re
nt
ing

 cl
as
se
s 

for
 pe

op
le 

wi
th
 a 

lea
rn
ing

 di
sa
bil
ity

 
    

 

Wo
rk
ing

 w
ith

 
Be

rk
sh
ire

 ad
op

tio
n 

an
d a

dv
iso

ry
 se

rv
ice

s 
so
 th

at 
inf

or
ma

tio
n i

s 
in 

ac
ce
ss
ibl
e f

or
ma

t. 
 So

me
 st

aff
 ha

ve
 ha

d 
tra

ini
ng

 to
 su

pp
or
t 

pe
op

le 
wi
th
 le

ar
nin

g 
dis

ab
ilit

ies
 in

 th
eir

 
pa

re
nt
ing

 ro
le.

 
 

94



AP
PE

ND
IX

 O
NE

  
 

W
ha
t w
e 
pl
an
 to
 d
o 

Ou
r t
ar
ge
ts
 

Pr
og
re
ss
 

 

 

Ma
ke

 su
re
 th

at
 th

er
e i

s 
th
e r

igh
t s

up
po

rt 
for

 
pe

op
le 

fro
m 

dif
fer

en
t 

co
mm

un
itie

s t
ha

t i
s 

rig
ht
 fo

r t
he

m  

To
 re

vie
w 

pr
og

re
ss
 an

d m
ak

e 
su
re
 al

l p
eo

ple
 

eli
gib

le 
for

 su
pp

or
t 

th
eir

 ne
ed

s a
re
 m

et.
 

  

Su
rv
ey

s a
nd

 pl
an

s t
o 

mo
nit

or
 ne

ed
s h

av
e 

be
en

 do
ne

. 

 

Ma
ke

 su
re
 th

at
 pe

op
le 

wi
th
 le

ar
nin

g 
dis

ab
ilit

ies
 ar

e n
ot
 

ha
rm

ed
 
 

Se
t u

p ‘
Sa

fe 
Pla

ce
 S
ch
em

e’ 
loc

all
y. 

In
tro

du
cin

g t
he

 ‘S
to
p 

it 
No

w’
 sc

he
me

. 

 

95



AP
PE

ND
IX

 O
NE

  

Ec
on

om
ic 
We

llb
ein

g     

        
 

Ha
vin

g e
no

ug
h m

on
ey

 to
 ke

ep
 w

ell
 an

d s
afe

 

96



AP
PE

ND
IX

 O
NE

  
 W
e 
ne
ed
 to
 m
ak
e 
su
re
 th
at
 

 
• 

th
e C

ou
nc
il a

nd
 th

e N
HS

 w
or
k t

og
eth

er
 to

 m
ak

e s
ur
e t

ha
t p

eo
ple

 ar
e g

ett
ing

 th
e r

igh
t 

su
pp

or
t a

nd
 th

e r
igh

t o
rg
an

isa
tio

n i
s p

ay
ing

 fo
r i
t 

 
• 

pe
op

le 
ca
n h

av
e s

up
po

rt 
to
 fin

d a
 jo

b t
ha

t p
ay

s p
ro
pe

r w
ag

es
 if 

th
ey

 w
an

t o
ne

  
 
• 

pe
op

le 
ha

ve
 ch

an
ce
 to

 do
 th

e t
ra
ini
ng

 th
at 

th
ey

 w
an

t 
 
• 

ca
re
rs 

ge
t t
he

 su
pp

or
t t
he

y n
ee

d t
o c

ar
ry
 on

 w
or
kin

g o
r t
o g

et 
ba

ck
 

int
o w

or
k 

 

97



AP
PE

ND
IX

 O
NE

  
   

W
ha

t w
e 

pl
an

 to
 d

o 
Ou

r t
ar

ge
ts

 
Pr

og
re

ss
 

 

 

 He
alt

h a
nd

 S
oc
ial
 C
ar
e w

ill 
wo

rk
 to

ge
th
er
 to

 m
ak

e 
su
re
 th

at
 pe

op
le 

ar
e 

ge
tti
ng

 th
e r

igh
t s

up
po

rt 
at 

th
e t

im
e t

he
y n

ee
d i

t a
nd

 
th
at 

th
e r

igh
t o

rg
an

isa
tio

n 
is 
pa

yin
g f

or
 it
 

 

Ev
er
yo

ne
 is
 

wo
rk
ing

 be
tte

r a
nd

 
th
er
e i

s a
n 

ag
re
em

en
t t
o j

oin
 

so
me

 he
alt

h m
on

ey
 

an
d c

ou
nc
il m

on
ey

 
to
ge

th
er
 to

 su
pp

or
t 

pe
op

le 
be

tte
r b

y 
20

11
. 

 

 He
alt

h a
nd

 S
oc
ial
 

ca
re
 st

aff
 w
or
k 

to
ge

th
er
 in

 1 
tea

m 
for

 pe
op

le 
wi
th
 

lea
rn
ing

 
dis

ab
ilit

ies
 

 

 

Co
nt
inu

e t
o h

elp
 m

or
e 

pe
op

le 
to
 ge

t j
ob

s t
ha

t p
ay

 
pr
op

er
 w
ag

es
 

 

Mo
re
 pe

op
le 

ar
e i

n e
mp

loy
me

nt
 or

 
pa

id 
wo

rk
. E

ve
ry
 

ye
ar
 5 

mo
re
 pe

op
le 

ar
e s

up
po

rte
d t

o f
ind

 
an

d k
ee

p j
ob

s. 
     

A 
lot

 of
 w
or
k h

as
 

be
en

 do
ne

 an
d a

 
ne

w 
em

plo
ym

en
t 

pr
oje

ct 
to
 su

pp
or
t 

mo
re
 jo

bs
 is
 be

ing
 

wo
rk
ed

 on
 

98



AP
PE

ND
IX

 O
NE

  
 

W
ha
t w
e 
pl
an
 to
 d
o 

Ou
r t
ar
ge
ts
 

Pr
og
re
ss
 

 

  Co
nt
inu

e t
o g

ive
 m

or
e 

pe
op

le 
co
nt
ro
l o

ve
r t
he

ir 
su
pp

or
t b

y p
eo

ple
 ha

vin
g a

 
pe

rso
na

l b
ud

ge
t o

r a
 di

re
ct 

pa
ym

en
t i
f t
he

y w
an

t o
ne
 

Mo
re
 pe

op
le 

ar
e s

elf
-d
ire

cti
ng

 
th
eir

 su
pp

or
t a

nd
 ar

e 
liv
ing

 ha
pp

ily
 an

d 
sa
fel

y i
n t

he
 

co
mm

un
ity

.  
 

Ev
er
yo

ne
 w
ho

 
wa

nt
s t

o c
an

 se
lf-

dir
ec
t t
he

ir 
su
pp

or
t. 

 

 

 Co
nt
inu

e t
o s

up
po

rt 
pe

op
le 

to
 ge

t a
s m

uc
h m

on
ey

 
fro

m 
be

ne
fit
s a

s t
he

y a
re
 

ab
le 

to
 ge

t 
 

Wh
en

 pe
op

le 
ha

ve
 th

eir
 re

vie
ws

 
th
is 
is 
ch
ec
ke

d 
 

Pe
op

le 
ar
e 

re
ce
ivi
ng

 be
ne

fit
s 

th
ey

 ar
e e

nt
itle

d 
to
. 

 

 He
lp 

pe
op

le 
wi
th
 a 

lea
rn
ing

 
dis

ab
ilit

y w
ho

 ar
e n

ot
 ab

le 
to
 ge

t s
up

po
rt 
fro

m 
th
e 

Co
un

cil
 to

 fin
d t

he
 su

pp
or
t 

th
at 

th
ey

 ne
ed

 

To
 w
or
k w

ith
 

loc
al 

se
rv
ice

s t
o 

im
pr
ov

e a
cc
es
s f

or
 

pe
op

le 
in 

th
e 

co
mm

un
ity

. 
     

Lo
ca
l c
om

mu
nit

y 
se
rv
ice

s t
hr
ou

gh
 

be
tte

r a
wa

re
ne

ss
 

ca
n p

ro
vid

e 
se
rv
ice

s b
ett

er
. 

 
W
ha
t w
e 
pl
an
 to
 d
o 

Ou
r t
ar
ge
ts
 

Pr
og
re
ss
 

99



AP
PE

ND
IX

 O
NE

  
 

 

Ma
ke

 su
re
 th

at
 

or
ga

nis
at
ion

s w
ho

 pr
ov

ide
 

su
pp

or
t f
or
 pe

op
le 

ar
e 

me
eti

ng
 th

e Q
ua

lity
 

As
su
ra
nc
e F

ra
me

wo
rk
 

sta
nd

ar
ds
 th

ey
 ne

ed
 to

 an
d 

ar
e g

oo
d v

alu
e f

or
 m

on
ey

 
 

Su
pp

or
t w

ill 
be

 
giv

en
 to

 he
lp 

pe
op

le 
wi
th
 a 

lea
rn
ing

 
dis

ab
ilit

y t
ak

e a
n 

ac
tiv

e p
ar
t i
n Q

ua
lity

 
As

su
ra
nc
e. 

 

Pe
op

le 
wh

o 
re
ce
ive

 su
pp

or
t o

r 
se
rv
ice

s c
an

 ha
ve

 
ad

vo
ca
cy
 su

pp
or
t 

to
 he

lp 
th
em

 to
 

tak
e p

ar
t. 
Pe

op
le 

ar
e i

nv
olv

ed
 in

 
Qu

ali
ty 

As
su
ra
nc
e 

th
ro
ug

h i
nt
er
vie

ws
 

as
kin

g t
he

m 
ab

ou
t 

th
eir

 ex
pe

rie
nc
es
. 

 

 

En
co
ur
ag

e b
us
ine

ss
es
 to

 
em

plo
y p

eo
ple

 w
ith

 
dis

ab
ilit

ies
 an

d h
elp

 se
t u

p 
so
cia

l fi
rm

s. 

 Th
e C

ou
nc
il 

an
d t

he
 N
HS

 w
ill 
lea

d 
th
e w

ay
 in

 m
ak

ing
 at

 
lea

st 
6 j

ob
s i
n t

he
ir 

or
ga

nis
at
ion

s 
ac
ce
ss
ibl
e f

or
 pe

op
le 

wi
th
 le

ar
nin

g b
y 

20
13

. 

 Mo
re
 pe

op
le 

ha
ve

 
job

s b
ut
 m

or
e 

ne
ed

s t
o b

e d
on

e 
if w

e a
re
 to

 m
ee

t 
th
e t

ar
ge

t.  

 

100



AP
PE

ND
IX

 O
NE

  

Ma
int
ain

ing
 pe

rso
na
l d
ign

ity
 an

d 
res

pe
ct 

 
         

 
Ha

vin
g h

elp
 to

 ke
ep

 cl
ea

n a
nd

 co
mf

ort
ab

le 
if y

ou
 ne

ed
 it,

 an
d 

ha
vin

g h
elp

 to
 ke

ep
 yo

ur 
ho

me
 cl

ea
n a

nd
 co

mf
ort

ab
le 

if y
ou

 ne
ed

 
it. 

   
 

101



AP
PE

ND
IX

 O
NE

  
W
e 
ne
ed
 to
 m
ak
e 
su
re
 th
at
 

 
• 

pe
op

le 
ge

t s
up

po
rt 
to
 st

ay
 sa

fe 
fro

m 
ha

rm
 

 
• 

pe
op

le 
un

de
rst

an
d h

ow
 th

ey
 ca

n k
ee

p t
he

ms
elv

es
 sa

fe 
fro

m 
ha

rm
  

 
• 

pe
op

le 
ar
e s

up
po

rte
d t

o s
pe

ak
 up

 
 
• 

ca
re
rs 

ge
t t
he

 su
pp

or
t a

nd
 th

e b
re
ak

s t
he

y n
ee

d 
 

• 
ev

er
yo

ne
 w
or
kin

g w
ith

 pe
op

le 
wi
th
 a 

lea
rn
ing

 di
sa
bil
ity

 kn
ow

s 
wh

at 
to
 do

 if 
th
ey

 th
ink

 so
me

on
e i

s b
ein

g t
re
at
ed

 ba
dly

 
 
• 

pe
op

le 
fee

l t
ha

t t
he

y c
an

 sp
ea

k u
p i

f t
he

y t
hin

k t
ha

t s
om

eo
ne

 
els

e i
s b

ein
g t

re
ate

d b
ad

ly 
 
• 

pe
op

le 
ar
e s

up
po

rte
d t

o h
av

e t
he

 re
lat

ion
sh
ips

 th
ey

 w
an

t t
o a

nd
 

wi
th
 w
ho

 th
ey

 w
an

t 

102



AP
PE

ND
IX

 O
NE

  
   

W
ha
t w
e 
pl
an
 to
 d
o 

Ou
r t
ar
ge
ts
 

Pr
og
re
ss
 

 

 

Ma
ke

 su
re
 th

at
 al

l 
se
rv
ice

s w
e h

av
e n

ow
 ar

e 
do

ing
 th

ing
s r

igh
t. 
Th

ey
 

mu
st 

me
et 

na
tio

na
l 

sta
nd

ar
ds
 an

d d
o w

ha
t i
t 

sa
ys
 in

 th
e Q

ua
lity

 
As

su
ra
nc
e F

ra
me

wo
rk
. 

Co
nt
inu

e t
o d

o 
an

 as
se
ss
me

nt
 fo

r 
ev

er
y c

ar
er
 w
ho

 
wa

nt
s o

ne
. 

 

 Th
is 
is 
ha

pp
en

ing
 no

w.
 

 

  

 

Co
nt
inu

e t
o m

ak
e s

ur
e 

th
at 

th
er
e a

re
 ad

vo
ca
cy
 

se
rv
ice

s t
o h

elp
 pe

op
le 

to
 

sp
ea

k u
p f

or
 th

em
se
lve

s 
 

Mo
re
 ca

re
rs 

kn
ow

 w
ha

t s
up

po
rt 
is 

av
ail
ab

le.
 In

for
ma

tio
n 

is 
av

ail
ab

le 
as
 so

on
 as

 
po

ss
ibl
e a

bo
ut
 ne

w 
th
ing

s. 
 

Th
er
e c

on
tin

ue
s 

to
 be

 ac
ce
ss
 to

 go
od

 
qu

ali
ty 

ad
vo

ca
cy
 or

 
su
pp

or
t t
o s

pe
ak

 up
 

for
 th

em
se
lve

s. 
 

Th
e C

ou
nc
il n

ow
 ha

s 
mu

ch
 m

or
e i

nfo
rm

at
ion

 
on

 th
e w

eb
sit

e –
 it
 is
 

ca
lle
d t

he
 i-
hu

b. 
 We

 ar
e w

rit
ing

 a 
pla

n 
ab

ou
t a

dv
oc
ac
y. 

 

 
W
ha
t w
e 
pl
an
 to
 d
o 

Ou
r t
ar
ge
ts
 

pr
og
re
ss
 

103



AP
PE

ND
IX

 O
NE

  
 

 

Ch
an

ge
 th

e w
ay

 th
at 

br
ea

ks
 fo

r c
ar
er
s a

re
 

pr
ov

ide
d s

o t
ha

t p
eo

ple
 

wi
th
 le

ar
nin

g d
isa

bil
itie

s 
ha

ve
 a 

ch
oic

e o
f w

he
re
 to

 
go
 

Pe
op

le 
ha

ve
 

mo
re
 ch

oic
e a

bo
ut
 

th
e b

re
ak

s t
ha

t t
he

y 
go

 on
. 

Ha
vin

g a
 Pe

rso
na

l 
Bu

dg
et 

me
an

s t
ha

t 
pe

op
le 

ca
n c

ho
os
e t

o 
sp
en

d t
he

 m
on

ey
 in

 
dif

fer
en

t w
ay

s t
o m

ee
t 

th
eir

 ne
ed

s b
ut
 w
e s

till
 

ne
ed

 to
 do

 m
or
e w

or
k 

to
 m

ak
e s

ur
e t

he
re
 ar

e 
mo

re
 ch

oic
es
 fo

r 
pe

op
le.
 

               

104



AP
PE

ND
IX

 O
NE

  
 W
he
re
 ca
n 
I f
in
d 
ou
t m
or
e?
 

 Th
e c

ha
ng

es
 w

ill 
ha

pp
en

 ov
er
 fiv

e y
ea

rs 
an

d w
ill 
tak

e a
 lo

t o
f w

or
k. 

Th
is 
wi
ll b

e d
on

e i
n 

pa
rtn

er
sh
ip 

wi
th
 lo

ts 
of 

pe
op

le 
an

d o
rg
an

isa
tio

ns
. P

eo
ple

 w
ith

 le
ar
nin

g d
isa

bil
itie

s, 
fam

ilie
s 

an
d c

ar
er
s w

ill 
be

 in
vo

lve
d i

n p
lan

nin
g c

ha
ng

es
. W

e w
ill 
let

 yo
u k

no
w 
ho

w 
we

 ar
e g

ett
ing

 
on

. 
  If 
yo

u w
an

t t
o t

alk
 m

or
e a

bo
ut
 th

is 
str

ate
gy

 pl
ea

se
 co

nt
ac
t  

  Zo
ë J

oh
ns
to
ne

 – 
01

34
4 3

51
60

9  
Ch

ief
 O
ffic

er
 A
du

lt 
& 
Co

mm
iss

ion
ing

 
 Ni
ck
 Ir

ela
nd

– 0
13

44
 35

16
52

 
He

ad
 of

 Le
ar
nin

g D
isa

bil
itie

s 
 Ly
nn

e L
ids

ter
 – 

01
34

4 3
51

61
0 

He
ad

 of
 Jo

int
 C
om

mi
ss
ion

ing
 

 Am
ina

 B
eg

um
-0
13

44
 35

16
10

 
Jo
int

 C
om

mi
ss
ion

ing
 O
ffic

er
 

  

105



AP
PE

ND
IX

 O
NE

  
GL
OS
SA
RY
 –
 H
el
pi
ng
 yo
u 
un
de
rs
ta
nd
 so
m
e 
of
 th
e 
wo
rd
s w
e 
us
e 

 So
m
e 
wo
rd
s i
n 
th
e 
st
ra
te
gy
 th
at
 a
re
 h
ar
d 
to
 u
nd
er
st
an
d 
ha
ve
 b
ee
n 
un
de
rli
ne
d 
an
d 

ar
e 
ex
pl
ai
ne
d 
he
re
 

  Ad
vo
ca
cy
/ 

Ad
vo
ca
te
 

 

 Ha
vin

g h
elp

 to
 ge

t y
ou

r v
oic

e h
ea

rd
 an

d b
ein

g a
ble

 to
 sa

y y
ou

r v
iew

s 
an

d w
ha

t i
s i
mp

or
tan

t t
o y

ou
 

 
 As
se
ss
m
en
t 

 
 Fin

d o
ut
 w
ha

t s
om

eo
ne

’s 
ne

ed
s a

re
 

 
 As
sis
tiv
e 

te
ch
no
lo
gy
 

 

 Sp
ec
ial
 eq

uip
me

nt
 th

at 
ca
n b

e s
et 

up
 to

 su
pp

or
t s

om
eo

ne
 to

 st
ay

 sa
fe 

 
 Br
ai
lle
 

   

 A 
wa

y o
f w

rit
ing

 a 
do

cu
me

nt
 so

 th
at 

pe
op

le 
wh

o h
av

e d
iffi

cu
lty

 se
ein

g 
th
ing

s c
an

 re
ad

 it
 by

 to
uc
hin

g t
he

 pa
pe

r 
 

 Ca
re
r /
 C
ar
er
s 

 
 A 
pe

rso
n w

ho
 pr

ov
ide

s s
up

po
rt 
for

 so
me

on
e  

 
 Co
m
m
iss
io
ni
ng
  

 
 Pla

nn
ing

 an
d b

uy
ing

 su
pp

or
t 

 

106



AP
PE

ND
IX

 O
NE

  
 Co
m
m
iss
io
ni
ng
 

St
ra
te
gy
 

 

 A 
pla

n a
bo

ut
 ch

an
gin

g s
er
vic

es
 an

d s
up

po
rt 
for

 pe
op

le 
 

 Co
m
m
un
ity
 

 
 Th

e p
lac

e w
he

re
 w
e l

ive
 

 Co
ns
ul
ta
tio
n 

 
 As

kin
g w

ha
t p

eo
ple

 th
ink

 ab
ou

t s
om

eth
ing

 
 Di
re
ct
 P
ay
m
en
t 

 
 Ha

vin
g t

he
 m

on
ey

 fr
om

 th
e C

ou
nc
il s

o t
ha

t y
ou

 ca
n b

uy
 yo

ur
 ow

n 
su
pp

or
t 

 
 Ex
ec
ut
ive
 

 
 Th

e p
eo

ple
 at

 th
e C

ou
nc
il w

ho
 m

ak
e t

he
 im

po
rta

nt
 de

cis
ion

s 
 

 Fa
m
ily
 p
la
nn
in
g 

 
 Ma

kin
g s

ur
e t

ha
t p

eo
ple

 on
ly 

ha
ve

 a 
ba

by
 w
he

n t
he

y w
an

t t
o h

av
e o

ne
 

 
 Ho
us
in
g 

St
ra
te
gy
 

 

 A 
co
un

cil
 pl

an
 ab

ou
t m

ak
ing

 su
re
 th

er
e a

re
 en

ou
gh

 of
 th

e r
igh

t k
ind

 of
 

ho
me

s f
or
 pe

op
le 

 

107



AP
PE

ND
IX

 O
NE

  
 He
al
th
 A
ct
io
n 

Pl
an
 

 A 
lis
t o

f h
ow

 so
me

on
e c

an
 lo

ok
 af

ter
 th

eir
 he

alt
h a

nd
 th

e s
up

po
rt 
th
at 

th
ey

 ne
ed

 to
 do

 it
 

 
 In
de
pe
nd
en
ce
 

 
 Ha

vin
g c

ho
ice

 an
d c

on
tro

l o
ve

r y
ou

r o
wn

 lif
e 

 
 Ou
r h
ea
lth
, o
ur
 

ca
re
, o
ur
 sa
y 

 

 A 
go

ve
rn
me

nt
 re

po
rt 
ab

ou
t h

ow
 he

alt
h a

nd
 so

cia
l s
er
vic

es
 ha

ve
 to

 m
ak

e 
th
ing

s b
ett

er
 fo

r p
eo

ple
 

 
 Ou
tc
om
es
 

 
 Th

e d
iffe

re
nc
e t

ha
t s

up
po

rt 
ma

ke
s t

o s
om

eo
ne

’s 
life

 
 

 Pa
rtn
er
sh
ip
 

Bo
ar
d 

 

 Th
e G

ov
er
nm

en
t a

sk
ed

 ev
er
y C

ou
nc
il t

o s
et 

up
 a 

Pa
rtn

er
sh
ip 

Bo
ar
d 

(w
hic

h i
s a

 m
ee

tin
g o

f lo
ts 

of 
dif

fer
en

t p
eo

ple
) i
n t

he
ir 
ar
ea

 to
 im

pr
ov

e 
th
e l

ive
s o

f p
eo

ple
 w
ith

 a 
lea

rn
ing

 di
sa
bil
ity

 
 Pr
of
es
sio
na
ls 

 
 Pe

op
le 

wh
o w

or
k w

ith
 pe

op
le 

wi
th
 a 

lea
rn
ing

 di
sa
bil
ity

 lik
e a

 so
cia

l 
wo

rk
er
 

 Pr
im
ar
y C
ar
e 

Tr
us
t 

 Th
e o

rg
an

isa
tio

n i
n c

ha
rg
e o

f h
ea

lth
 se

rv
ice

s 

108



AP
PE

ND
IX

 O
NE

  
 Pe
rs
on
 ce
nt
re
d 

 Ma
kin

g s
ur
e t

ha
t e

ve
ry
th
ing

 w
e d

o f
or
 pe

op
le 

is 
wh

at 
pe

op
le 

wa
nt
 to

 
ha

pp
en

 
 

 Pe
rs
on
al
 b
ud
ge
t 

 
 An

 am
ou

nt
 of

 m
on

ey
 th

at 
is 
all
oc
ate

d t
o a

 pe
rso

n f
or
 th

eir
 su

pp
or
t w

hic
h 

de
pe

nd
s o

n t
he

 am
ou

nt
 of

 su
pp

or
t t
he

y n
ee

d 
 

Pu
tti
ng
 P
eo
pl
e 

Fir
st
 

A 
pla

n m
ad

e b
y t

he
 go

ve
rn
me

nt
 an

d a
gr
ee

d b
y l

ot
s o

f o
rg
an

isa
tio

ns
 to

 
ma

ke
 su

re
 th

at 
pe

op
le 

ar
e h

elp
ed

 to
 be

 in
 co

nt
ro
l o

f t
he

ir 
ow

n l
ive

s 
ma

ke
 de

cis
ion

s f
or
 th

em
se
lve

s a
nd

 ge
t t
he

 se
rv
ice

s w
hic

h m
ee

t t
he

ir 
ind

ivi
du

al 
ne

ed
s. 

 Qu
al
ity
 

As
su
ra
nc
e 

Fr
am
ew
or
k 

 Ma
kin

g s
ur
e t

ha
t p

eo
ple

 w
ho

 w
or
k w

ith
 pe

op
le 

wi
th
 a 

lea
rn
ing

 di
sa
bil
ity

 
do

 a 
go

od
 jo

b  
 Re
vie
w 

 Lo
ok

ing
 ba

ck
 to

 se
e h

ow
 w
ell
 th

ing
s h

av
e w

or
ke

d a
nd

 m
ak

ing
 ch

an
ge

s i
f 

th
ey

 ar
e n

ee
de

d 
 

 
Se
lf 
di
re
ct
ed
 

su
pp
or
t 

 

 So
me

on
e h

av
ing

 ch
oic

e a
nd

 co
nt
ro
l o

ve
r t
he

 su
pp

or
t t
ha

t t
he

y n
ee

d t
o 

liv
e t

he
 lif

e t
ha

t t
he

y w
an

t t
o 

 
Si
x 
Liv
es
 R
ep
or
t 

A 
re
po

rt 
ab

ou
t t
he

 ex
pe

rie
nc
es
 of

 pe
op

le 
wi
th
 le

ar
nin

g d
isa

bil
itie

s w
he

n 
th
ey

 w
er
e i

n h
os
pit

al 

109



AP
PE

ND
IX

 O
NE

  
 Su
pp
or
tin
g 

Pe
op
le
 

 Mo
ne

y t
o p

ay
 fo

r s
up

po
rt 
to
 he

lp 
wi
th
 le

ar
nin

g t
o r

un
 yo

ur
 ow

n h
om

e 
 

 Tr
an
sit
io
n 

 
 A 
tim

e o
f c

ha
ng

e –
 w
he

n p
eo

ple
 m

ov
e f

ro
m 

be
ing

 a 
ch
ild
 to

 an
 ad

ult
. 

 
 Va
lu
in
g 
Pe
op
le
 

No
w 

 

 A 
pa

pe
r w

rit
ten

 by
 go

ve
rn
me

nt
 to

 m
ak

e t
he

 liv
es
 of

 pe
op

le 
wi
th
 a 

lea
rn
ing

 di
sa
bil
ity

 be
tte

r 
  

Us
er
 Le
d 

Or
ga
ni
sa
tio
n 

An
 or

ga
nis

at
ion

 w
hic

h i
s l
ed

 an
d m

an
ag

ed
 by

 th
e p

eo
ple

 w
ho

 ar
e 

me
mb

er
s o

f t
he

 or
ga

nis
at
ion

 or
 us

e i
ts 

se
rv
ice

s 
   Fo
r m

or
e c

op
ies

 of
 th

is 
str

at
eg

y o
r c

op
ies

 in
 ot

he
r l
an

gu
ag

es
 or

 fo
rm

ats
 pl

ea
se
 co

nt
ac
t t
he

 
Co

mm
iss

ion
ing

 Te
am

 on
 01

34
4 3

51
61

0. 
 Br
ac
kn

ell
 Fo

re
st 

Co
un

cil
. J
an

ua
ry
 20

08
, u

pd
at
ed

 M
ay

 20
11

 

110



Eq
ua

liti
es

 Sc
ree

nin
g R

ec
or

d F
or

m 
 

Da
te 

of 
Sc

ree
nin

g: 
 18

 A
pr

il 2
01

1 
Di

rec
tor

ate
: A

du
lt S

oc
ial

 
Ca

re 
& 

He
alt

h 
Se

cti
on

: J
oin

t C
om

mi
ss

ion
ing

 
Te

am
 

1. 
 A

cti
vit

y t
o b

e a
ss

es
se

d 
Ple

as
e g

ive
 fu

ll d
eta

ils 
of 

the
 ac

tiv
ity

 an
d s

um
ma

ris
e t

he
 bu

dg
et 

red
uc

tio
n p

rop
os

al 
Ad

ult
 A

uti
sm

 Jo
int

 C
om

mi
ss

ion
ing

 St
rat

eg
y 

2. 
 W

ha
t is

 th
e a

cti
vit

y?
 

 X 
 Po

licy
/st

rat
eg

y  
  F

un
cti

on
/pr

oc
ed

ure
   

  P
roj

ec
t   

  R
ev

iew
   

  S
erv

ice
  

  O
rga

nis
ati

on
al 

ch
an

ge
 

3. 
 Is

 it 
a n

ew
 or

 ex
ist

ing
 ac

tiv
ity

? 
X N

ew
 

 Ex
ist

ing
 

4. 
 O

ffic
er 

res
po

ns
ibl

e f
or

 th
e s

cre
en

ing
 

 Va
l B

ray
, J

oin
t C

om
mi

ss
ion

ing
 O

ffic
er 

 
5. 

 W
ho

 ar
e t

he
 m

em
be

rs 
of 

the
 EI

A 
tea

m?
 

Nic
k I

rel
an

d, 
He

ad
 of

 Le
arn

ing
 D

isa
bil

itie
s 

Va
l B

ray
, J

oin
t C

om
mi

ss
ion

ing
 O

ffic
er 

Ca
thy

 Ti
ss

ot,
 Pa

ren
t 

Jo
hn

 W
arr

en
, E

xp
ert

 by
 Ex

pe
rie

nc
e o

f A
sp

erg
er 

Sy
nd

rom
e 

Su
e H

all
, T

ea
m 

Ma
na

ge
r C

YP
L –

 C
SC

 
Ly

dia
 H

od
ge

s, 
Na

tio
na

l A
uti

sti
c S

oc
iet

y 
Sy

lvia
 C

og
lat

ti, 
He

ad
 of

 Le
arn

ing
 D

isa
bil

ity
 N

HS
 Be

rks
hir

e E
as

t 
Ch

ris
 D

ick
en

so
n, 

Co
mm

iss
ion

ing
 an

d C
on

tra
cts

 M
an

ag
er 

NH
S B

erk
sh

ire
 Ea

st 
 

Ste
ph

 Ba
rtro

p, 
Au

tis
m 

Pe
rso

na
l F

ac
ilita

tor
 

 
6. 

 W
ha

t is
 th

e p
ur

po
se

 of
 th

e a
cti

vit
y?

 
Ple

as
e d

es
cri

be
 br

ief
ly 

its
 ai

ms
, o

bje
cti

ve
s a

nd
 m

ain
 ac

tiv
itie

s a
s r

ele
va

nt.
  P

rov
ide

 fu
rth

er 
de

tai
ls 

of 
the

 
bu

dg
et 

red
uc

tio
n p

rop
os

al 
tha

t y
ou

 w
ill b

e a
ss

es
sin

g t
he

 im
pa

ct 
of.

 
Th

e s
tra

teg
y s

ets
 ou

t h
ow

 w
e i

nte
nd

 to
 im

ple
me

nt 
loc

all
y t

he
 G

ov
ern

me
nt’

s v
isio

n f
or 

‘tra
ns

for
mi

ng
 th

e l
ive

s 
an

d o
utc

om
es

 fo
r a

du
lts

 w
ith

 au
tis

m’
.   

In 
ord

er 
to 

de
ve

lop
 th

e s
tra

teg
y, 

a l
oc

al 
co

ns
ult

ati
on

 w
as

 ca
rrie

d o
ut 

wit
h i

nd
ivid

ua
ls 

wh
o h

av
e A

SD
 an

d t
he

ir f
am

ilie
s, 

so
cia

l c
are

 an
d h

ea
lth

 ca
re 

sta
ff a

nd
 vo

lun
tar

y a
nd

 
co

mm
un

ity
 gr

ou
ps

 w
ith

 a 
foc

us
 on

 AS
D.

  T
he

 st
rat

eg
y i

s f
ram

ed
 ar

ou
nd

 th
e 7

 qu
ali

ty 
ou

tco
me

s t
he

 
Go

ve
rnm

en
t h

as
 su

gg
es

ted
 as

 an
 ap

pro
ac

h t
o e

va
lua

tin
g p

rog
res

s. 
 

7. 
 W

ho
 is

 th
e a

cti
vit

y d
es

ign
ed

 to
 be

ne
fit/

tar
ge

t? 
 

 
• 

Ad
ult

s o
ve

r 1
8 w

ith
 AS

D 
(au

tis
tic

 sp
ec

tru
m 

dis
ord

er)
 

• 
Yo

un
g p

eo
ple

 14
 – 

18
 w

ith
 AS

D 
 

• 
Pa

ren
ts,

 fa
mi

lie
s a

nd
 ca

rer
s o

f a
du

lts
 w

ith
 AS

D 
• 

So
cia

l c
are

 pr
ofe

ss
ion

als
 an

d p
rac

titi
on

ers
 

• 
He

alt
h c

are
 pr

ofe
ss

ion
als

 an
d p

rac
titi

on
ers

 
• 

Vo
lun

tar
y a

nd
 co

mm
un

ity
 se

cto
r o

rga
nis

ati
on

s 
• 

Co
mm

iss
ion

ers
 of

 su
pp

ort
 an

d s
erv

ice
s 

 

111



8. 
a R

ac
ial

 eq
ua

lity
 - I

s t
he

re 
an

 im
pa

ct?
 

W
ha

t k
ind

 of
 eq

ua
lity

 im
pa

ct 
ma

y t
he

re 
be

? 
Is 

the
 im

pa
ct 

po
sit

ive
 or

 ad
ve

rse
 or

 is
 th

ere
 a 

po
ten

tia
l fo

r 
bo

th?
 If 

the
 im

pa
ct 

is 
ne

utr
al 

ple
as

e g
ive

 a 
rea

so
n. 

Y X 
N 

Ple
as

e e
xp

lai
n c

on
sid

eri
ng

 th
e i

mp
ac

t o
n W

hit
e B

riti
sh

 an
d I

ris
h, 

Gy
ps

y/R
om

a/T
rav

ell
ers

, 
W

hit
e O

the
r, B

lac
k a

nd
 M

ino
rity

 Et
hn

ic 
gro

up
s; 

e.g
 As

ian
, B

lac
k, 

Ch
ine

se
, M

ixe
d R

ac
e. 

 
 A p

os
itiv

e i
mp

ac
t: 

• 
Th

e i
nte

nti
on

 of
 th

e s
tra

teg
y i

s t
o i

mp
rov

e s
up

po
rt a

nd
 se

rvi
ce

s t
o a

ll a
du

lts
 w

ith
 AS

D 
in 

Br
ac

kn
ell

 Fo
res

t.  
Th

e p
rev

ale
nc

e o
f a

uti
sm

 is
 no

t th
ou

gh
t to

 be
 hi

gh
er 

in 
an

y s
pe

cif
ic 

eth
nic

 
gro

up
 bu

t th
e d

ive
rsi

ty 
of 

the
 po

pu
lat

ion
 in

 Br
ac

kn
ell

 is
 ex

pe
cte

d t
o w

ide
n a

nd
 th

is 
wil

l b
e a

 
fac

tor
 to

 ta
ke

 in
to 

ac
co

un
t w

he
n p

lan
nin

g c
ult

ura
lly 

se
ns

itiv
e s

up
po

rt. 
 

8. 
b W

ha
t e

vid
en

ce
 do

 yo
u h

av
e t

o s
up

po
rt 

thi
s?

 
E.g

 eq
ua

lity
 m

on
ito

rin
g d

ata
, c

on
su

lta
tio

n r
es

ult
s, 

cu
sto

me
r 

sa
tis

fac
tio

n i
nfo

rm
ati

on
  e

tc.
 

Ple
as

e e
xp

lai
n 

• 
Th

e e
thn

icit
y o

f p
eo

ple
 w

ith
 AS

D 
kn

ow
n t

o t
he

 LD
 Te

am
 an

d t
he

 AS
D 

Te
am

 su
pp

ort
s t

he
 na

tio
na

l 
res

ea
rch

 th
at 

au
tis

m 
is 

no
t th

ou
gh

t to
 be

 hi
gh

er 
in 

an
y s

pe
cif

ic 
eth

nic
 gr

ou
p. 

• 
On

e o
f th

e m
ain

 ac
tio

ns
 in

 th
e s

tra
teg

y i
s t

o r
ais

e a
wa

ren
es

s o
f A

SD
 in

 th
e c

om
mu

nit
y a

nd
 to

 m
ak

e 
tra

ini
ng

 m
an

da
tor

y f
or 

sta
ff. 

 Th
is 

wil
l e

ns
ure

 th
at 

an
y b

arr
ier

s, 
fac

ed
 by

 pe
op

le 
fro

m 
rac

ial
 an

d e
thn

ic 
gro

up
s, 

wil
l b

e r
em

ov
ed

. 
 Sta

ff w
ork

ing
 w

ith
 ad

ult
s w

ho
 ha

ve
 AS

D 
ne

ed
 to

 be
 aw

are
 of

  th
e f

oll
ow

ing
 si

gn
ific

an
t fa

cto
rs:

 
• 

Ind
ivid

ua
ls 

wit
h A

SD
 m

ay
 no

t a
cc

es
s s

erv
ice

s o
r a

sk
 fo

r s
up

po
rt b

ec
au

se
 th

e c
on

dit
ion

 m
ay

 no
t b

e 
rec

og
nis

ed
 in

 so
me

 co
mm

un
itie

s o
r th

ere
 is

 lit
tle

 in
for

ma
tio

n a
va

ila
ble

 in
 th

e l
an

gu
ag

e s
po

ke
n i

n t
ha

t 
co

mm
un

ity
. 

• 
So

me
 fa

mi
lie

s m
ay

 w
an

t to
 ca

re 
for

 ad
ult

s w
ith

 AS
D 

wit
ho

ut 
an

y e
xte

rna
l h

elp
 or

 su
pp

ort
 

• 
So

me
 co

mm
un

itie
s m

ay
 fin

d t
he

 di
ag

no
sis

 ha
rd 

to 
ac

ce
pt 

as
 it 

is 
no

t ‘v
isib

le’
 in

 th
e w

ay
 th

at 
a 

ph
ys

ica
l d

isa
bil

ity
 or

 a 
lea

rni
ng

 di
sa

bil
ity

 su
ch

 as
 D

ow
ns

 Sy
nd

rom
e i

s. 
• 

So
me

 et
hn

ic 
co

mm
un

itie
s, 

no
tab

ly 
Gy

ps
y/R

om
a/T

rav
ell

ers
, m

ay
 ex

pe
rie

nc
e p

oo
r re

lat
ion

sh
ips

 w
ith

 
the

 C
ou

nc
il w

hic
h m

ay
 de

ter
 th

em
 fro

m 
ma

kin
g a

n a
pp

roa
ch

 fo
r s

up
po

rt. 
• 

It w
ill b

e i
mp

ort
an

t to
 w

ork
 w

ith
 co

mm
un

ity
 le

ad
ers

 an
d l

ink
 of

fic
ers

 w
he

n r
ais

ing
 aw

are
ne

ss
 of

 AS
D 

in 
the

 co
mm

un
ity

. 
 

9. 
a G

en
de

r e
qu

ali
ty 

- Is
 th

ere
 an

 im
pa

ct?
 

W
ha

t k
ind

 of
 eq

ua
lity

 im
pa

ct 
ma

y t
he

re 
be

? 
Is 

the
 im

pa
ct 

po
sit

ive
 or

 ad
ve

rse
 or

 is
 th

ere
 a 

po
ten

tia
l fo

r 
bo

th?
  If

 th
e i

mp
ac

t is
 ne

utr
al 

ple
as

e g
ive

 a 
rea

so
n. 

Y X 
N 

Ple
as

e e
xp

lai
n c

on
sid

eri
ng

 th
e i

mp
ac

t o
n m

en
, w

om
en

 an
d t

ran
sg

en
de

r, w
he

re 
rel

ev
an

t. 
 A p

os
itiv

e i
mp

ac
t: 

• 
It i

s w
ide

ly 
ac

kn
ow

led
ge

d t
ha

t th
e p

rev
ale

nc
e o

f A
SD

 is
 m

uc
h h

igh
er 

in 
ma

les
 th

an
 

fem
ale

s h
ow

ev
er 

the
 ac

tio
ns

 id
en

tifi
ed

 in
 th

e s
tra

teg
y a

re 
de

sig
ne

d t
o b

en
efi

t e
ve

ryo
ne

 
inc

lud
ing

 tra
ns

ge
nd

er 
ind

ivid
ua

ls.
 

 

9. 
b W

ha
t e

vid
en

ce
 do

 yo
u h

av
e t

o s
up

po
rt 

thi
s?

 
Ple

as
e e

xp
lai

n 
• 

Na
tio

na
l re

se
arc

h s
ho

ws
 th

at 
90

% 
of 

pe
op

le 
wit

h A
SD

 ar
e m

ale
 an

d 1
0%

 fe
ma

le.
 

• 
Lo

ca
l B

rac
kn

ell
 Fo

res
t d

ata
 sh

ow
s a

 si
mi

lar
 bi

as
 to

wa
rds

 m
ale

s a
lth

ou
gh

 no
t a

s m
ark

ed
 as

 
na

tio
na

l d
ata

 (a
lm

os
t 7

5%
 w

ere
 m

ale
 an

d 2
5%

 fe
ma

le)
.  I

nfo
rm

ati
on

 on
 tra

ns
ge

nd
er 

ind
ivid

ua
ls 

is 
no

t a
va

ila
ble

.  T
he

 tra
ns

itio
n d

ata
 ba

se
 sh

ow
s a

 si
mi

lar
 tre

nd
 w

ith
 85

% 
ma

le 
an

d 1
5%

 fe
ma

le.
 

112



• 
Th

ere
 co

uld
 be

 a 
da

ng
er 

tha
t s

erv
ice

s a
nd

 su
pp

ort
 is

 ge
are

d t
ow

ard
s m

ale
s. 

• 
As

 AS
D 

is 
lin

ke
d p

red
om

ina
tel

y t
o m

ale
s, 

he
alt

h p
rof

es
sio

na
ls 

ma
y o

ve
rlo

ok
 th

e c
on

dit
ion

 in
 

fem
ale

s (
fem

ale
s m

igh
t b

e b
ett

er 
at 

hid
ing

 th
eir

 co
nd

itio
n a

nd
 be

ing
 di

ag
no

se
d w

ith
 pe

rso
na

lity
 

dis
ord

ers
). 

• 
Th

e d
iag

no
sis

 of
 fe

ma
les

 is
 ex

pe
cte

d t
o i

nc
rea

se
 as

 a 
res

ult
 of

 aw
are

ne
ss

 ra
isin

g a
nd

 tra
ini

ng
 an

d 
wh

en
 th

e s
tra

teg
y i

s r
ev

iew
ed

 an
nu

all
y w

e w
ill e

ns
ure

 w
e r

es
po

nd
 to

 sp
ec

ific
 ne

ed
s o

f th
is 

gro
up

. 
• 

So
me

 in
div

idu
als

 w
ith

 As
pe

rge
r S

yn
dro

me
 ca

n b
ec

om
e f

ixa
ted

 w
ith

 th
eir

 ge
nd

er 
as

 on
e o

f th
e 

‘ca
us

es
’ o

f th
eir

 co
nd

itio
n. 

• 
Th

ere
 ar

e a
 si

gn
ific

an
t n

um
be

r o
f tr

an
sg

en
de

red
 w

om
en

 w
ith

 As
pe

rge
r S

yn
dro

me
 bu

t n
ot 

ne
ce

ss
ari

ly 
tra

ns
ge

nd
ere

d m
en

. 
• 

Tra
ns

ge
nd

er 
pe

op
le 

wit
h A

SD
 ca

n e
xp

eri
en

ce
 is

ola
tio

n i
f th

ey
 fe

el 
mi

su
nd

ers
too

d b
y s

oc
iet

y. 
 

10
. a

 D
isa

bil
ity

 eq
ua

lity
 - I

s t
he

re 
an

 im
pa

ct?
 

W
ha

t k
ind

 of
 eq

ua
lity

 im
pa

ct 
ma

y t
he

re 
be

? 
Is 

the
 im

pa
ct 

po
sit

ive
 or

 ad
ve

rse
 or

 is
 th

ere
 a 

po
ten

tia
l fo

r 
bo

th?
  If

 th
e i

mp
ac

t is
 ne

utr
al 

ple
as

e g
ive

 a 
rea

so
n. 

Y x 
N 

Ple
as

e e
xp

lai
n c

on
sid

eri
ng

 al
l fo

rm
s o

f d
isa

bil
ity

 e.
g. 

vis
ua

lly 
im

pa
ire

d, 
he

ari
ng

 im
pa

ire
d, 

ph
ys

ica
lly 

dis
ab

led
, le

arn
ing

 di
sa

bil
ity

, m
en

tal
 he

alt
h a

nd
 un

se
en

 di
sa

bil
itie

s e
.g.

 he
art

 di
se

as
e 

an
d d

iab
ete

s 
 A p

os
itiv

e i
mp

ac
t:  

  
• 

An
 ac

tio
n f

rom
 th

e s
tra

teg
y i

s t
o i

mp
rov

e c
are

 pa
thw

ay
s f

oll
ow

ing
 di

ag
no

sis
. 

 
• 

Th
ere

 ar
e s

tro
ng

 lin
ks

 be
tw

ee
n A

SD
 an

d l
ea

rni
ng

 di
sa

bil
ity

 an
d m

en
tal

 ill 
he

alt
h. 

 
• 

Th
e N

ati
on

al 
Au

tis
tic

 So
cie

ty 
sta

tes
 th

at 
it i

s n
ot 

po
ss

ibl
e t

o e
sti

ma
te 

the
 pr

op
ort

ion
 of

 
pe

op
le 

wit
h A

SD
 an

d L
D 

(IQ
 le

ss
 th

an
 70

) a
s s

om
e a

re 
ve

ry 
ab

le 
an

d h
av

e n
ev

er 
co

me
 

to 
the

 at
ten

tio
n o

f s
up

po
rt s

erv
ice

s a
s t

he
y h

av
e l

ea
rne

d s
tra

teg
ies

 to
 ov

erc
om

e 
dif

fic
ult

ies
 w

ith
 co

mm
un

ica
tio

n a
nd

 so
cia

l in
ter

ac
tio

n. 
 

• 
A p

os
itiv

e i
mp

ac
t o

f th
e s

tra
teg

y i
s t

ha
t tr

ain
ing

 fo
r a

ll t
ea

ms
 w

ill i
mp

rov
e k

no
wle

dg
e o

f 
the

 ef
fec

ts 
on

 th
e i

nd
ivid

ua
l o

f a
 du

al 
dia

gn
os

is.
 

 
• 

Th
e w

ay
s s

erv
ice

s a
re 

cu
rre

ntl
y s

tru
ctu

red
 m

ay
 ha

ve
 a 

ne
ga

tiv
e i

mp
ac

t o
n p

eo
ple

 w
ith

 
AS

D 
as

 th
ey

 of
ten

 fa
ll b

etw
ee

n t
he

 cr
ite

ria
. 

  
10

. b
 W

ha
t e

vid
en

ce
 do

 yo
u h

av
e t

o s
up

po
rt 

thi
s?

  
Ple

as
e e

xp
lai

n 
 • 

Th
ere

 is
 ev

ide
nc

e t
o s

up
po

rt A
SD

 an
d l

ink
s t

o e
pil

ep
sy

. 
 

• 
Re

se
arc

h h
as

 hi
gh

lig
hte

d t
ha

t o
fte

n a
 m

en
tal

 he
alt

h c
on

dit
ion

 is
 re

co
gn

ise
d a

nd
 tre

ate
d b

ut 
the

 
AS

D 
is 

lef
t u

nd
iag

no
se

d a
nd

 un
su

pp
ort

ed
. 

 
• 

A d
iag

no
sis

 of
 AS

D 
ma

y b
e m

as
ke

d b
y a

 le
arn

ing
 di

sa
bil

ity
. 

113



 
• 

W
ith

ou
t a

 di
ag

no
sis

 of
 AS

D,
 ac

ce
ss

 to
 se

rvi
ce

s m
ay

 no
t b

e a
s s

tra
igh

tfo
rw

ard
.  I

f in
div

idu
als

 ha
ve

 
a d

ua
l d

iag
no

sis
 th

ey
 m

ay
be

 in
ap

pro
pri

ate
ly 

dir
ec

ted
 to

 a 
tea

m 
no

t a
s w

ell
 in

for
me

d t
o p

rov
ide

 
su

pp
ort

.   
• 

Ind
ivid

ua
ls 

wit
h A

SD
 ar

e a
t ri

sk
 of

 so
cia

l e
xc

lus
ion

 an
d a

t ri
sk

 of
 m

en
tal

 illn
es

s. 
 Th

is 
co

uld
 m

ea
n 

the
y o

nly
 en

ga
ge

 w
ith

 se
rvi

ce
s w

he
n t

he
ir h

ea
lth

 ha
s d

ete
rio

rat
ed

 to
 a 

po
int

 of
 re

qu
irin

g a
cu

te 
int

erv
en

tio
ns

. 
 

11
. a

 A
ge

 eq
ua

lity
 - I

s t
he

re 
an

 im
pa

ct?
 

W
ha

t k
ind

 of
 eq

ua
lity

 im
pa

ct 
ma

y t
he

re 
be

? 
Is 

the
 im

pa
ct 

po
sit

ive
 or

 ad
ve

rse
 or

 is
 th

ere
 a 

po
ten

tia
l fo

r 
bo

th?
  If

 th
e i

mp
ac

t is
 ne

utr
al 

ple
as

e g
ive

 a 
rea

so
n. 

Y X 
N 

Ple
as

e e
xp

lai
n c

on
sid

eri
ng

 th
e i

mp
ac

t o
n c

hil
dre

n, 
yo

un
g p

eo
ple

, m
idd

le 
ag

ed
 an

d o
lde

r p
eo

ple
. 

 A p
os

itiv
e i

mp
ac

t: 
• 

Th
ere

 ar
e a

 la
rge

 nu
mb

er 
of 

old
er 

ad
ult

s w
ho

 m
ay

 ha
ve

 un
dia

gn
os

ed
 AS

D 
or 

ha
ve

 
be

en
 m

isd
iag

no
se

d w
ith

 ha
vin

g a
 m

en
tal

 he
alt

h c
on

dit
ion

. 
• 

A p
os

itiv
e i

mp
ac

t o
f th

e s
tra

teg
y i

s t
ha

t a
s G

Ps
 in

cre
as

e t
he

ir k
no

wle
dg

e o
f A

SD
 an

d 
ho

w/
wh

ere
 to

 re
fer

 fo
r d

iag
no

sis
; y

ou
ng

er 
pe

op
le 

wil
l b

e d
iag

no
se

d s
oo

ne
r. 

• 
Th

e a
ge

ing
 po

pu
lat

ion
 is

 liv
ing

 lo
ng

er 
an

d t
he

re 
wil

l b
e m

ore
 pe

op
le 

wit
h A

SD
 re

qu
irin

g 
su

pp
ort

 in
 th

e f
utu

re.
  A

 po
sit

ive
 im

pa
ct 

of 
the

 st
rat

eg
y i

s t
ha

t im
ple

me
nta

tio
n o

f th
e 

ac
tio

n p
lan

 an
d r

eg
ula

r re
vie

ws
 of

 th
e a

cti
on

 pl
an

 w
ill e

ns
ure

 w
e r

es
po

nd
 to

 ne
ed

s 
ap

pro
pri

ate
ly.
 

 

11
. b

 W
ha

t e
vid

en
ce

 do
 yo

u h
av

e t
o s

up
po

rt 
thi

s?
 

 
Ple

as
e e

xp
lai

n 
 

• 
Au

tis
m 

is 
oft

en
 th

ou
gh

t o
f a

 ch
ild

ho
od

 co
nd

itio
n i

.e.
 on

e w
hic

h a
 yo

un
g p

ers
on

 w
ill ‘

gro
w 

ou
t o

f’ 
• 

Sp
ec

ial
ist

 he
alt

h s
erv

ice
s p

rov
idi

ng
 di

ag
no

sis
 an

d t
rea

tm
en

t te
nd

 to
 be

 fo
cu

se
d o

n c
hil

dre
n a

nd
 

yo
un

g p
eo

ple
, a

du
lts

 m
ay

 fin
d i

t m
ore

 di
ffic

ult
 an

d c
ha

lle
ng

ing
 to

 ge
t a

 di
ag

no
sis

 an
d a

cc
es

s t
o 

se
rvi

ce
s, 

su
pp

ort
 an

d t
he

rap
y. 

• 
Pe

op
le 

wit
h A

SD
 ar

e l
ivin

g l
on

ge
r a

nd
 so

me
 in

div
idu

als
 ar

e s
up

po
rte

d b
y t

he
ir p

are
nts

 or
 fa

mi
ly 

ca
rer

s. 
 As

 th
e c

are
rs 

ag
e a

nd
 in

ev
ita

bly
 di

e, 
the

re 
wil

l b
e m

ore
 in

div
idu

als
 w

ith
 AS

D 
wh

o m
ay

 
ne

ed
 su

pp
ort

ed
 ho

us
ing

 an
d o

the
r s

erv
ice

s. 
• 

Th
e s

tat
uto

ry 
gu

ida
nc

e f
rom

 th
e n

ati
on

al 
au

tis
m 

str
ate

gy
 ad

vis
es

 th
at 

it i
s a

 re
qu

ire
me

nt 
of 

loc
al 

au
tho

riti
es

 an
d h

ea
lth

 bo
die

s t
o c

oll
ec

t d
ata

 on
 th

e n
um

be
rs 

of 
pe

op
le 

wit
h A

SD
 liv

ing
 in

 th
eir

 ar
ea

. 
 

12
. a

 R
eli

gio
n a

nd
 be

lie
f e

qu
ali

ty 
- Is

 th
ere

 an
 im

pa
ct?

 
W

ha
t k

ind
 of

 eq
ua

lity
 im

pa
ct 

ma
y t

he
re 

be
? 

Is 
the

 im
pa

ct 
po

sit
ive

 or
 ad

ve
rse

 or
 is

 th
ere

 a 
po

ten
tia

l fo
r 

bo
th?

  If
 th

e i
mp

ac
t is

 ne
utr

al 
ple

as
e g

ive
 a 

rea
so

n. 

Y X 
N 

Ple
as

e e
xp

lai
n c

on
sid

eri
ng

 th
e i

mp
ac

t o
n t

ho
se

 w
ith

 a 
rel

igi
ou

s b
eli

ef 
e.g

 C
hri

sti
an

s, 
Je

ws
, 

Hin
du

s, 
Mu

sli
ms

, S
ikh

s a
nd

 Bu
dd

his
ts;

 as
 w

ell
 as

 th
os

e w
ith

 no
n r

eli
gio

us
 be

lie
fs 

e.g
 At

he
ist

 
 A p

os
itiv

e i
mp

ac
t: 

 
• 

Th
e i

nte
nti

on
 of

 th
e s

tra
teg

y i
s t

o e
ns

ure
 so

cia
l in

clu
sio

n o
f a

ll g
rou

ps
 of

 ad
ult

s w
ith

 
AS

D 
an

d e
ffo

rts
 w

ill b
e m

ad
e t

o m
ak

e l
ink

s w
ith

 co
mm

un
ity

 le
ad

ers
 to

 pu
bli

cis
e 

kn
ow

led
ge

 of
 su

pp
ort

 av
ail

ab
le.

 

114



• 
A p

os
itiv

e i
mp

ac
t o

f th
e s

tra
teg

y w
ill b

e t
o e

nc
ou

rag
e r

eli
gio

us
 gr

ou
ps

 an
d c

hu
rch

 
lea

de
rs 

to 
ma

ke
 th

eir
 se

rvi
ce

s e
as

ier
 to

 un
de

rst
an

d f
or 

pe
op

le 
wit

h a
 le

arn
ing

 di
sa

bil
ity

. 
 

12
. b

 W
ha

t e
vid

en
ce

 do
 yo

u h
av

e t
o s

up
po

rt 
thi

s?
  

Ple
as

e e
xp

lai
n 

 
• 

So
me

 re
lig

iou
s/f

ait
h g

rou
ps

 th
ink

 th
at 

AS
D 

is 
ca

us
ed

 by
 de

mo
n. 

 If 
thi

s v
iew

 is
 he

ld 
by

 th
e r

ela
tiv

es
 

of 
the

 in
div

idu
al,

 it 
is 

un
like

ly 
the

y w
ill a

pp
roa

ch
 so

cia
l c

are
 or

 he
alt

h c
are

 fo
r s

up
po

rt. 
 Th

is 
co

uld
 

ha
ve

 a 
de

trim
en

tal
, if

 no
t fa

tal
 co

ns
eq

ue
nc

e f
or 

the
 in

div
idu

al 
if f

or 
ex

am
ple

 th
is 

thi
nk

ing
 le

ad
s t

o 
un

su
pe

rvi
se

d e
xo

rci
sm

. 
• 

Mu
slim

s b
eli

ev
e t

ha
t p

eo
ple

 w
ith

 a 
low

 I.Q
 ar

e n
ot 

co
un

ted
 as

 gu
ilty

 by
 Al

lah
 an

d t
he

y w
ill n

ot 
tra

in 
the

m 
in 

the
 w

ay
s o

f Is
lam

.  T
his

 w
ou

ld 
me

an
 th

at 
pe

op
le 

wit
h a

 du
al 

dia
gn

os
is 

of 
LD

 an
d A

SD
 w

ill 
be

 ex
clu

de
d. 

  
• 

So
me

 fa
ith

 gr
ou

ps
, fo

r e
xa

mp
le 

Ch
ari

sm
ati

c C
hri

sti
an

s b
eli

ev
e t

ha
t G

od
 w

ill h
ea

l s
ick

ne
ss

.  I
f th

is 
is 

the
 be

lie
f o

f th
e i

nd
ivid

ua
l a

nd
/or

 th
eir

 fa
mi

ly 
the

y w
ill n

ot 
ap

pro
ac

h s
oc

ial
 ca

re 
or 

he
alt

h c
are

 fo
r 

su
pp

ort
.  T

his
 ca

n h
av

e a
 ve

ry 
se

rio
us

 ne
ga

tiv
e i

mp
ac

t o
n i

nd
ivid

ua
ls,

 es
pe

cia
lly 

yo
un

g p
eo

ple
 

an
d n

ee
ds

 to
 be

 ad
dre

ss
ed

. 
• 

Th
e r

igh
ts 

of 
pe

op
le 

to 
se

lf d
ete

rm
ina

tio
n a

nd
 be

lie
fs 

mu
st 

be
 ba

lan
ce

d w
ith

 sa
feg

ua
rdi

ng
 

vu
lne

rab
le 

ind
ivid

ua
ls.

 
  

13
. a

 Se
xu

al 
or

ien
tat

ion
 eq

ua
lity

 - I
s t

he
re 

an
 im

pa
ct?

 
W

ha
t k

ind
 of

 eq
ua

lity
 im

pa
ct 

ma
y t

he
re 

be
? 

Is 
the

 im
pa

ct 
po

sit
ive

 or
 ad

ve
rse

 or
 is

 th
ere

 a 
po

ten
tia

l fo
r 

bo
th?

 If 
the

 im
pa

ct 
is 

ne
utr

al 
ple

as
e g

ive
 a 

rea
so

n. 

Y X 
N 

Ple
as

e e
xp

lai
n c

on
sid

eri
ng

 th
e i

mp
ac

t o
n h

ete
ros

ex
ua

l m
en

 an
d w

om
en

, g
ay

 m
en

, le
sb

ian
s a

nd
 

bis
ex

ua
l m

en
 an

d w
om

en
. 

 A p
os

itiv
e i

mp
ac

t: 
• 

Th
e s

tra
teg

y s
ho

uld
 m

ak
e a

 po
sit

ive
 im

pa
ct 

as
 it 

aim
s t

o r
ais

e a
wa

ren
es

s o
f A

SD
 to

 al
l 

gro
up

s a
nd

 to
 pr

om
ote

 so
cia

l in
clu

sio
n. 

• 
Inf

orm
ati

on
 on

 th
e s

ex
ua

l o
rie

nta
tio

n o
f a

du
lts

 w
ith

 AS
D 

livi
ng

 in
 Br

ac
kn

ell
 is

 no
t 

cu
rre

ntl
y a

va
ila

ble
 bu

t s
ho

uld
 be

 in
 th

e f
utu

re 
as

 th
e n

ew
 da

ta 
ba

se
 sy

ste
m 

ha
s a

 fie
ld 

to 
co

lle
ct 

thi
s i

nfo
rm

ati
on

. 
 

13
. b

 W
ha

t e
vid

en
ce

 do
 yo

u h
av

e t
o s

up
po

rt 
thi

s?
 

. 
Ple

as
e e

xp
lai

n 
• 

Ind
ivid

ua
ls 

wit
h A

SD
 ca

n e
xp

eri
en

ce
 di

ffic
ult

y w
ith

 re
ad

ing
 si

gn
als

 gi
ve

n b
y o

the
r p

eo
ple

 w
ho

 m
ay

 
or 

ma
y n

ot 
be

 lo
ok

ing
 to

 fo
rm

 a 
rel

ati
on

sh
ip.

 
• 

Ind
ivid

ua
ls 

wit
h A

SD
 w

ho
 ar

e c
on

fus
ed

 ab
ou

t th
eir

 se
xu

al 
ori

en
tat

ion
 m

ay
 fin

d i
t d

iffi
cu

lt t
o s

ee
k 

the
 su

pp
ort

 th
ey

 ne
ed

 an
d w

ill f
ind

 ho
mo

ph
ob

ic 
ab

us
e v

ery
 co

nfu
sin

g. 
 

14
. P

lea
se

 gi
ve

 de
tai

ls 
of 

an
y o

the
r p

ote
nti

al 
im

pa
cts

 on
 

an
y o

the
r g

ro
up

 (e
.g.

 th
os

e o
n l

ow
er 

inc
om

es
/ca

rer
’s/

ex
-

off
en

de
rs)

 an
d o

n p
ro

mo
tin

g g
oo

d c
om

mu
nit

y r
ela

tio
ns

. 
Ple

as
e e

xp
lai

n 
 NA

S r
es

ea
rch

 su
gg

es
ts 

tha
t o

nly
 15

% 
of 

pe
op

le 
wit

h A
SD

 ar
e i

n f
ull

 tim
e e

mp
loy

me
nt 

an
d 6

6%
 no

t w
ork

ing
 

at 
all

.  A
n o

utc
om

e t
o b

e a
ch

iev
ed

 in
 th

e B
rac

kn
ell

 Au
tis

m 
Str

ate
gy

 is
 “A

du
lts

 w
ith

 au
tis

m 
are

 in
clu

de
d a

nd
 

ec
on

om
ica

lly 
ac

tiv
e” 

 

115



 

15
.  I

f a
n a

dv
ers

e/n
eg

ati
ve

 im
pa

ct 
ha

s b
ee

n i
de

nti
fie

d c
an

 
it b

e j
us

tifi
ed

 on
 gr

ou
nd

s o
f p

ro
mo

tin
g e

qu
ali

ty 
of 

op
po

rtu
nit

y f
or

 on
e g

ro
up

 or
 fo

r a
ny

 ot
he

r r
ea

so
n?

 
Ple

as
e e

xp
lai

n 
No

 ad
ve

rse
 im

pa
ct 

ha
s b

ee
n i

de
nti

fie
d. 

16
. If

 th
ere

 is
 an

y d
iffe

ren
ce

 in
 th

e i
mp

ac
t o

f th
e a

cti
vit

y 
wh

en
 co

ns
ide

red
 fo

r e
ac

h o
f th

e e
qu

ali
ty 

gr
ou

ps
 lis

ted
 in

 
8 –

 14
 ab

ov
e; 

ho
w 

sig
nif

ica
nt 

is 
the

 di
ffe

ren
ce

 in
 te

rm
s o

f 
its

 na
tur

e a
nd

 th
e n

um
be

r o
f p

eo
ple

 lik
ely

 to
 be

 af
fec

ted
? 

Ple
as

e e
xp

lai
n  

17
. C

ou
ld 

the
 im

pa
ct 

co
ns

titu
te 

un
law

ful
 di

sc
rim

ina
tio

n i
n 

rel
ati

on
 to

 an
y o

f th
e E

qu
ali

ty 
Du

tie
s?

 
Y 

N 
  P

lea
se

 ex
pla

in 
for

 ea
ch

 eq
ua

lity
 gr

ou
p 

18
.  W

ha
t fu

rth
er 

inf
or

ma
tio

n o
r d

ata
 is

 re
qu

ire
d t

o b
ett

er 
un

de
rst

an
d t

he
 im

pa
ct?

 W
he

re 
an

d h
ow

 ca
n t

ha
t 

inf
or

ma
tio

n b
e o

bta
ine

d?
 

Th
e C

ou
nc

il’s
 bu

dg
et 

co
ns

ult
ati

on
 in

 D
ec

em
be

r 2
01

0 w
ill e

na
ble

 co
ns

ult
ati

on
 w

ith
 eq

ua
lity

 gr
ou

ps
 on

 th
e 

bu
dg

et 
pro

po
sa

ls 
the

 co
ns

ult
ati

on
 re

sp
on

se
s a

nd
 re

su
lts

 w
ill b

e a
dd

ed
 to

 th
e i

mp
ac

t a
ss

es
sm

en
t. 

19
.  O

n t
he

 ba
sis

 of
 se

cti
on

s 7
 – 

17
 ab

ov
e i

s a
 fu

ll i
mp

ac
t 

as
se

ss
me

nt 
req

uir
ed

?  
Y 

N X 
Ple

as
e e

xp
lai

n y
ou

r d
ec

isio
n. 

If y
ou

 ar
e n

ot 
pro

ce
ed

ing
 to

 a 
ful

l e
qu

ali
ty 

im
pa

ct 
as

se
ss

me
nt 

ma
ke

 su
re 

yo
u h

av
e t

he
 ev

ide
nc

e t
o j

us
tify

 th
is 

de
cis

ion
 sh

ou
ld 

yo
u b

e c
ha

lle
ng

ed
. 

 
• 

Th
e B

rac
kn

ell
 Fo

res
t A

du
lt A

uti
sm

 Jo
int

 C
om

mi
ss

ion
ing

 St
rat

eg
y i

s a
 st

atu
tor

y 
req

uir
em

en
t a

ris
ing

 fro
m 

the
 N

ati
on

al 
Au

tis
m 

Str
ate

gy
.   

• 
Th

e i
nte

nti
on

 of
 th

e s
tra

teg
y i

s t
o r

ais
e a

wa
ren

es
s o

f A
SD

 to
 al

l s
tak

eh
old

ers
 an

d t
o 

im
pro

ve
 su

pp
ort

 an
d s

erv
ice

s t
o i

nd
ivid

ua
ls 

wit
h A

SD
.  

• 
Th

e s
tra

teg
y w

ill h
av

e a
 po

sit
ive

 im
pa

ct 
on

 al
l in

div
idu

als
 w

ith
 AS

D 
an

d w
ill h

elp
 to

 
en

su
re 

tha
t e

ve
ryo

ne
 is

 so
cia

lly 
inc

lud
ed

. 
 

20
. If

 a 
ful

l im
pa

ct 
as

se
ss

me
nt 

is 
no

t r
eq

uir
ed

; w
ha

t a
cti

on
s w

ill 
yo

u t
ak

e t
o r

ed
uc

e o
r r

em
ov

e a
ny

 po
ten

tia
l d

iffe
ren

tia
l/a

dv
ers

e i
mp

ac
t, t

o f
ur

the
r p

ro
mo

te 
eq

ua
lity

 of
 op

po
rtu

nit
y t

hr
ou

gh
 th

is 
ac

tiv
ity

 or
 to

 ob
tai

n f
ur

the
r in

for
ma

tio
n o

r d
ata

?  
Ple

as
e c

om
ple

te 
the

 ac
tio

n p
lan

 in
 fu

ll, 
ad

din
g m

ore
 ro

ws
 as

 ne
ed

ed
. 

Ac
tio

n 
Tim

es
ca

le 
Pe

rso
n R

es
po

ns
ibl

e 
Mi

les
ton

e/S
uc

ce
ss

 C
rit

eri
a 

Ac
tio

n p
lan

 to
 be

 m
on

ito
red

 by
 A

uti
sm

 Pa
rtn

ers
hip

 B
oa

rd
 

On
go

ing
 

Ni
ck

 Ire
lan

d 
Ac

tio
ns

 an
d o

utc
om

es
 id

en
tifi

ed
 ac

hie
ve

d. 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
21

.  W
hic

h s
erv

ice
, b

us
ine

ss
 or

 w
or

k p
lan

 w
ill 

the
se

 ac
tio

ns
 be

 
inc

lud
ed

 in
? 

• 
Th

e a
cti

on
 pl

an
 w

hic
h f

orm
s p

art
 of

 th
e c

om
mi

ss
ion

ing
 st

rat
eg

y. 
• 

Th
e D

H 
se

lf a
ss

es
sm

en
t to

ol 
for

 lo
ca

l a
rea

s t
o e

va
lua

te 
pro

gre
ss

 in
 de

ve
lop

ing
 se

rvi
ce

s f
or 

ad
ult

s w
ith

 au
tis

m.
 

22
. H

av
e a

ny
 cu

rre
nt 

ac
tio

ns
 to

 ad
dr

es
s i

ss
ue

s f
or

 an
y o

f th
e 

gr
ou

ps
 or

 ex
am

ple
s o

f g
oo

d p
rac

tic
e b

ee
n i

de
nti

fie
d a

s p
art

 of
 

the
 sc

ree
nin

g?
 

Ple
as

e l
ist

 
• 

A p
rog

ram
me

 of
 tra

ini
ng

 to
 pr

om
ote

 aw
are

ne
ss

 of
 AS

D 
is 

alr
ea

dy
 un

de
rw

ay
. 

• 
On

 go
ing

 de
ve

lop
me

nt 
of 

the
 ad

vo
ca

cy
 st

rat
eg

y. 
• 

Th
e c

om
mi

ss
ion

ing
 St

rat
eg

y w
ill b

e r
ev

iew
ed

 an
nu

all
y. 

• 
Inp

ut 
to 

the
 st

rat
eg

y h
as

 be
en

 pr
ov

ide
d b

y a
 w

ide
 an

d d
ive

rse
 cr

os
s s

ec
tio

n o
f th

e 
co

mm
un

ity
. 

116



23
. C

hie
f O

ffic
ers

 si
gn

atu
re.

 

Sig
na

tur
e: 

    
   

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

  D
ate

: 
24

. W
hic

h P
MR

 w
ill 

thi
s s

cre
en

ing
 be

 re
po

rte
d i

n?
 

Ad
ul

t S
oc

ia
l C

ar
e 

& 
He

al
th

 
W

he
n c

om
ple

te 
ple

as
e s

en
d t

o a
bb

y.t
ho

ma
s@

bra
ck

ne
ll-f

ore
st.

go
v.u

k f
or 

pu
bli

ca
tio

n o
n t

he
 C

ou
nc

il’s
 w

eb
sit

e. 

117



118

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 
ADULT SOCIAL CARE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY PANEL 

14 JUNE 2011 
 
 

EXECUTIVE RESPONSE TO ‘STAYING SAFE’ - OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY REPORT 
ON SAFEGUARDING ADULTS IN THE CONTEXT OF PERSONALISATION 

 
Assistant Chief Executive  

 
 
1 INTRODUCTION 
 
1.1 This report introduces the Executive response to ‘Staying Safe’, the report resulting 

from the review of safeguarding adults in the context of the personalisation of Adult 
Social Care undertaken by a working group of this Panel. 

 
 
2 SUGGESTED ACTION 

 
2.1 That the Panel considers the response of the Executive to the review of 

safeguarding adults in the context of the personalisation of Adult Social Care 
undertaken by a working group of this Panel. 

 
 
3 SUPPORTING INFORMATION 

 
3.1 The Executive agreed the attached response to the Overview and Scrutiny report on 

safeguarding adults in the context of the personalisation of Adult Social Care at its 
meeting on 18 January 2011.  The Executive response was not available in time for 
the last meeting of the Adult Social Care Overview and Scrutiny Panel, held on 10 
January 2011, and therefore this is the first opportunity that the Panel has had to 
consider the response.  The response was favourably received by the Overview and 
Scrutiny Commission on 27 January 2011. 

 
 
Background Papers 
 
‘Staying Safe’ – Report of a Review of Safeguarding Adults in the Context of the 
Personalisation of Adult Social Care, October 2010. 
 
Contact for further information 
 
Richard Beaumont – 01344 352283 
e-mail: richard.beaumont@bracknell-forest.gov.uk 
 
Andrea Carr – 01344 352122 
e-mail: andrea.carr@bracknell-forest.gov.uk 
 

Agenda Item 11

119



 

TO: THE EXECUTIVE 
 18 JANUARY 2011 

 
 

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY REPORT ON “STAYING SAFE” 
Director of Adult Social Care and Health 

 
 
1 PURPOSE OF DECISION 
 
1.1 To determine the Executive’s response to the recommendations in the report by the 

Adult Social Care Overview and Scrutiny Panel’s Working Group on Staying Safe. 
 
 
2 RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
2.1 That the following recommended of the Working Group on “Staying Safe” be 

accepted: 
 
1 secure, reliable, safe and consistent personalised care services be 

provided for users by public, private and independent providers; and 
that these providers be monitored appropriately at all times; 

 
2 That people who are purchasing their own care support through Direct 

Payments continue to be made aware of the arrangements for the 
management of adult safeguarding in Bracknell Forest to enable them to 
access assistance and advice through the appropriate channels; 

 
3 That adult safeguarding training and awareness raising be continued in 

all sectors, including the independent sector, to ensure the successful 
implementation of the safeguarding agenda; 

 
4 That financial abuse and the adverse influencing of young adults with 

mild Learning Disabilities continue to be monitored to ascertain whether 
sufficient action is being taken to tackle these issues; 

 
5 That mainstream services and activities such as those offered by leisure 

centres operated by the Council be encouraged to continue to offer 
greater support to vulnerable people using their facilities in place of 
traditional day services; 

 
6 That in line with the CQC recommendation, individual involvement to 

enable people to have greater input into safeguarding services be 
improved; 

 
7 That members be made aware of adult safeguarding services, facilities 

and issues in their particular area and be briefed on relevant 
developments to raise safeguarding awareness levels to protect 
vulnerable adults from abuse and create a positive, open and 
transparent culture; 

 
8 That the NHS continue to be encouraged and supported to embed 

modernised empowering adult safeguarding in its working practices; 
 

120



 

9 That consideration be given to devising an Adult ‘Safeguarding Toolkit’ 
similar to that issued by the Bracknell Forest Local Safeguarding 
Children Board; and 

 
10 That consideration be given to the development of a Self-Neglect Policy 

for Bracknell Forest. 
 
2.2 That the Adult Social Care Overview and Scrutiny Panel be advised that the 

Working Group is thanked for their work. 
 
 
3 REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
3.1 The Overview and Scrutiny Working Group has spent considerable time reflecting on 

all the issues with the support of appropriate officers.  As a consequence the report 
and recommendations are fully informed and merit support. 

 
 
4 ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED 
 
4.1 Not applicable. 
 
 
5 SUPPORTING INFORMATION 
 
5.1 The Working Group has set their work in the context of the national agenda for 

personalised support arrangements for individuals, and the increasing emphasis on 
preventative and empowering approaches to supporting people and managing risks. 

 
5.2 The recommendations of the Working Group to the Council’s Executive are listed on 

page 24 of the Working Group’s report.  These are attached as an annexe and, with 
some changes in detail, its findings and recommendations are accepted. 

 
5.3 The reasons behind the recommendations are explained below: 
 
5.4 Secure, reliable, safe and consistent personalised care services be provided for users 

by public, private and independent providers; and that these providers be monitored 
appropriately at all times; 

 
The Executive is asked to recognise that the work undertaken through the Quality 
Assurance Framework, which incorporates contract monitoring, and which is 
overseen through the Care Governance Board.  This approach, coupled with provider 
liaison meetings ensures the quality and effectiveness of services, and should 
therefore be continued. 
 

5.5 People who are purchasing their own care support through Direct Payments continue 
to be made aware of the arrangements for the management of adult safeguarding in 
Bracknell Forest to enable them to access assistance and advice through the 
appropriate channels; 

 
People receiving Direct Payments to arrange their own support may not have the 
benefit of the same level of external oversight of their wellbeing, and therefore it is 
essential that they are sufficiently informed of their rights and appropriate support and 
advice arrangements should they need to access them. 
 

121



 

5.6 Adult safeguarding training and awareness raising be continued in all sectors, 
including the independent sector, to ensure the successful implementation of the 
safeguarding agenda; 

 
The Safeguarding agenda promotes the concept that safeguarding is everybody’s 
business.  Training and awareness for staff in all sectors is crucial to enable them to 
be able to recognise where individuals may be at risk of abuse, and to take 
appropriate action to prevent, or report inappropriate behaviour. 

 
5.7 Financial abuse and the adverse influencing of young adults with mild Learning 

Disabilities continue to be monitored to ascertain whether sufficient action is being 
taken to tackle these issues; 

 
This recommendation recognises that some young people may be at risk of 
exploitation, and supports the current multi-agency approach that is addressing this. 

 
5.8 Mainstream services and activities such as those offered by leisure centres operated 

by the Council be encouraged to continue to offer greater support to vulnerable 
people using their facilities in place of traditional day services; 

 
The move away from more institutional support arrangements requires that there are 
a range of alternative mainstream opportunities in which people can participate of 
they choose.  Some universal services are not currently aware of how they may need 
to adjust their facilities and approaches to enable people with additional support 
needs to participate.  This recommendation supports the approach being taken as 
part of the Personalisation agenda, in which mainstream services are supported to 
develop their awareness and skills, and where appropriate resources, to enable them 
to offer a better service to people who require additional or different support. 

 
5.9 In line with the CQC recommendation, individual involvement to enable people to 

have greater input into safeguarding services be improved; 
 

As with social care generally, more traditional approaches to safeguarding adults 
have taken a “do unto” approach to ensuring that people are as safe as possible.  It is 
increasingly recognised that if appropriately informed and supported, individuals can 
safeguard themselves, and that risk management plans are far more effective if they 
are developed with the individual instead of for them.  This development work is 
reflected in the Safeguarding Adults Partnership Board development plan. 

 
5.10 Members be made aware of adult safeguarding services, facilities and issues in their 

particular area and be briefed on relevant developments to raise safeguarding 
awareness levels to protect vulnerable adults from abuse and create a positive, open 
and transparent culture; 

 
In the spirit of “safeguarding is everybody’s business”, members are in a key position 
to support and promote awareness within the community. 
 

5.11 The NHS continue to be encouraged and supported to embed modernised 
empowering adult safeguarding in its working practices; 

 
Historically NHS organisations have had a very low reporting rate for suspected or 
alleged abuse or risk of abuse, although staff within them are frequently in situations 
where they should be identifying and supporting circumstances that should be 
reported.  Work is ongoing with safeguarding leads in NHS organisations to ensure 

122



 

that staff are appropriately trained and supported to ensure that empowering 
safeguarding approaches are embedded throughout their respective organisations. 

 
5.12 Consideration be given to devising an Adult ‘Safeguarding Toolkit’ similar to that 

issued by the Bracknell Forest Local Safeguarding Children Board; and 
 

Consideration should be given to this in the context of the information already 
available to promote and support safeguarding adults, and relative priority in relation 
to the work programme for the Safeguarding Adults Partnership Board. 

 
5.13 Consideration be given to the development of a Self-Neglect Policy for Bracknell 

Forest. 
 

This relates to individuals who have capacity to make decisions, but make decisions 
which result in self neglect.  This would be useful guidance for staff when they have 
no recourse to other powers to ensure wellbeing, such as those powers within the 
Mental Health Act 2007 and Mental Capacity Act 2005. 
 

 
6 ADVICE RECEIVED FROM STATUTORY AND OTHER OFFICERS 
 

Borough Solicitor 
 
6.1 The relevant legal provisions are contained within the main body of the report. 
 

Borough Treasurer 
 
6.2 The Borough Treasurer is satisfied that no significant financial implications arise from 

this report. 
 

Equalities Impact Assessment 
 
6.3 The recommendations will assist in ensuring that adults in the Borough are 

safeguarded from harm. 
 

Strategic Risk Management Issues 
 
6.4 The Council has a statutory lead for ensuring that safeguarding approaches are 

embedded in the Borough.  Although the performance management approach of the 
Adult Social Care regulator, the Care Quality Commission, is changing, and we are as 
yet unaware of the detail for the future, there will be a clear focus on Safeguarding.  It 
is therefore essential that all appropriate avenues for strengthening our safeguarding 
arrangements are pursued. 

 
 
7 CONSULTATION 
 
 Principal Groups Consulted 
 
7.1 None 
 
 Method of Consultation 
 
7.2 None 
 

123



 

 Representations Received 
 
7.3 None 
 
 
Background Papers 
 
No Secrets 
Staying Safe 
 
Contact for further information 
 
Zoë Johnstone 
Chief Officer: Adults and Joint Commissioning 
01344 351609 
Zoe.johnstone@bracknell-forest.gov.uk 
 
Glyn Jones 
Director of Adult Social Care and Health 
01344 351458 
glyn.jones@bracknell-forest.gov.uk 
 
Doc. Ref 
 
Exec Report – O&S Report on Staying Safe 
 

124



 

TO: THE EXECUTIVE 
 18 JANUARY 2011 

 
 

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY REPORT ON “STAYING SAFE” 
Director of Adult Social Care and Health 

 
Please note that the following paragraph was omitted from the report contained in the 
agenda.  It explains that a recommendation originally made by the Working Group was 
withdrawn.  Therefore the Executive was not asked to accept it.  
 
5.14 The Staying Safe report made a further recommendation: 
 

Increased flexibility and independence be incorporated into safeguarding reviews 
featuring the involvement of and / or conference chairing by someone independent of 
the team the subject of the case review, such as the Council's Head of Adult 
Safeguarding or a cost free reciprocal ad hoc arrangement with another local 
authority; 
 
The Head of Adult Safeguarding currently chairs meetings where there are 
particularly complex or sensitive issues, or where there is a potential conflict of 
interest. 
 
However, on further clarification of the implications of an arrangement with other local 
authorities, this recommendation was withdrawn. 

 

125



126

This page is intentionally left blank



 
ADULT SOCIAL CARE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY PANEL 

14 JUNE 2011 
 
 

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY WORK PROGRAMME 2011/12  
 
 
1 INTRODUCTION 

 
1.1 The purpose of this report is to invite the Adult Social Care Overview and Scrutiny (O&S) 

Panel to consider and note the proposed work programme for O&S in 2011/12, at 
Appendix 1 to this report.  The O&S Commission is due to consider and agree the work 
programme for 2011/12 at its meeting on 9 June, and the Panel will be updated orally on 
the outcome of the Commission meeting. 

 
1.2 The proposed programme incorporates the views of the former O&S Commission and 

Panels and, forming part of the Annual Report of O&S for 2010/11, it was endorsed by 
Council at its meeting on 27 April 2011. 

 
1.3 The Constitution requires that the Corporate Management Team and the Executive shall 

be consulted on the work programme, and this was achieved by inviting their comments 
on the draft 2010/11 Annual Report of O&S.  The Corporate Management Team 
commented that they were ‘concerned about the resource implications of the proposed 
work programme.  The Council has recently reduced support for Overview and Scrutiny 
and the Council faces at least three further years of budget reduction as the Coalition 
attempts to reduce the Country’s deficit.  Therefore there can be no expectation of 
additional resources to deliver this programme in the near future.  The finally agreed work 
programme will need to be managed within the existing resources.’ 
 

1.4 During the past four years the Panel has regularly monitored the performance of the Adult 
Social Care and Health Department, mainly through review of its quarterly Performance 
Monitoring Reports, Care Quality Commission performance judgements and related 
improvement plans, and Adult Social Care Annual Complaints Reports.  The Panel has 
also considered the Department’s budget each year and reviewed services for carers, 
people with learning disabilities and older people, and reviewed safeguarding adults in 
the context of the ‘personalisation’ of Adult Social Care with a view to developing and 
improving services. 
 
 

2 SUGGESTED ACTION 
 
That the Adult Social Care Overview and Scrutiny Panel: 
 

2.1 Considers and notes the draft work programme for Overview and Scrutiny in 
2011/12. 
 

2.2 Selects Members to progress the specific reviews in the work programme for the 
Panel. 
 

 

Agenda Item 12

127



Background Papers 
 
Annual Report of Overview and Scrutiny, 2010/11. 
 
 
Contact for further information 
 
Richard Beaumont – 01344 352283 
e-mail: richard.beaumont@bracknell-forest.gov.uk 

128



Appendix 1 
 

Proposed Work Programme for Overview and Scrutiny in 2011/12 
 

The proposed work programme for O&S in 2011/12 is shown on the following pages.  The 
programme is aimed at maintaining a strategic and coordinated work programme based on 
major areas of Council and partner organisations’ activity.  The selection of review topics takes 
account of what is of direct and significant interest to residents, and what would be timely, 
relevant, and likely to add value.  The programme incorporates the routine, on-going work of 
O&S and the completion of reviews currently underway.  The overall programme is smaller than 
in recent years owing to the reduction in officer support for O&S, arising from the financial 
pressures facing the Council. 
 
The O&S Commission has consulted the O&S Panels, the Council’s Corporate Management 
Team and the Executive on the work programme, as required by the Council’s Constitution. 
 
The work programme will necessarily be subject to continual refinement and updating.  The 
‘future proposed reviews’ are those which are unlikely to be resourced until 2012/13 or later. 
 

 
OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMISSION 

 
1. Co-ordination of the work of the Overview and Scrutiny Panels 

 
2. Routine monitoring of the performance of the Council’s corporate functions 

 
To include: the Corporate Performance Overview Reports; the Performance 
Monitoring Reports of the Chief Executive’s Office and the Corporate Services 
Department; progressing the regeneration of Bracknell Town Centre; and progress 
on strategic risk management. 
 

3. 
 

Exercising pre-decision scrutiny by reference to the Executive Forward Plan 
 

4. 2012/13 Budget Scrutiny 
 
To review the Council’s budget proposals for 2012/13, and plans for future years.  
Overview and Scrutiny Panels will also scrutinise the budget proposals in their 
departmental areas. 
 

5. Crime and Disorder Committee 
 
To carry out the role of statutory ‘Crime and Disorder Committee’. 
 

6.  
(New) 

Policy Development 
 
To contribute to the formulation of: 

a) The Council’s new performance management framework, following the 
ending of the Comprehensive Area Assessment and the National Indicator 
Set.  (Estimated start early 2011.) 

b) The Council’s new Medium Term Objectives, following the 2011 local 
government elections.  (Estimated start Autumn 2011.) 

129



c) Plans for neighbourhood engagement, in the light of the Localism Bill and 
local developments. 

d) The 2012 refresh of the Information and Communications Technology 
Strategy. 

 
7. 
 

Sustaining Economic Prosperity 
 
To contribute to the Council’s approach to delivery of Priority 6, to sustain the 
economic prosperity of the Borough during the current economic downturn.  
(Estimated start – late 2011.) 
 

 
 
 
 

 
ADULT SOCIAL CARE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY PANEL 

 
1. Monitoring the performance of the Adult Social Care and Health Department 

 
To include on-going review of the Performance Monitoring Reports, receiving 
statutory plans and reports (such as the annual reports on complaints received), 
monitoring the action taken by the Executive to earlier reports by the Panel, and 
being briefed on the implications of new legislation. 
 

2. Exercising pre-decision scrutiny by reference to the Executive Forward Plan 
 

3. 2012/13 Budget Scrutiny 
 
To review the Council’s Adult Social Care budget proposals for 2012/13, and plans 
for future years. 
 

4. Policy Development 
 
To contribute to the update of the Carers Strategy, consequent on new statutory 
requirements. 
 

Future Proposed Reviews 
 

5.  
(New) 

A Review of the Deprivation of Liberty Safeguards 
 

6. 
(New) 

Substance Misuse 
 
A review of the Council’s response, and that of its partners, to the government’s new 
requirements in its 2010 Drug Strategy. 
 

 

130



 
 

CHILDREN, YOUNG PEOPLE AND LEARNING OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY PANEL 
 
1. Monitoring the performance of the Children, Young People and Learning 

Department 
 
To include on-going review of the Performance Monitoring Reports, receiving 
statutory plans and reports (such as the annual reports on the Children and Young 
People’s Plan, and on complaints received) and monitoring the action taken by the 
Executive to earlier reports by the Panel. 
 

2. Exercising pre-decision scrutiny by reference to the Executive Forward Plan 
 

3. 2012/13 Budget Scrutiny 
 
To review the Council’s Children, Young People and Learning budget proposals for 
2012/13, and plans for future years. 
 

4. 
(New) 

Policy development 
 

a) Child Poverty Strategy – to monitor the implementation of the new strategy 
and contribute to its future development. 

b) School meals – using the Member review of school meals, contribute to 
forming the procurement specification for the new school meals contract. 

 
Future Proposed Reviews 

 
5. 
(New) 

The Provision of School Places 

To review the Council’s arrangements for providing places for children in Bracknell 
Forest’s schools, to include the school admissions process. 

6. 
(New) 

Schools Governance 
 
To review the comments by Ofsted about governance in Bracknell Forest Schools, 
and the arrangements being made to achieve effective governance in all schools. 
 

7. English as an Additional Language 
 
To carry out a follow-up review to the issues which arose in the 2008 Overview and 
Scrutiny review of English as an Additional Language in Bracknell Forest schools. 
 

8. 
(New) 

School Record Keeping 

9. 
(New) 

Common Assessment Framework 

As a follow-up to the review of safeguarding children, to review the arrangements for 
the Common Assessment Framework in Children’s Social Care. 

131



 
ENVIRONMENT CULTURE AND COMMUNITIES OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY PANEL 

 
1. Monitoring the performance of the Environment, Culture and Communities 

Department 
 
To include on-going review of the Performance Monitoring Reports; review of any 
inspection reports or self-evaluations; and monitoring the action taken by the 
Executive to earlier reports by the Panel. 
 

2. Exercising pre-decision scrutiny by reference to the Executive Forward Plan 
 

3. 2012/13 Budget Scrutiny 
 
To review the Council’s Environment, Culture and Communities budget proposals for 
2012/13, and plans for future years. 
 

4. Monitoring significant departmental issues: 
 
• The implementation of the Local Development Framework. 
• The implementation of the Supporting People Programme Action Plan on an 

annual basis. 
• Implementation of the new national structure for Housing and Council Tax 

benefits. 
 

5. Highway Maintenance 
 
To complete the review of the Council’s plans and performance for highway 
maintenance. 
 

6. Commercial Sponsorship 
 
To complete the Member Reference Group exploring the possible procurement of a 
commercial sponsorship scheme. 
 

7. 
(New) 

Policy Development 
 
Local Transport Plan – To review the outcome of public consultation, and to 
contribute to the development of the Implementation Plan for LTP 3. 
 

Future Proposed Reviews 
 
8.  
(New) 

Libraries 
 
To review the options for future provision of the Library Service, to include possible 
use of volunteers. 
 

132



9. 
(New) 

Public Health 
 
To carry out a joint review with other Scrutiny Panels on the Council’s response to 
the transfer-in from the Primary Care Trust of public health responsibilities. To 
include measures to prevent ill-health and to promote good health. 

 
 

HEALTH OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY PANEL 
 

1. Policy development and monitoring the implementation of the major changes 
from the 2010 NHS White Paper 
 
Contribute to the Council’s and NHS policy development, and monitor in particular 
(subject to legislation): the transfer of the Public Health responsibilities from the PCT 
to the Council; the creation of the GP Consortium, Local HealthWatch and the new 
Health and Wellbeing Board; and establishing the new arrangements for Health 
Overview and Scrutiny. 
 

2. In conjunction with the Joint East Berkshire Health Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee, monitoring the performance and budget of the Berkshire East PCT 
and the NHS trusts serving Bracknell Forest 
 
This will include: the linkage with the Operating Framework and the national NHS 
priorities set by the Department of Health; the progress of health service providers 
on infection-control, particularly in relation to MRSA and C Difficile; the transfer and 
merger of Community Health Services; the financial position of Heatherwood and 
Wexham Park Hospitals Trust; the NHS Operating Framework which sets the 
priorities for health; and the Joint Strategic Needs Assessment. 
 

3. Responding to NHS Consultations 
 
The Health O&S Panel is a statutory consultee for any substantial variation in NHS 
services affecting the Borough, and usually up to 3-5 consultations occur each year. 
 

Future Proposed Reviews 
 
4. 
 

The New NHS Constitution 
 
To review the implementation by NHS organisations of the NHS Constitution, which 
brings together a number of rights, pledges and responsibilities for staff and patients. 
 

5. 
 

New Health Facilities in Bracknell 
 
As a follow-up to the 2010 O&S report on the Bracknell Healthspace, to review the 
provision of health services from the new Healthspace also the Brant’s Bridge centre 
for cancer and renal services. 
 

 
Note - This programme may need to be amended to meet new requirements arising during the 
year. 

133



134

This page is intentionally left blank



 ADULT SOCIAL CARE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY PANEL 
14 JUNE 2011 

 
 

EXECUTIVE FORWARD PLAN ITEMS RELATING TO ADULT SOCIAL CARE 
Assistant Chief Executive  

 
 
1 INTRODUCTION 

 
This report presents current Executive Forward Plan items relating to Adult Social Care 
for the Panel’s consideration. 
 

2 SUGGESTED ACTION 
 

2.1 That the Adult Social Care Overview and Scrutiny Panel considers the current 
Executive Forward Plan items relating to Adult Social Care appended to this 
report. 
 

3 SUPPORTING INFORMATION 
 

3.1 Consideration of items on the Executive Forward Plan alerts the Panel to forthcoming 
Executive decisions and facilitates pre-decision scrutiny. 

 
3.2 To achieve accountability and transparency of the decision making process, effective 

Overview and Scrutiny is essential.  Overview and Scrutiny bodies are a key element of 
Executive arrangements and their roles include both developing and reviewing policy; 
and holding the Executive to account. 
 

3.3 The power to hold the Executive to account is granted under Section 21 of the Local 
Government Act 2000 which states that Executive arrangements of a local authority 
must ensure that its Overview and Scrutiny bodies have power to review or scrutinise 
decisions made, or other action taken, in connection with the discharge of any functions 
which are the responsibility of the Executive.  This includes the ‘call in’ power to review 
or scrutinise a decision made but not implemented and to recommend that the decision 
be reconsidered by the body / person that made it.  This power does not relate solely to 
scrutiny of decisions and should therefore also be utilised to undertake pre-decision 
scrutiny. 
 
 

Background Papers 
 
Local Government Act 2000 
 
Contact for further information 
 
Richard Beaumont – 01344 352283 
e-mail: richard.beaumont@bracknell-forest.gov.uk 
 
Andrea Carr – 01344 352122 
e-mail: andrea.carr@bracknell-forest.gov.uk 

Agenda Item 13

135



136

This page is intentionally left blank



ADULT SOCIAL CARE OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY PANEL 
 

EXECUTIVE WORK PROGRAMME 
 

REFERENCE I027682 
 
TITLE: Emergency Duty Service – Outcome of Service Review 

PURPOSE OF DECISION: The outcome of the review is that a new model of operation, 
Joint Agreement and Departmental Standards have been produced. Approval is sought from 
Executive to enable implementation.  
FINANCIAL IMPACT: Within existing budget. 
WHO WILL TAKE DECISION: Executive Member for Adult Services, Health and Housing 
PRINCIPAL GROUPS TO BE CONSULTED: All 6 Unitary Authorities in Adults and 
Children. 
METHOD OF CONSULTATION:  By letter, meeting(s) with interested parties and 
presentation. 
DATE OF DECISION: 16 Jun 2011 
 
 

REFERENCE I028307 
 
TITLE: The Refreshed Commissioning Strategy for Adults with a Learning Disability 2008-13 
– ‘Making Choices, Being In Control’ 
PURPOSE OF DECISION: That the refreshed Commissioning Strategy for Adults with a 
Learning Disability 2008 to 2013 be approved.  
FINANCIAL IMPACT: Not applicable. 
WHO WILL TAKE DECISION: Executive Member for Adult Services, Health and Housing 
PRINCIPAL GROUPS TO BE CONSULTED: Executive Members  
Learning Disability Partnership Board Members  

METHOD OF CONSULTATION:  A public consultation exercise was carried out from 
October 2007-December 2007 on the initial strategy which was approved by the Executive 
Member on the 12 February 2008.  
 
Further Consultation was carried out through the Learning Disability Partnership Board with 
members.  
DATE OF DECISION: 20 Jul 2011 
 

137



138

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 Minutes and Matters Arising
	8 Performance Monitoring Report (PMR)
	9 Adult Social Care Annual Complaints Report April 2010 - March 2011
	09a ANNEX 1 - ASC Annual Report for Complaints 2010-2011

	10 The Refreshed Commissioning Strategy for Adults with a Learning Disability 2008-13 - 'Making Choices, Being in Control'
	10 Exec Report - Refreshed LD Joint Commissioning Strategy 2008-13 (5) (2.1)
	10 Refreshed LD commissioning strategy draft v8 (2.1)
	10 equalities-screening-record-form (3)

	11 Executive Response to 'Staying Safe' - the Report of the Review of Safeguarding Adults
	12 Work Programme 2011/12
	13 Executive Forward Plan
	13 Forward Plan - June 2011


